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Will be gradually available all over Nepal where FTTH service is available
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t]x|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8

s]G›Lo sfof{no, e›sfnLKnfhf
-k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)&&.!!.@)_

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)&&.!!.!( df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] *** ‍cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ sDkgLsf] t]x|f}+ jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;ef b]xfosf k|:tfjx? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf a:g] ePsf]n] sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] 
bkmf ̂ & -@_ tyf sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod !) sf] pkljlgod -#_ adf]lhd ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/Lsf]  
nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

;fwf/0f ;efsf] sfo{qmd

ldlt	 M	 @)&&÷!@÷!# ut] z'qmjf/ -tbg';f/ @^ dfr{ @)@!_
;ef ;'? x'g] ;do	 M	 lbgsf] !!M)) ah] .
:yfg	 M	 lqe'jg cfdL{ clkm;;{ Sna, 6'Fl8v]n, sf7df8f}F .

5nkmnsf] ljifoM
!=	 ;fwf/0f k|:tfjM

s= 	 cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
v= 	 n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf]] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf 

cG\o cg';"rLx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
u= 	 >L dxfn]vf kl/Ifssf] sfof{nosf] k/fdz{ tyf sDkgLsf] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmf/L; jdf]lhd cf=j= 

@)&&÷&* sf] nflu sDkgLsf] n]vf k/LIfs lgo'Qm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .
3=	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !*@ sf] pkbkmf -@_ adf]lhd g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfnoaf6 :jLs[lt eP kZrft 

cf=j=@)&^÷&& sf] d'gfkmf /sd dWo]af6 k|lt z]o/ ?=$).– -cIf/]kL rfln; ¿k}ofF dfq_ sf b/n] gub nfef+z 
ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

ª= 	 g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod !@ sf] v08 -5_ ;d"x u -;j{;fwf/0f ;d"x_ != df 
ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tk{maf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfns 
;b:osf] lgjf{rg ug]{ .  

@=	 ljz]if k|:tfjM
sDkgLsf]] k|aGw–kq tyf lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wg ug]{ .

#=	 ljljwM
		  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
		  /fh]G› >]i7
		  sDkgL ;lrj
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sDkgLsf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef 
;DaGwL yk hfgsf/LM

!= 	 sDkgLsf] !# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgfy{ ldlt @)&& ;fn kmfu'0f @* ut] b]lv ldlt @)&& ;fn r}q !# ut];Dd 
sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]hsf] sfd aGb ul/g] 5 . ;fy}, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ldlt @)&& ;fn kmfu'0f @^ 
ut] ;Dd lgodfg';f/ sf/f]]af/ eO{ o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ bflvn vf/]hsf nflu k|fKt x'g cfPsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 
o; ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|of]hgsf] nflu z]o/wgL sfod ul/g]5 .

@= 	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efulng pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgLx?n] cfˆgf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0f -sfuhft_ jf z]o/ k|df0fkq jf 
z]o/wgLx?sf] BOID Statement clgjfo{ ¿kdf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 .

#= 	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ xsbf/ ;b:o :jo+ pkl:yt x'g g;s]sf] v08df lghsf] tkm{af6 dtbfg 
ug{ k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg] 5 . k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLn] ;f] ;DaGwL lgj]bg ldlt @)&&÷!@÷)* ut] ck/fGx  
% ah]leq sDkgLsf] s]G›Lo sfof{no, eb|sfnLKnfhf, sf7df8f}Fdf btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 . o;/L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm 
ul/Psf] JolQm sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL x'g' kg]{5 . Ps eGbf a9L JolQmnfO{ z]o/ ljefhg u/L jf cGo s'g} lsl;daf6 5'6\ofP/ 
lbPsf] k|f]S;L ab/ x'g]5 .

$= 	 k|ltlglw d's// ul/;s]kl5 ab/ ug{ rfx]df ;ef x'g] lbg xflh/ k'l:tsf v'Ng' cl3 ;ef:yndf cfO lnlvt ;"rgf lbg'  
kg]{ 5 . 

%= 	 ;efdf efu lng k|To]s z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] ;ef x'g] :yfgdf pkl:yt eO{ ;ef:yndf /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf b:tvt 
ug{' kg]{5 . z]o/wgL dxfg'efjsf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu ;ef x'g] lbg z]o/wgL pkl:ylt k'l:tsf ljxfg !) ah]b]lv v'Nnf /
xg]5 .

^= 	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] 7]ufgfdf k7fOg] sDkgLsf] t]x|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] k|ltj]bg o; sDkgLsf] website: www.

ntc.net.np df klg x]g{ ;lsG5 . s'g} sf/0fj; k|ltj]bg k|fKt ug{ g;Sg' ePsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] o; sDkgLsf]  
s]G›Lo sfof{no, e›sfnLKnfhf, sf7df8f}Faf6 kl/ro v'Ng] sfuhft k]; u/L lng ;Sg'x'g] 5 .

&= 	 gfjfns jf ljlIfK‍t z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLx?sf] nut lstfjdf ;+/Ifssf] ¿kdf gfd btf{ ePsf 
JolQmnfO{ dfq ;+/Ifssf] ¿kdf dfGotf lbO{g] 5 .

*= 	 ljljw zLif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g' eGbf & lbg cufj} sDkgLsf] s]G›Lo sfof{no, sDkgL 
;lrjfno, e›sfnLKnfhf sf7df8f}Fdf lnlvt hfgsf/L lbg' kg]{5 . To;/L lnlvt hfgsf/L glbPsf] ljifo pk/ k|Z‍g ug{ 
;lsg] 5}g . 

(= 	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] JoQm ug{' ePsf] dGtJo jf k|Z‍gx?sf ;DaGwdf ;~‍rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ;fd"lxs ¿kdf 
hjfkm lbOg] 5 .

!)= 	g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod !@ sf] v08 -5_ sf] ;d"x -u_ tkm{sf] ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/
wgLtkm{af6 Pshgf ;~rfns lgjf{lrt ug]{ sfo{qmd ;DaGwL ;Dk"0f{ sfo{sf] nflu lgjf{rg clws[tn] ;"rgf k|sfzg u/] 
jdf]lhd x'g] 5 . pQm lgjf{rg ;DaGwL ;"rgf tyf sfo{qmd g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8, s]G›Lo sfof{no, e›sfnL 
Knfhf, sf7df8f}Fsf] ;"rgf kf6Ldf 6fF; ug'{sf] ;fy} /fli6«o b}lgs klqsfdf ;d]t k|sflzt ul/g] 5 .

!!= 	:jf:Yo ;'/Iffsf] b[li6sf0fn] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;ef:yndf cfpFbf clgjfo{ ¿kdf dfS;sf] k|of]u ul/ lbg'x'g ;fy} 
emf]nf, kf]sf h:tf j:t'x? glnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 . ;'/IffsdL{n] cfjZ‍os b]v]df ;'/Iff hfFr ug{ ;Sg] x'Fbf ;f] 
sfo{df ;xof]u ul/lbg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

!@=	 cGo hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgLsf] s]G›Lo sfof{no, sDkgL ;lrjfno,  e›sfnLKnfhf, sf7df8f}Fdf ;Dks{ ug{' x'g ;d]t  
cg'/f]w 5 . 
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g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8
cg';"rL - ! -s_

-lgjf{rg lgb]{lzsfsf] bkmf $ sf] v08 -3_ / sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;“u ;DalGwt_

;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ cfˆgf] k|ltlglw 
lgo'Qm ug]{ lgj]bg -k|f]S;L kmf/d_ sf] 9fFrf

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt

g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8

e›sfnL Knfhf, sf7df8f}F .

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

=====================================lhNnf ================================ d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf=, 

j8f g+=======a:g] d÷xfdL ================================n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ljqmd ;+jt\ @)&& 

;fn r}q dlxgf !# ut] z'qmaf/sf lbg x'g] t]x|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf 

;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu ======================= 

lhNnf ======================== d=g=kf=÷p=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+ =========== a:g] To; sDkgLsf z]o/wgL 

>L ====================================nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷ k7fPsf 5f}+ .

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf] 

x:tfIf/sf] gd'gfM

z]o/wgL k|df0fkq eP k|df0fkq g+=M

z]o/wgL k|df0fkq cef}ltsLs/0f ul/;s]sf] eP BOID gDa/M

ldltM

			   lgj]bs 

			   b:tvtM

			   gfdM

			   7]ufgfM

			   z]o/ k|df0fkq /BOID g+=M

			   z]o/ ;+VofM

›i6JoM

!. 	 dfly pNn]lvt ;Dk"0f{ Joxf]/f e/L of] lgj]bg -k|f]S;L kmf/d_ ;fwf/0f ;ef z'?x'g] lbg eGbf sDtLdf %-kfFr_ lbg 

cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no -s]=sf= e›sfnL Knfhf_ df btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 .

@. 	 Ps} z]o/wgLsf] PseGbf a9L lgj]bg -k|f]S;L kmf/d_ k|fKt ePdf ;f] z]o/wgLn] k]; u/]sf ;j} lgj]bgx¿ -k|f]S;L 

kmf/d_ /2 x'g]5g\ .
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sDkgL ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/LM

g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8 @)^) df3 @@ -% km]a|'c/L 
@))$_ df tTsfnLg g]kfn b"/;~rf/ ;+:yfgaf6 ¿kfGt/0f 
eO{ sDkgL P]g cg';f/ :yfkgf ePsf] xf] . sDkgLsf] s]G›Lo 
sfof{no e›sfnLKnfhf, sf7df8f}Fdf /x]sf] 5 . ;]jf 
k|bfos sDkgLx¿dWo] cu|0fL :yfgdf /x]/ sDkgLn] EjfO; 
;]jfdf GSM, CDMA, PSTN, FTTH Voice / OG6/g]6 ;]jfdf 
3G, 4G, EVDO, WiMAX, ADSL, FTTH Data  k|ljlwaf6 
b]zAofkL¿kdf ;]jf k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 .

ljZj kl/j]zdf tLj| ¿kdf ;"rgf k|ljlwdf 
eO/x]sf] kl/jt{gnfO{ cfTd;ft ub}{ sDkgLn] gjLgtd k|ljlw  
leœofpFb} cfPsf] 5 eg] u|fxsx¿sf] cfjZostf k"/f ub}{ 
æ/fi6«sf] ;+rf/Æ aGg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . u|fxs ;+Vof, kF'hL, 
nufgL, u|fxs ;]jf s]G› / g]6js{sf] cfwf/df b]zsf] cu|0fL 
b"/;~rf/ sDkgLsf] ¿kdf /x]sf] o; sDkgLn] b]ze/ !^@ 
j6f u|fxs ;]jf s]G›x¿ ;+rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . b]zsf ;ft} 
k|b]zsf] && j6} lhNnfdf ;d]l6;s]sf] sDkgLsf] ;]jfsf] 
;~hfn gfkmfd"ns If]qx¿df dfq ;Lldt g/xL t'ngfTds 

¿kdf nufgL a9L x'g] t/ k|ltkmn Go"g x'g] clt ljs6 tyf 
b'u{d If]qx¿df ;d]t /x]sf] 5 . g]kfn b"/;~rf/ k|flws/0fn] 
k|sflzt u/]sf] @)&& c;f/sf] MIS Report cg';f/ EjfO; 
tyf OG6/g]6 ;]jfdf sDkgLsf] ahf/ lx:;f qmdzM %@=^( 
/ $*=^* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] lgodfjnL cg';f/ ;~rfns ;ldltdf & 
hgf ;~rfnsx¿ /xg] Joj:yf 5 . sDkgLsf] ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] cWoIf g]kfn ;/sf/, ;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw 
dGqfnosf ;lrj /xg] Joj:yf 5 eg] cGo ;~rfnsx¿df 
g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfnosf k|ltlglw, g]kfn ;/sf/, sfg'g 
Gofo tyf ;+;bLo dfldnf dGqfnosf k|ltlglw, sDkgLsf 
k|aGw lgb]{zs, g]kfn ;/sf/, ;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw 
dGqfnosf k|ltlglw, ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx¿dWo]af6 
lgjf{lrt Pshgf k|ltlglw, / sd{rf/Lx¿af6 lgjf{lrt 
sd{rf/L k|ltlglw /xg] Joj:yf 5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh 
lnld6]8df ;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿dWo] z]o/ ahf/ kF'hLs/0fsf] 
cfwf/df g]kfn 6]lnsd cu|:yfgdf /x]sf] 5 .

$&=#! Ü $*=^* Ü

%@=^( Ü %!=#@ Ü

sDkgLsf] ahf/ lx:;f

sDkgLsf] ahf/ lx:;f
cGo ;]jf k|bfos

sDkgLsf] ahf/ lx:;f 
cGo ;]jf k|bfos

EjfO; 8f6f

* g]kfn b"/;~rf/ k|flws/0fsf] @)&& cfiff9sf] MIS Report cg';f/

* *
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sD‍kgLsf p2]Zox¿
sDkgLsf p2]Zox¿ b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M

�� b"/;~rf/ ;]jfnfO{ Jofj;flos/0f u/L :t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ .
�� b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ .
�� b"/;~rf/ ;]jf cfbfgk|bfg ug]{ / u/fpg] .
�� b"/;~rf/ ;]jf ljsf; ug{ cfw'lgs b"/;~rf/ k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; Pj+ lj:tf/ ug]{ .
�� b"/;~rf/ ;]jf ;~rfng ug{ e"–pku|x :yfkgf ug]{, PG6]gf lgdf{0f tyf h8fg ug]{, l:jlrª pks/0f lgdf{0f 

tyf h8fg ug]{ / u/fpg] .
�� u|fxsnfO{ g]kfnleq tyf aflx/ b"/;~rf/ ;]jf pknJw u/fpg] .
�� b"/;~rf/ k|0ffnLsf] k|of]usf nflu tf/ jf s]a'n /fVg], 6fj/, vDaf, PG6]gf h:tf cGo pks/0fx¿ 

lgdf{0f tyf h8fg ug]{ / cfjZos cGo ;+/rgfsf] lgdf{0f ug]{ .
�� b"/;~rf/ ;]jf lj:tf/sf] nflu ;DefJotf cWoog ug]{ / u/fpg] .
�� b"/;~rf/ ;]jf ;~rfng tyf ljsf;sf] nflu cfjZos cGo sfo{ ug]{ .
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l/lk6/ :6]zg, eftf{nUg, sflnsf]6



cfly{s jif{ 
@)&^÷&& sf 
emnsx¿

/fh:j	

¿=$@=((ca{	 	
		

gfkmf

? (=&%ca{

k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL 

¿=^$=((
;/sf/L sf]ifdf of]ubfg

¿=#%=)%ca{

sd{rf/L ;+Vof	

$,)*@
k|lt sd{rf/L cf};t cfDbfgL

¿=!=)%s/f]8

EBITDA	

%)=)(k|ltzt		  		

k|ltkmn

$)k|ltzt

s'n u|fxs ;+Vof 

@s/f]8

EjfO; ;]jfsf] ahf/ lx:;f 

%@=^(k|ltzt

df]afOn u|fxs ;+Vof

!=(#s/f]8

OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] ahf/ lx:;f

$*=^*k|ltzt

OG6/g]6 u|fxs ;+Vof

!=%)s/f]8

OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] u|fxs j[l4b/

(=(#k|ltzt

EjfO; ;]jfsf] /fh:j 

¿= @%=)!ca{	

OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] /fh:j

¿=*=@!ca{

ljl6P; :6]zg, l;KtL, bfr'{nf
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sDkgLsf k|d'v ljQLo ;"rsfª\sx¿ 
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s'n cfoM ¿= ca{

cf=j=

cf=j=

cf=j=

cf=j=

cf=j=

cf=j=

cf=j=

cf=j=

Net Worth: ¿= ca{

v'b d'gfkmf cg'kftM k|ltzt

;/sf/L sf]ifdf of]ubfgM ¿= ca{

¿= ca{

Return on Capital Employed: k|ltzt

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLM ¿= 

k|lt sd{rf/L ‍cf};t cfDbfgLM ¿= xhf/

$$
=@

@

$$
=%

(

$%
=@

&

$#
=*

$

$@
=(

(

*#
=#

&		


(!
=#

#	

((
=^

^	

(!
=(

!	

(!
=*

$

#)
=^

$		


#$
=$

&	

#*
=^

@	

@@
=@

^	

@@
=^

*

@#
=!

)		


@%
=&

%	

#)
=)

^	

##
=#

!	

#%
=)

%

!#
=%

%		


!%
=#

&	

!&
=$

*	

(=
&^

	

(=
&%

!#
=*

*		


!$
=$

#	

!%
=@

@	

*=
%$

	

*=
$^

()
=#

^	

!)
@=

$(
	

!!
^=

%^
	

^%
=)

%	

^$
=(

(

!)
^%

*		


!)
&!

#	

!)
&@

&	

!)
$(

)	

!)
%#

!

v'b gfkmfM

9
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



xfd|f] 
cleofg,  
kl/sNkgf /  
nIo
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cleofg
Pp6f k|ultzLn ;+:yfsf] ¿kdf u|fxsju{sf] lxt tyf ;]jfdf ;dlk{t /xL 
b]zel/ e/kbf]{ b"/;~rf/ ;]jfx¿ pknJw u/fO{ b]zsf] cfly{s / ;fdflhs 
ljsf;df pNn]vgLo of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] xfd|f] cleofg /x]sf] 5 .

kl/sNkgf
;:tf] / e/kbf]{ b"/;~rf/ ;]jfx¿ ;j{;'ne ¿kdf ;a}nfO{ pknJw u/fpg'sf 
;fy} b"/;~rf/ If]qdf b]zs} cu|0fL ;]jf k|bfossf] ¿kdf :yflkt /lx/xg] 
xfd|f] kl/sNkgf /x]sf] 5.

nIo
b]zsf] ;x/L If]qb]lv lnP/ clt ljs6 
7fpFdf ;d]t ;:tf] / e/kbf]{ b"/;~rf/ 
;]jfx¿ pknJw u/fpg' xfd|f] nIo 
/x]sf] 5 .

l/lk6/ :6]zg, /;Lsf] n]s, 8f]Nkf
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;~‍rfns ;ldlt

afofFaf6 qmdzM

>L d6's cfgGb a}B  
k|d'v k|fljlws clws[t, g]kfn 6]lnsd
cfdlGqt, -xfn ;]jf lgj[Q_

>L l8NnL /fd clwsf/L 
k|aGw lgb]{zs, g]kfn 6]lnsd 
;b:o

>L l8NnL /fd zdf{ 
;x–;lrj, ;~‍rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw dGqfno
;b:o

>L xl/ k|;fb a:ofn 
;lrj, ;~‍rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw dGqfno
cWoIf
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>L /fd]Z‍j/ b+ufn 
;x–;lrj, cy{ dGqfno
;b:o

>L km0fLG› uf}td 
;x–;lrj, sfg'g Gofo tyf ;+;bLo dfldnf dGqfno
;b:o

>L lji0f' k|;fb s;h' 
;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL k|ltlglw
;b:o

>L /fh]G› >]i7 
gf=k|=lg=, g]kfn 6]lnsd
sDkgL ;lrj
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cWoIfsf] dGtJo	

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] t]x|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:ylt 
hgfO{/xg' ePsf cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, lgofds 
lgsfosf k|ltlglwx¿, sDkgLsf] afXo n]vf k/LIfs,  
sDkgLsf] sfg'gL ;Nnfxsf/, sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx¿ ;+rf/sdL{ 
nufot ;a}nfO{ o; ul/dfdo ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6  
:jfut ug{ kfpFbf cToGt uf}/jflGjt dx;'; u/]sf] 5' . ljZjJofkL 
dxfdf/Lsf] ¿kdf km}lnPsf] gf]a]n sf]/f]gf efO/;  -sf]le8–!(_ 
sf] sf/0f ;'/Iff hf]lvdnfO{ ;d]t dWogh/ u/L ;fjwfgLsf 
pkfox¿ ckgfpb} o; t]xf} jflif{s ;fwf/;ef ;rfng ug{' k/]sf] 
Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . sf]le8–!( sf] k|efjsf] sf/0f 
tf]lsPsf] ;do eGbf s]xL k5fl8 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ug'{ k/]sf] 
Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5' .

sDkgLsf] :yfkgf sfnb]lv oxfFx¿af6 cljlR5Gg ¿kdf xfdLnfO{ 
k|fK‍t c;Ld ljZjf;, cflTdo ;xof]u tyf /rgfTds ;'emfjsf 
nflu cfef/ JoQm ub{5' . z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] c6'6 ljZjf;, 
u|fxsju{sf] e/f];f, sDkgLdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lsf] cys kl/>dsf 
sf/0f b]zs} cu|0fL b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfossf] ¿kdf of] sDkgL 
:yflkt ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] lbuf] eljio g} xfd|f] Psn :jfy{ 
xf] . z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{{ cfsif{s k|ltkmn pknJw u/fpg 
/ sDkgLsf] ljQLo :jf:Yo dha't agfpg ;~rfns ;ldlt ;w}F 
k|lta4 /xFb} cfPsf] 5 . pkef]Qmfju{sf] ck]Iffcg'¿k lskmfotL, 
cTofw'lgs / u'0f:t/Lo b"/;~rf/ ;]jf pknJw u/fO{ sDkgLnfO{ 
;an, cu|0fL ;+:yfsf] ¿kdf ljsf; ug{ oxfFx¿af6 k|fKt ;xof]u, 
;befj / ;xsfo{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s 
cfef/ JoQm ub{5' .  

ljZjJofkL dxfdf/Lsf] ¿kdf km}lnPsf] gf]a]n sf]/f]gf efO/;  
sf]le8–!( sf] k|efj d'n'sdf ljBdfg /x]sf] cj:yf 5 . sf]/f]gf 
efO/; sf] sf/0f @)&^ r}q !! ut] b]lv ljleGg r/0fdf ul/Psf] 
ns8fpgsf jfjh'b ef}lts b"/L / :jf:Yo dfkb08 kfngf u/L 
cfˆgf ;]jfx¿ sDkgLn] cljlR5Gg ¿kdf pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf] 
5 . gf]a]n sf]/f]gf efO/; sf] sf/0fn] l;lh{t k|lts'n kl/l:yltsf 
jfjh'b cf=j=@)&^.&& df sDkgLaf6 ;Dkflbt sfo{ tyf xfl;n 
ePsf k|d'v pknlAwx¿ k|:t't ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .
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!.	 /fli6«o of]ubfg 
	 b"/;~rf/ ;]jfnfO{ cfly{s ljsf;sf] ;+jfxssf] ¿kdf 

:jLsf/ ul/Psf] ;Gbe{df sDkgLn] s/ /fh:j ;+sng, 
l8lh6n l8efO8 Go"gLs/0f, l8lh6n ;fIf/tf lj:tf/, 
ljB'tLo ;/sf/sf] cjwf/0ff ;fsf/, 1fgdf cfwfl/t 
;dfh lgdf{0fsf] dfWodaf6 /fi6« lgdf{0fdf ct'ngLo 
of]ubfg k'¥ofpb} cfPsf] 5 . d"ntM sDkgLsf] s'n 
cfosf] %) k|ltzt eGbf clws lx:;f cfos/,d"No 
clej[l4s/, ;]jf z'Ns /f]oN6L, nfef+z nufot 
zLif{sdf /fh:jsf] 9's'6Ldf hDdf ub}{ cfPsf] tYo d 
oxfFx¿nfO{ :d/0f u/fpg rfxG5' . ns8fpg cjlwdf 
sDkgLn] 6kckdf k|bfg u/]sf] zt k|ltzt af]g;, 
lh/f] Aofn]G; Kofs]h, df]afOn OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] cfwf/
e"tb/df k|bfg ul/Psf] @& b]lv #) k|ltzt;Ddsf] 5'6, 
sf]/f]gf /fxt sf]ifdf sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 ? bz s/f]8 / 
sd{rf/Lsf] tkm{af6 ¿= b'O{ s/f]8 of]ubfg u/]sf] 5 . 
o;sf ;fy} cfly{s jif{ @)&^.&& df s/ tyf u}x|s/ 
afkt ;/sf/L /fh:jdf ¿=#% ca{ % s/f]8 a'emfpg 
sDkgL ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

	 g]kfnL ;dfhdf JofKt ;"rgf kx'Frsf] vf8n -l8lh6n 
l8efO8_ sd ug{ k|ltkmn sd cfpg] t/ t'ngfTds 
¿kdf nufgL a9L  cfjZos kg]{ ljs6 If]qdf ;d]t 
;]jf lj:tf/ ug{ sDkgL tTk/ /xFb} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] 
nfe-nfutnfO{ k|fyldstfdf g/fvL b'u{d lxdfnL 
lhNnfx¿df :of6nfO6 k|ljlw dfkm{t klg b"/;~rf/ 
;]jf pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5 . lskmfotL d"Nodf 
u'0f:t/Lo / e/kbf]{ EjfO; tyf OG6/g]6 ;]jf cfd 
gful/snfO{ pknJw u/fpg' Jofj;flos cfjZostf 
/lx cfPsf] 5 . ljZjdf ljsf; ePsf gjLgtd 
b"/;~rf/ k|ljlw leœofpg, ;]jfsf] nfut sd ug{ / 
b"/b/fh;Ddsf gful/snfO{ b"/;~rf/ ;]jfdf cfa4 
agfpg b"/;~rf/ k"jf{wf/df aif]{gL nufgL a9fOPsf] 
5 . rfn' cf=j=df d'n'ssf ljleGg ljs6 :yfgx¿df 
$^ j6f gofF BTS h8fg ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLn] 
ljZjahf/df pknJw cTofw'lgs b"/;~rf/ k|ljwL 
leœofpg'sf ;fy} d'n'sdf ljBdfg d'›fl:kmltsf 
jfjh'b cfsif{s dx;'n b/df  ;]jf pknJw u/fpFb} 
cfPsf] 5 . oL k|oTgx¿ d"ntM  /fi6« lgdf{0f k|lt 
d'vl/t 5g\ eGg] oxfFx¿nfO{ :d/0f u/fpg rfxG5' . oL 
sbdx¿af6 kG„f} cfjlws of]hgfn] kl/nlIft u/]sf] 
l8lh6n g]kfnsf] k|m]djs{ sfof{Gjogdf 6]jf ldNg] 
ck]Iff d}n] /fv]sf] 5' .

@.	 ;fdflhs of]ubfg 
	 ;dfh k|lt x/]s ;+:yfsf] bfloTj x'g] x'Fbf sDkgLn] 

;dfh / Joj;fo Ps–csf{sf kl/k"/s x'g\ eGg] dfGotf 
/fVb} Ps lhDd]jf/ /fli6«o lgsfosf] ¿kdf cfˆgf] 
:yfkgfsfnb]lv g} ljleGg ;fdflhs sfo{x¿df 
xft]dfnf] ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

	 dxfdf/Lsf] cj:yfdf d'n'ssf] z}lIfs ;qnfO{ kfg{ 
;Sg] k|efjnfO{ Go"gLs/0f u/L z}lIfs ;+:yfx¿df 
lskmfotL d"Nodf j}slNks lzIff k|0ffnL cufl8 
a9fpg ljZjljBfno cg'bfg cfof]u / g]kfn 
6]lnsdaLr ePsf] ;Demf}tf cg'¿k k|bfg ul/Psf] 
Happy Learning Pack sf sf/0f ljZj ljBfnox¿, 
tL cGtu{tsf cf+lus / ;fd'bflos SofDk;x¿df 
cWoog, cWofkg, cg';Gwfg / l8lh6n ;fIf/tfdf 
6]jf ldn]sf] x'g'k5{ eGg] d}n] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . g]kfn  
;/sf/sf] cfsl:ds ljBfno ;+rfng sfo{ of]hgf 
cGtu{t kf7zfnf CUG l;d pknJw u/fO{ ;x'lnot 
b/df ljBfno CUG l;xtsf] Internet ;]jf ;d]t 
pknJw u/fO{Psf] 5 .

	 ns8fpgsf] cjlwdf sDkgLn] cfˆgf ;]jfx¿df 
k|bfg u/]sf] 5'6 tyf ;x'lnot oxfFx¿nfO{ cjut g} 
5 . o;sf ;fy} sDkgLn] jftfj/0f ;+/If0f,  gful/s 
:jf:Yo ;'/Iff k|j4{g, v]ns'bsf] ljsf;,  lzIff tyf 
;r]tgf lj:tf/, wd{ tyf ;+:s[lt ;+/If0f tyf hu]gf{ 
nufot ljleGg If]qx¿df ;xof]u, ;xsfo{ / ;fem]bf/L 
ub}{ cfPsf] tYo :d/0f u/fpg rfxG5' .

#.	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg
	 ;]jf ljt/0fdf k|efsfl/tf, sd{rf/Lx¿sf] bIftf 

clej[l4, e|i6frf/ lg?T;fxg, ;fj{hlgs hjfkmb]lxtf 
lgjf{x, nufgLstf{ tyf ;/f]sf/jfnfsf] ljZjf; j[l4sf 
lgldQ ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] e"ldsf ckl/xfo{ x'G5 eGg] 
xfd|f] a'emfO{ 5 . pQm tYonfO{ dgg u/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 
sfod ug{ xfdLx¿n] cfjZos pkfox¿ ckgfPsf 
5f}+ . ;'zf;g sfof{Gjog ug]{ l;nl;nfdf g]kfn 
;/sf/ tyf lgofds lgsfox¿af6 ;do–;dodf hf/L 
ul/Psf gLlt lgb]{zgx¿ sDkgLn] kfngf ub}{ cfPsf] 
5 . gful/s a8fkq, sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL, 
cfly{s ljlgodfjnL, ljB'tLo af]nkq, n]vf gLlt 
nufotsf pkfox¿ cjnDag u/L sDkgLsf] x/]s 
sbdnfO{ kf/bzL{ agfpg x/ ;Dej k|oTg ul/Psf] 
5 . sd{rf/L egf{ k|lqmofnfO{ ;dfj]zL agfO{ /fHon] 
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cufl8 ;f/]sf] ;dfj]zL ;f]rnfO{ cjnDag ul/Psf] 
5 . kmh'n vr{ lg?T;flxt ug{ ;do;fk]If sbdx¿ 
rflnPsf 5g\ . 

	 sDkgLn] Joxf]g{ kg{ ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvd k|lt 
xfdL ;r]t 5f} . hf]lvd Go"gLs/0f ug{ sDkgLdf Ps 
:jtGq cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f tyf lg/LIf0f ljefu 
/x]sf] 5 . cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f tyf lg/LIf0f 
ljefun] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] k|ToIf lgu/fgL /  
/]vb]vdf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;DaGwL sfo{sf] lg/Gt/ 
cg'udg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfo ;'lglZrttf 
k/LIf0f -Revenue Assurance Audit_, sfo{;Dkfbg 
k/LIf0f -Performance Audit_ / k|fljlws k/LIf0f 
-Technical Audit_ u/fpg] sfo{ ;d]t ub}{ cfPsf] 
Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . 

$.	 Jofj;flos ;kmntf
	 u|fxs cfwf/, s'n cfo, v'b cfo, ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/, 

u|fxs ;Gt'li6, k|lt u|fxs cfo j[l4, gjLg k|ljlw 
cjnDag, ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, pknJw ;|f]t;fwgsf] 
kl/rfng cflb ;"rsfÍx¿nfO{ sDkgLn] Joj;flos 
;kmntfsf] dfgs 7fg]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfwf/e"t 
6]lnkmf]g, GSM df]afOn, CDMA k|ljlw dfkm{t 
EjfO; ;]jf / ADSL, Leased Line, 2G, 3G, 
4G/LTE, WiMAX, FTTH k|ljlw dfkm{t OG6/g]6 
;]jf pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf]df cf=j= @)&^÷&& 
sf] cGt;Dddf  EjfO; ;]jfsf] u|fxs cfwf/ sl/a 
@ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . To:t} OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] u|fxs 
cfwf/ (=(# k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ sl/a ! s/f]8 %) 
nfv k'u]sf] 5 . hL=P;=Pd ;]jf sDkgLsf] /fh:jsf] 
k|d'v d]?b08Lo cfwf/sf] ¿kdf :yflkt eO{;s]sf] 5 
eg] sDkgLsf] eljio OG6/g]6 ;]jfdf /x]sf] :jLsf/ 
ub}{ rf}yf] k':tfsf] 4G/LTE ;]jf lj:tf/df ;|f]t;fwg 
kl/rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

	 sDkgL ljutdf h:t} ;dLIff cjlwdf EjfO; / 
OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] ahf/ lx:;fdf cu| :yfg sfod ug{ 
;kmn ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] EjfO; / OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] 
ahf/ lx:;f1 qmdzM %@=^( / $*=^* k|ltzt k'u]sf] 
tYo cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . 

	 ;"rgf tyf k|ljlwsf] kmfF6df k|ljlwsf] tLj| ljsf; 
;+u;Fu} ljZjhutd} EjfO; Jofkf/df ;':ttf 5fPsf] 
sf/0f EjfO; ;]jfsf] cnfjf OG6/g]6 ;]jf / cGo 

1 g]kfn b"/;~rf/ k|flws/0fsf] @)&& cfiff9sf] MIS Report cg';f/	

Eofn' P8]8 ;]jfdf sDkgLn] Wofg s]lG›t u/]sf] 
5 . gjLg k|ljlwsf] ljsf;, tLj| k|lt:kwf{ / u|fxs 
ju{sf] ablnbf] rfxgfnfO{ ;Daf]wg u/L u|fxssf] 
klxnf] /f]hfO{df /lx/xg gjLg k|ljlw cjnDag, ;]jf 
;'ljwfdf cfoflds a9f]Q/L / dx;'n b/df :jfefljs 
s6f}tL ug]{ gLltnfO{ sDkgLn] cfTd;ft ub}{ cfPsf] 
5 . tyflk, cg]sg r'gf}tL Pj+ hf]lvdsf jfjh'b klg 
cf=j= @)&^÷&& df s'n /fh:j / v'b gfkmf qmdzM 
¿= $@ ca{ (( s/f]8 /  ¿= ( ca{ &% s/f]8 sfod 
ug{ sDkgL ;kmn ePsf] 5 . s'n /fh:j ;+/rgfdf 
cGt/f{li6«o cGt/ cfj4tfaf6 ¿=^ ca{ ^$ s/f]8, 
PSTN af6 ¿=@ ca{ !& s/f]8, GSM af6 ¿= @# 
ca{ $% s/f]8, CDMA af6 ¿= #( s/f]8 #% nfv, 
ADSL af6 ¿= ($ s/f]8 (% nfv cfh{g ePsf] 5 .

	 jfo/n]; k|ljlwsf] 4G/LTE df]afOn ;]jf @)&# 
;fn kf}ifb]lv sf7df8f}F tyf kf]v/faf6 k|f/De 
ul/Psf]df rfn' cjlwdf b]zsf] s'gfsfKrf;Dd pQm 
;]jf lj:tf/nfO{ tLj|tf lbOPsf] 5 . To:t} 
Pp6}  nfOgaf6 u'0f:t/Lo 6]lnkmf]g, tLj| ultsf] 
OG6/g]6 / 6]lnlehg;d]t rnfpg ;lsg] FTTH 
;]jf lj:tf/ ug{ sDkgLn] ljz]if Wofg k'¥ofPsf] 
5 . OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] dfunfO{ ;Daf]wg ub}{ sDkgLn] 
k|bfg ul//x]sf ;]jfx¿df ;do ;fk]If Eofn' P8]8 
-Value Added Services_ ;]jf pknJw u/fOPsf] / 
;]jfx¿sf] u'0f:t/ ;'wf/df ;d]t ljz]if Wofg lbOPsf] 
5 . k|ljlwsf] ljsf;;“u ;fGble{s gb]lvPsf CDMA   
/ WiMAX  ;]jfdf yk nufgL gug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] /  
pQm;]jfsf u|fxsnfO{ qmdz 4G/LTE ;]jfdf  
¿kfGt/0f ul/g] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fp5' .

	 o;}u/L sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&^÷&& sf] gfkmfaf6 $) 
k|ltzt gub nfef+z lbg] k|:tfj o; ;Ddflgt ;ef;dIf 
/fv]sf] 5' . pQm k|:tfj oxfFx¿af6 :jLs[t x'g]df d 
ljZj:t 5' . eljiodf ;d]t nufgLstf{ dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ 
cfsif{s k|ltkmn lbnfpg xfdL k|oT‍gzLn /xg] Joxf]/f 
d oxfFx¿nfO{ cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . 

%.	 ;]jf lj:tf/ tyf u'0f:t/ ;'wf/
	 ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/ :Q/f]Gglt, u|fxsju{sf] ck]Iff ;Daf]wg 

tyf k|lt:kwL{ d"Nodf ;]jf k|jfx ug{ xfdL ;b}j tTk/ 
/x]sf 5f}+ . sDkgLaf6 lj:tf/ eO/x]sf] 4G/LTE 

;]jf ;d'›L ;tx b]lv # xhf/ * ;o *^ ld6/ cUnf] 
:yfgdf /x]sf] :ofªaf]r] ;lxt && lhNnfsf ^#! 
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:yfgLo txx¿df #!)) eGbf a9L :yfgx¿df pknJw 
u/fPsf] 5 . ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/ :t/f]Gglt u/L u|fxs 
;Gt'li6 j[l4 ug{ cf=j=@)&^÷&& df sDkgLn] 
Preventive & Corrective Maintenance, Network 
Optimization, Battery Backup yk ug]{ h:tf 
sfo{x¿nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . 

^=	 sf]le8–!( dxfdf/L / Joj:yfkg
	 sf]le8–!( sf] dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f b]ze/ nfu' ul/Psf]  

ns8fpgn] sDkgLsf] ;du| ;]jf k|jfxdf 
gsf/fTds  c;/ k/]sf] 5 . sDkgLaf6 ;~rflnt 
cfof]hgfx¿sf] sfof{Gjogdf ePsf] l9nfO{, 
sd{rf/Lx¿sf] Joj:yfkgdf sl7gfO, l/rfh{ sf8{sf] 
laqmL Joj:yfkgdf k/]sf] c;/n] ubf{ /fh:j j[l4 
tyf vr{ s6f}tLdf sl7gfO ePsf] 5 .

	 sf]le8 !( af6 l;lh{t ;d:ofx¿sf jfjh'b clt 
cfjZos b"/;~rf/ ;]jfnfO{ lgoldt ¿kdf k|bfg ug{ 
cfjZos ;'/Iffsf dfkb08x¿ ckgfO{ nfOg h8fg 
tyf dd{t ;Def/ sfo{ ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} dx;'n b/df 
s6f}tL, u|fxsju{ ju{ nlIft 8f6f tyf EjfO; Kofs]h, 
ljBfyL{x¿nfO{ nlIft u/L E Learning Package, 

h/Ljfgf 5'6 tyf ljleGg ;x'lnotx¿ pknJw 
u/fO/x]sf 5f}+ . 

&.	 Jofj;flos /0fgLlt 
	 u|fxsju{sf] ck]Iff cg'¿k cTofw'lgs, e/kbf]{, 

u'0f:t/Lo, ;j{;'ne / k|lt:kwL{ b"/;~rf/ ;]jf pknJw 
u/fO{ ljQLo :jf:Yo / u|fxs e/f];f dha't agfpg] 
sDkgLsf] d'Vo nIo xf] . pQm nIo k|flKtsf nflu 
sDkgLn] OG6/g]6 ;]jf, Eofn' P8]8 ;]jf tyf cGo 
gjLgtd ;]jfx¿sf] ljsf; tyf lj:tf/ ug{ cfjZos 
/0fgLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 .

	 OG6/g]6 ;]jfdf cfwfl/t b"/;~rf/ ;]jf lj:tf/ u/L 
sDkgLsf] /fh:j j[l4 ug{ jfo/n]; k|ljlwsf] 4G/LTE 
df]afOn ;]jfsf] lj:tf/, FTTH ;]jfsf] lj:tf/, 
cGt/f{li6«o /f]ldª ;]jfsf] lj:tf/ Pj+ ;]jfx¿sf] 
u'0f:t/ ;'wf/ nufotsf sfo{x¿df xfdLn] ;|f]t;fwg 
s]G›Ls[t u/]sf 5f}+ .

	 EjfO; ;]jfnfO{ OG6/g]6df cfwfl/t OTT 8f6f ;]jfn] 
lj:yflkt ul//x]sf] ljZjJofkL ;Gbe{df 8f6fsf] 
dfunfO{ j[l4 ug]{ u/L cfsif{s Eofn' P8]8 -Value 
Added Services_ ;]jfx¿sf] lj:tf/ ub}{ n}hfg] 
/0fgLlt cjnDag u/]sf 5f}+ .

	 Ps} k|s[ltsf] Jofj;fodf nufgL s]G›Ls[t ubf{ x'g;Sg] 
hf]lvdnfO{ Joj:yfkg ug{ /fli6«o jfl0fHo a}+s;+usf] 
;xsfo{df sDkgLn] df]afOn kmfOg]lG;on ;le{;]; k|bfg 
ug{ cfˆgf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] ¿kdf g]kfn 8LhL6n 
k]d]G6\; sDkgL lnld6]8 :yfkgf u/]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L 
u/fpF5' . o;sf nflu cfjZos kg]{ k|ljlw 6]G8/ u/L 
;Demf}tf ;d]t eO{;s]sfn] lgs6 eljiodf cfjZos 
k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0f Pj+ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 nfO{;]G; k|fKt u/L 
;]jf ;~rfngdf NofO{g] Aoxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . 

	 Pp6}  nfOgaf6 u'0f:t/Lo 6]lnkmf]g, tLj| ultsf] OG6/g]6 
/ 6]lnlehg;d]t rnfpg ;lsg] FTTH k|ljlwsf] 
lj:tf/df sDkgL lg/Gt/ ¿kn] k|oTgzLn /x]sf] 5 . 
sDkgLn] rfn' cfly{s jif{nfO{ FTTH jif{sf ¿kdf 
cl3 ;f/]sf] dfq 5}g, ns8fpgaf6 l;lh{t laifd 
kl/l:yltsf jfjh'b lgofds lgsfo g]kfn b"/;~rf/ 
k|flws/0f;+usf] ;xsfo{df k|b]z g+= !, @ / afUdtL 
k|b]zdf k"j{ of]hgf cg';f/ clK6sn kmfOa/ la5\ofpg] 
sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] oL sbdx¿af6 
@ jif{ leq d'n'ssf ;a} :yfgx¿df FTTH k|ljlwaf6 
j|f]8Aof08 OG6/g]6 ;]jf k'¥ofpg] cf=j= @)&&÷&* 
sf] jflif{s ah]6df pNn]lvt nIo ;fsf/ ug{ 
6]jf ldNg] ljZjf; d}n] lnPsf] 5' . FTTH k|ljlwdf 
cfwfl/t IPTV -Internet Protocol Television_ 
;]jf NTTV a|f08df pknJw eO{;s]sf] ;Gbe{df Pp6} 
tf/af6 EjfO;, OG6/g]6 tyf l6eL pknJw x'g] ePsfn] 
sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos hLjgdf pQm ;]jf sf];]9'Ëf 
;flat x'g] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . 

*.	 ;+:yfut ;'wf/
	 sDkgLn] ;do;fk]If ;+:yfut ;'wf/nfO{ 

lg/Gt/tf lbO{ cfPsf] 5 . d"ntM xfd|f lg0f{o k|lqmof, 
sfo{z}nL, ;f+u7lgs ;+/rgf ;'wf/, sd{rf/L ;]jfzt{ 
ljlgodfjnL, cfGtl/s sfo{ljlwx¿ cfjZostf 
cg'¿k ;'wf/ ub}{ nluPsf] 5 . rfn' of]hgf tyf cGo 
lgoldt sfo{x¿ k|efjsf/L ¿kdf ;dod} ;DkGg ug{ 
sDkgL k|d'v / ljefuLo k|d'vx¿ aLr  sfo{ ;Dkfbg 
;Demf}tf ul/Psf] 5 . pQm sbdaf6 rfn' of]hgfx¿ 
lgwf{l/t ;dodf k"/f ug{ an ldNg], k"jf{wf/ tyf g]6js{ 
lj:tf/n] tLj|tf kfpg], /fh:j tyf u|fxs cfwf/ j[l4 
x'g] ck]Iff d}n] u/]sf] 5' . g]kfnsf] ;+ljwfg @)&@ 
df pNn]v eP cg';f/ k|zf;lgs ;+oGqx¿ ;+3, k|b]z 
/ :yfgLo txdf ¿kfGt/ eO{;s]sf] ;Gbe{df sDkgLn] 
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;flassf] If]qLo lgb]{zgfnosf] cjwf/0ffnfO{ cGTo 
u/L ;ftj6} k|b]zx¿df k|fb]lzs lgb]{zgfno :yfkgf 
ug]{ sfo{ ;DkGg u/]sf] 5 . jflif{s sfo{qmdx¿sf] nIo 
tyf dfl;s k|ultnfO{ Online backup ug]{ Joj:yf 
ldnfOPsf] 5 . Performance based Incentive 

System nfu' ul/Psf] 5 .

(=	 rfn' tyf gofF cfof]hgfx¿
	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf jfo/nfOg ;]jf pkof]u ug]{ 

u|fxsx¿nfO{ pG‍gt k|ljlw dfkm{t u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg 
ub}{ u|fxs cfwf/ j[l4 ug{sf nflu z'? ul/Psf] FTTH 

Expansion / TDM Migration h:tf ljutsf 
cfof]hgfx¿nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 .

	 o;} u/L jfo/n]; ;]jftkm{ 2G/3G -GSM/UMTS_, 
4G LTE h:tf rfn' cfof]hgfx¿nfO{ lg/Gt/tf 
lbFb} pQm ;]jfx¿sf] u'0f:t/ j[l4 Pj+ lj:tf/sf nflu 
cfjZ‍os k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0f tyf cGo sfo{qmdx¿nfO{ 
lg/G‍t/tf lbOPsf] 5 . k|ljlwsf] ljsf;;+u} ;fGble{s 
gb]lvPsf Wi-MAX, CDMA h:tf k|ljlwnfO{ qmlds 

!)=	nufgL ljljwLs/0f
	 sDkgLsf] ;+k"0f{ nufgL Pp6} If]qdf s]G›Lt x'bf :jefljs ¿kdf hf]lvdsf] dfqf clws /xG5 . pQm tYonfO{ Åbo+ud u/L 

nufgL ljljwLs/0f of]hgf cg'¿k sDkgLn] nufgL u/]sf If]qx¿sf] ljj/0f b]xfocg';f/ /x]sf] 5M

qm=;= sDkgLsf] gfd /sd ¿=
sDkgLdf 

nufgLsf] lx:;f
s}lkmot

! dflyNnf] tfdfsf]zL hnljB't cfof]hgf ^#,%$,)),))).)) ^%

@ lqz"nL y|LaL hnljB't cfof]hgf &$,!),)),))).)) #)%

# ljB't pTkfbg sDkgL lnld6]8 ##,)),)),))).)) !)% ¿= @) s/f]8 e'QmfgL ug{ afFsL

$ gful/s :6s l8n/ sDkgL lnld6]8 $%,)),)),))).)) (% ¿= @@ s/f]8 %) nfv e'QmfgL ug{ afFsL

	 o;sf cltl/Qm Mobile Financial Service sf nflu Nepal Digital Payment Company-NDPC_ df ;d]t nufgL u/]sf] 
5 .

!!=	 wGojfb 1fkg 
	 d'n'sdf JofKt sf]/f]gfsf] sx/ / oxfFx¿sf] Jo:t ;dosf jfjh'b o; ul/dfdo ;efdf ;lqmo ;xeflutf hgfpg' 

ePsf]df oxfFx¿nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . sDkgLsf b}lgs tyf  Jofj;flos lqmofsnfkx¿df ct'ngLo ;xof]u 
k'¥ofpg' x'g] g]kfn ;/sf/sf lgsfox¿, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn b"/;~rf/ k|flws/0f, sDkgL /lh:6«f/ sfof{no, 
cfk"lt{stf{x¿ Pj+ ;]jfk|bfosx¿, ;~rf/sdL{x¿, ;]jfu|fxLx¿, ;/f]sf/jfnf tyf z'elrGtsx¿ wGojfbsf kfq 
x'g'x'G5 . tLj| k|lt:kwf{sf]  cfhsf] o'udf sDkgLnfO{ yk k|lt:kwL{ agfO{ /fVg oxfFx¿sf] ;fy, ;xof]u, ;b\efj, ljZjf; 
/ dfu{lgb]{zg ;b}j k|fKt x'g] cfzf Pj+ ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . 

wGojfb
xl/ k|;fb a:ofn

cWoIf 
ldltM– @)&&.!@.!#

¿kdf Phase-Out ug]{ p2]Zosf ;fy pQm ;]jf k|of]u 

ug]{ u|fxsx¿nfO{ 4G LTE k|ljlwdf ¿kfGt/0f ug]{ 

sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstfsf ;fy cl3 a9fPsf] 5 .

;"rgf k|ljlw tyf lalnªtkm{ rfn' /x]sf Convergent 

Real Time Billing -CRTB_, Roaming Billing 

System sfo{qmdnfO{ cem k|efjsf/L agfpg 

Business Intelligence -BI_, Customer 

Care Center h:tf cfof]hgfx¿nfO{ cl3 

a9fOPsf]  5 . u|fxs;Fusf] ;Dks{ :yflkt ug{, u'gf;f] 

Joj:yfkg ug{ /  k|efjsf/L Jofj;flos lqmofsnfk 

cufl8 a9fpgsf] nflu oL cfof]hgfx¿ k|efjsf/L 

of]ubfg k'Ug] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . 

Jofsaf]g k|;f/0ftkm{  Optical Fiber Network, ADSS 

Expansion, pRr kxf8L tyf lxdfnL If]qdf ePsf 

Repeater Station x¿df Solar Structure h8fg 

ug]{, sf7df8f}F t/fO{ kmf:6 6«ofsdf Optical Fiber  

la5\ofpg], Backhaul Microwave h:tf cfof]hgfx¿ 

cl3 a9fOPsf] 5 .
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sDkgL Joj:yfkg

>L /fh]G› >]i7
sDkgL ;lrj,  

gf=k|=lg=, cf=n]=k= tyf lg/LIf0f ljefu

>L l8NnL /fd clwsf/L
k|aGw lgb]{zs

>L /fh]G› cof{n
k|d'v ljQLo clws[t

>L ;'/h l;+x yfkf
k|d'v dfgj ;+;fwg clws[t

>L efg' /fh >]i7
k|d'v k|fljlws clws[t÷ 
k|d'v Jofj;flos clws[t
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;]jf tyf ;xof]uL lgb]{zgfnox¿ 

k|fb]lzs lgb]{zgfnox¿  

>L ljlgtf >]i7 
lgb]{zs, 

RTDF kl/rfng cfof]hgf

>L ;+lutf kxf8L 
lgb]{zs, 

Aofsaf]g k|;f/0f lgb]{zgfno

>L ;"o{ gf/fo0f dfnfsf/ 
lgb]{zs, ! g+= k|fb]lzs 
lgb]{zgfno, lj/f6gu/

>L /fwf s[i0f 9'+u]n 
lgb]{zs, afUdtL k|fb]lzs 
lgb]{zgfno, sf7df8f}F 

>L ;gfpNnfx vfg 
lgb]{zs, @ g+= k|fb]lzs 
lgb]{zgfno, jL/u~h

>L emlaG› nfn pkfWofo 
lgb]{zs, n'lDagL k|fb]lzs 

lgb]{zgfno, e}/xjf

>L ;'/]G› dfg l;+x 
lgb]{zs, u08sL k|fb]lzs 

lgb]{zgfno, kf]v/f

>L cgGt k|sfz dlNns 
lgb]{zs, s0ff{nL 

k|fb]lzs lgb]{zgfno, ;'v]{t

>L gfdfs/ Gof}kfg] 
lgb]{zs, ;'b"/ klZrd 

k|fb]lzs lgb]{zgfno, cQ/Lof  

>L cgGt dfg l;+x 
lgb]{zs, 

jfo/nfOg tyf u|fxs ;]jf lgb]{zgfno

>L k|ltef a}B 
lgb]{zs, 

;"rgf k|0ffnL ;xof]uL lgb]{zgfno

>L ldg' k|wfg 
lgb]{zs, 

jfo/n]; ;]jf lgb]{zgfno
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g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] t]x|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, lgofds 
lgsfosf k|ltlglwx¿, cfdlGqt ko{j]Ifs, sDkgLsf] afXo 
n]vf k/LIfs, sDkgLsf] sfg'gL ;Nnfxsf/, sd{rf/Lx¿ 
nufot ;a}nfO{ xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg JoQm ub{5f}+ .

;dLIff jif{ @)&^÷&& df ljZjJofkL ¿kdf km}lnPsf] 
sf]/f]gf efO/; sf sf/0f r}q dlxgfb]lv z'¿ ePsf] 
ns8fpgn] ;]jf lj:tf/df k/]sf] c;/, tLj| ahf/ k|lt:kwf{, 
ljleGg ;dodf dxz'ndf ug{' k/]sf] s6f}tL / OG6/g]6df 
cfwfl/t OTT -h:t}M Viber, Whatsapp, Messenger 

cflb_ ;]jfx¿sf] Jofks k|of]usf] sf/0fn] sDkgLsf] 8f6f 
tyf EjfO; ;]jfsf] /fh:jdf sdL cfO ;du| /fh:jdf 
gsf/fTds k|efj kg{ uof] . o; sl7g kl/l:yltsf jfjh'b 
;dLIff jif{df sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos pknlAw tyf ljQLo 
glthf ;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] 5 . 

u|fxsx¿sf] rfxgf tyf cfjZostfnfO{ dWogh/ u/L 
xfdLn] gjLgtd k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t u'0f:t/Lo b"/;~rf/ ;]jf 
k|bfg ug{ cfˆgf] ;a} ;|f]t ;fwgnfO{ clwstd kl/rfng 
ub}{ cfPsf 5f}+ . sf]/f]gf efO/; dxfdf/Lsf] ;dodf klg 
clt cfjZos b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfg ug{ ;'/Iffsf pkfox¿ 
cjnDag u/L OG6/g]6 ;]jf, Eofn' P8]8 ;]jf tyf cGo 
gjLg ;]jfx¿sf] ljsf; tyf lj:tf/ sfo{nfO{ ;dLIff 
cjlwdf klg lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 . d'n'ssf ;Dk"0f{  
e"–efudf j;f]jf; ug]{ hgtfx¿nfO{ cTofw'lgs b"/;~rf/ 
;]jf pknJw u/fpg] of]hgfcGtu{t sDkgLn] cToGt tLj| 
ultsf] jfo/n]; k|ljlwsf] 4G/LTE Advanced  ;]jfnfO{ 
b]zsf && j6} lhNnfdf lj:tf/ u/]sf] 5 . To;}u/L g]kfn 
;/sf/sf] l8lh6n g]kfnsf] cjwf/0ffnfO{ d't{ ¿k lbg 
sDkgLn] FTTH  ;]jf lj:tf/nfO{ ljz]if hf]8 lbPsf] 
5 . To:t} sDkgLsf] ljQLo cj:yf ;'wf/ ug{ tf//lxt 
;]jfx¿df cfd"n ¿kfGt/0f ;lxt lj:tf/, cGt/f{li6«o 

/f]ldª ;]jfsf] lj:tf/ / ;]jfx¿sf] u'0f:t/ ;'wf/ nufotsf 
sfo{x¿nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] ;+:yfut 
;'zf;gnfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fVb} cfˆgf gLlt tyf lgodx¿ 
kf/bzL{ ¿kdf k|:t't ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& 
df sDkgLn] u/]sf k|ultx¿, pknlAwx¿ tyf sDkgL 
;~rfngdf b]lvPsf r'gf}tLx¿ Pj+ eljiosf cNksfnLg 
tyf bL3{sfnLg of]hgfx¿ ;lxtsf] k|ltj]bg sDkgL 
P]g @)^#, lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&#, 
adf]lhd tof/ u/L ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 o; ;efdf  
:jLs[ltsf] nflu k]; ul/Psf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] sfo{ ;Dkfbg
ljQLo pknlAw
cf=j= @)&^÷&& df sDkgLsf] s'n /fh:j ¿= $@ ca{ (( 
s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 h'g ut jif{sf] t'ngfdf !=&* k|ltztn] 
sd /x]sf] 5 . To:t} gfkmfdf !=&* k|ltztn] sdL cfO ¿= 
( ca{ &% s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] /fh:j tyf 
gfkmfdf sdL cfpg'sf d'Vo sf/0fx¿ o; k|sf/ /x]sf 5g\ .
•	 Covid-19 sf sf/0f b]ze/ ePsf] ns8fpgn] ;]jf 

lj:tf/ tyf dd{t;Def/df c;/ kg{' .
•	 b"/;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] ljsf;, OG6/g]6 ;]jf / Smart 

Phone sf] a9\bf] kx'Frn] OTT -h:t}M Viber, 

Whatsapp, Messenger, imo cflb_ ;]jfx¿sf] 
Jofks k|of]u, ljb]zaf6 x'g] cfudgsn / d'n'sleq 
x'g] snsf] kl/df0fdf c;/ kg{' .

•	 EjfO; ;]jfsf] Jofkf/ qmlds ¿kdf OG6/g]6 tyf cGo 
Eofn' P8]8 ;]jfdf :yfgfGt/0f x'g' .

•	 a9\bf] k|lt:kwf{sf] sf/0f Jofkf/ k|j4{gsf nflu 
dxz'ndf s6f}tL ug{'kg]{ afWotf cfpg' . 

•	 l/rfh{ sf8{ -MPOS ;lxt_ laqmL sld;gsf] ;§f 
l8:sfpG6 ug]{ gLltsf sf/0f /fh:jdf sdL b]lvg' .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
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sDkgLsf] ljQLo pknlAwsf] d'Vo emns o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5M                       	 -/sd ¿= ca{df_

ljj/0f
cfly{s jif{ a9L÷-36L_ 

@)&^÷&& @)&%÷&^ ¿= df k|ltztdf

s'n /fh:j $@=(( $#=&& -)=&*_ -!=&*_

;~rfng cfo #$=^@ #^=*) -@=!*_ -%=(@_

sd{rf/L vr{ ^=^! ^=$@ )=!( @=(%

dd{t tyf ;~rfng vr{ &=!) ^=(( )=!! !=%&

k|zf;lgs vr{ !=!$ !=!( -)=)%_ -$=@)_

ahf/Ls/0f tyf k|j4{g vr{ )=@@ !=)& -)=*&_ -&(=$$_

s'n vr{ @*=&% @*=^^ -)=)(_ -)=#!_

gfkmf (=&% (=(# -)=!*_ -!=*!_

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL -¿=_ ^$=(( ^^=!& -!=!*_ -!=&*_

g]6jy{ k|ltz]o/ -¿=_ ^!@=@* ^!!=&% )=%# )=)*

kF'hLut sfo{ k|ult 	  
-Capital work in Progress_
;dLIff cjlwdf kF'hLut sfo{ k|ult !)*=&# k|ltztn] j[l4 
eO{ ¿= !# ca{ &@ s/f]8 ̂ @ nfv k'u]sf] 5 . cfof]hgfx¿sf] 
sfof{Gjogsf] qmddf cfk"lt{stf{nfO{ k]:sL e'QmfgL u/]sf] / 
lhG;L df}Hbft of]hgfdf h8fg u/]sf] sf/0fn] kF'hLut sfo{ 
k|ult j[l4 x'g uPsf] xf] .

:yug s/ ;DklQ 	  
-Deferred Tax Assets_
s/ k|of]hgsf nflu bfaL x'g] vr{ lstfaL vr{ eGbf sd 
ePsf sf/0f :yug s/ ;DkQL ;dLIff cjlwdf $!=#% 
k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ¿= ( ca{ @ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

cf;fdL afFsL 	  
-Trade Receivable_
;dLIff cjlwdf ul/Psf] cf;fdL c;'nL / cf;fdLdf /x]sf] 
hf]lvdsf] cfwf/df ul/Psf] Joj:yfsf sf/0fn] cf;fdL 
afFsL *=$$ k|ltztn] sd eO{ ¿=@ ca{ @% s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

bL3{sfnLg sd{rf/L ;'ljwf  
-Post Employee Benefit_
;dLIff cjlwdf sd{rf/LnfO{ e'QmfgL bfloTj Actuarial 

Valuation cg';f/ j[l4 ePsf sf/0f bL3{sfnLg sd{rf/L 
;'ljwf #$=)( k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ¿= !% ca{ $$ s/f]8 
k'u]sf] 5 .

/fh:j
ldlt @)&% r}q dlxgfb]lv l/rfh{ sf8{ sld;gsf] ;§fdf 
l8:sfpG6df laqmL ug]{ gLltsf sf/0f lhP;Pd ;]jfsf] 
/fh:j ¿=*% s/f]8 ## nfv, OTT k|of]usf sf/0f 
cGt/f{li6«o cGt/ cfj4tfafktsf] /fh:j ¿= %$ s/f]8 
$! nfv, GSM ;]jfsf] a9\bf] k|of]u tyf PSTN af6 FTTH 
;]jfdf nfOg ¿kfGt/0f ul/Psf sf/0f lkP;l6Pg ;]jfsf] 
/fh:j ¿= $% s/f]8 ^$ nfv, CDMA k|ljlwnfO{ GSM 
k|ljlwdf ¿kfGt/0f ug]{ lg0f{ocg';f/ CDMA ;]jfsf] /fh:j 
¿= #! s/f]8 (@ nfv u/L s'n sfo{ ;~rfng /fh:j ¿= @ 
ca{ !* s/f]8n] 36\g uPsf] 5 . o;}u/L cGo cfo ¿= ! ca{ 
$) s/f]8n] a9\g uPsf] x'Fbf ;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLsf]] 
;du| /fh:jdf ¿= &* s/f]8 # nfvn] sdL cfPsf] xf] .

cb[Z‍o ;DklQ 	  
(Intangible Assets)

;dLIff cjlwdf cb[Zo ;DklQ ^$=$& k|ltztn] sd eO{ 
¿= ! s/f]8 $& nfv k'u]sf] 5 . nfO;]G;sf] cjlw k'uL 
cb[Zo ;DklQdf x|f;s§L -Amortisation_ u/]sf] tyf 4G 
sf] Licence nfO{ 5'§} b]vfpg] ul/Psf]n] ;d]t cb[Zo ;DklQ 
36\g uPsf] xf] .

hfoh]yf, KnfG6 / pks/0f  
(Property, Plant and Equipment)

;dLIff cjlwdf hfoh]yf, KnfG6 / pks/0f &=^( 
k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ¿= $% ca{ ($ s/f]8 (! nfv k'u]sf] 
5 . cfof]hgfx¿ ;DkGg eO{ kF'hLs/0f ul/Psf] sf/0fn] 
hfoh]yf, KnfG6 / pks/0f j[l4 ePsf] xf] .
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lh=P;=Pd nfO;]G; gjLs/0f z'Ns -GSM License Fee Renewal_
lh=P;=Pd nfO;]G; jfktsf] klxnf] gjLs/0f z'Nssf] e'QmfgL ;lsPsf] / bf];|f] gjLs/0f jfkt klxnf] ls:tf e'QmfgL ePsf 
sf/0f lh=P;=Pd nfO;]G; gjLs/0f z'Ns ##=*^ k|ltztn] 36\g uO{ ¿=!) ca{ @! s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

rfn' bfloTj -Current Liabilites_
b"/;~rf/ pks/0fsf] vl/b jfkt e'QmfgL ug{'kg]{ bfloTj j[l4 ePsf sf/0f ;dLIff cjlwdf rfn' bfloTj &*=&% k|ltztn] 
j[l4 eO{ ¿=!$ ca{ *^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

ut cf=j= df sl/a @ s/f]8 @ nfv u|fxs ;+Vof 
/x]sf]df ljut nfdf] ;dob]lv k|of]udf gcfPsf sl/a 
@) nfv GSM ;]jfsf lg:s[o l;dx¿ l;:6daf6 
x6fO{ k'gM k|of]u ug{ ldNg] ul/Psf] x'Fbf ;dLIff cjlwdf 
sDkgLsf] EjfO; ;]jfsf] u|fxs cfwf/ ! s/f]8 (( 

nfv *^ xhf/ k'u]sf] 5  . sDkgLsf] s'n EjfO; 
;]jfsf] u|fxsdWo] *&=$^ k|ltzt GSM ;]jfsf] 
/x]sf] 5 . To:t} ut jif{ sDkgLsf] ahf/ lx:;f %$=*# 
k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df %@=^(2 k'u]sf] 5 .

2	 g]kfn b"/;~rf/ k|flws/0fsf] @)&& cfiff9sf] MIS Reprt cg';f/

Jofj;flos pknlAw
EjfO; ;]jf

Joj:yfx¿ -Provisions_
lh=P;=Pd nfO;]G; jfkt t];|f] gjLs/0f z'Nssf] nflu ¿= $ ca{sf] yk Joj:yf ul/Psf] x'Fbf 
;dLIff cjlwdf Joj:yfx¿ !@@=!@ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ¿=& ca{ #& s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .
 
laqmL ;~hfn ahf/Ls/0f tyf k|j4{g vr{ -Sales Channel, 

Marketing and Promotion Costs_
@)&% r}q dlxgf b]lv l/rfh{ sf8{ tyf l;d, l/d sf8{ laqmLdf 
sld;gsf] ;§f l8:sfpG6 lbg] gof“ gLltsf sf/0fn] ;dLIff 
cjlwdf laqmL ;~hfn ahf/Ls/0f tyf k|j4{g vr{ &(=@& 
k|ltztn] sd eO{ ¿= @@ s/f]8 !& nfv k'u]sf] 5 .

j}b]lzs d'›f ;6xL b/af6 ePsf] -gf]S;fg_ / gfkmf 
(Foreign Exchange  (Loss)/Gain)

j}b]lzs d'›fsf] b/ /]6df ePsf] kl/jt{gsf sf/0f ;dLIff 
jif{df ¿=! ca{ @) s/f]8 gfkmf ePsf] 5 .

ljQLo vr{ -Finance Cost_
bL3{sfnLg ¿kdf e'QmfgL x'g] lh=P;=Pd nfO;]G; jfktsf] 
gjLs/0f z'Nsdf g]kfn ljQLo n]vfdfg cg';f/ ljQLo 
vr{ n]vfÍg ul/Psf] x'Fbf ;dLIff cjlwdf !*(=!! 
k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ¿= ! ca{ @) s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

25
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



sDkgLsf] ljleGg EjfO; ;]jfsf u|fxsx¿ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5M3

ljj/0f
cfly{s jif{

a9L÷-36L_ a9L÷-36L_k|ltztdf hDdf k|ltztdf
@)&^÷&& @)&%÷&^

cfwf/e"t 6]lnkmf]g ^,^$,#$@ ^,&&,!@* -!@,&*^_ -!=*(_ #=#@

lh=P;=Pd !,&$,*),(^$ @,)@,#*,^#& -@&,%&,^&#_ -!#=^@_ *&=$^

l;=l8=Pd=P= !*,)@,@@! !&,&(,()@ @@,#!( !=@% (=)!

cGo #*,^*) %(@ #*,)** ^,$#,#&* )=!(

hDdf !,((,*^,@)& @,@^,(^,@%( -@&,!),)%@_ -!!=($_ !))

sDkgLsf] ahf/ lx:;f %@=^(  %$=*# -@=!$_

EjfO; ;]jfsf] cj:yf
;]jfx¿ cf=j=@)&@÷&# cf=j=@)&#÷&$ cf=j=@)&$÷&% cf=j=@)&%÷&^ cf=j=@)&^÷&&

cfwf/e"t 6]lnkmf]g ^,&#,)@& ^,*!,$!* ^,*^,&^@ ^,&&,!@* ^,^$,#$@

lh=P;=Pd df]afOn !,@&,((,!#* !%,#!*,!$& !,&%,*^,@!$ @,)@,#*,^#& !,&$,*),(^$
l;=l8=Pd=P= df]afOn !%,$@,@^( !^,)@,)$% !&,)^,(^# !&,&(,()@ !*,)@,@@!
cGo u|fxs %(@ %(@ %(@ %(@ #*,^*)
hDdf u|fxs !,%),!%,)@^ !,&^,)@,@)@ !,((,*),%#! @,@^,(^,@%( !,((,*^,@)&

8f6f ;]jf
;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 8f6f ;]jfsf] u|fxs cfwf/ (=(# k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ! s/f]8 %) nfv *)  xhf/ k'u]sf] 5  . 
sDkgLsf] s'n 8f6f ;]jfsf] u|fxs dWo] (&=$! k|ltzt lh=P;=Pd= ;]jfsf] / afFsL cGo ;]jfsf] /x]sf] 5 . u|fxsx¿sf] dfu 
EjfO; eGbf 8f6fdf s]lG›t x'b} uPsf]n] sDkgLn] klg 8f6f ;]jfdf g} a9L s]lG›t eO{ cfˆgf] of]hgf tyf ;'ljwfx¿ Nofpb} 
cfPsf] 5 . ;f]xL cg';f/ sDkgLsf] 8f6f ;]jfsf] lx:;f ut jif{ $*=$! k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;dLIff jif{df )=@& k|ltztn] j[l4 
eO{ $*=^*4 k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] ljleGg 8f6f ;]jfx¿sf] u|fxs cfwf/ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5M5

ljj/0f
cfly{s jif{

a9L÷-36L_
a9L÷-36L_  

k|ltztdf
hDdf k|ltztdf

@)&^÷&& @)&%÷&^
lh=P;=Pd !,$^,**,%#( !,##,#(,^%( !#,$*,**) !)=!! (&=$!
l;=l8=Pd=P !,#^,%&# !,#^,%&# ) ) )=(@
jfODofS; !*,$(! !*,!&* #!# !=&@ )=!#
P=l8=P;=Pn= !,(#,(^& @,!#,#$! -!(,#&$_ (=)* !=@*
Pkm=l6=l6=Pr #&,!#* $,*@$ #@,#!$ ^^(=*^ )=@^
hDdf u|fxs !,%),&$,&)* !,#&,!@,%&% !#,^@,!## (=(# !))
sDkgLsf] ahf/ lx:;f $*=^* $*=$! )=@&

8f6f ;]jfsf] cj:yf

hDdf u|fxs
cf=j=@)&@÷&# cf=j=@)&#÷&$ cf=j=@)&$÷&% cf=j=@)&%÷&^ cf=j=@)&^÷&&

&^,)@,&(# *$,@!,!%! !,)*,*#,@)$ !,#&,!@,%&% !,%),&$,&)*

3	 sDkgLsf] @)&& cfiff9sf] MIS Report cg';f/
4	 g]kfn b"/;~rf/ k|flws/0fsf] @)&& cfiff9sf] MIS Reprt cg';f/
5	 sDkgLsf] @)&& cfiff9sf] MIS Report cg';f/
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sDkgLn] )! hgj/L @)@! b]lv Ps} k6sdf Pp6} nfOgaf6 

u'0f:t/Lo 6]lnkmf]g, tLj| ultsf] OG6/g]6 / 6]lnlehg ;d]t 

rnfpg ;lsg] IPTV k|ljlwsf] NTTV 6]lnlehg ;]jf k|bfg 

ug{ z'? u/]sf] 5 . cfufdL lbgdf d'n'se/ FTTH k|ljlwsf] 

lj:tf/ u/L ljleGg k|sf/sf ;]jfx¿ k|bfg ug]{ nIo lnPsf] 

5 . o; ;]jfnfO{ d'n'se/ lj:tf/ u/L u|fxsx¿sf] kx'Frdf 

k'¥ofpg ljz]if of]hgf agfO{ @)&& cfiff9 d;fGt;Dd hDdf 

@ nfv ̂  xhf/ *)  nfOg ljt/0f ug{ ;lsg] k"jf{wf/ lj:tf/ 

ul/;s]sf] 5 . cf=j= @)&^.&& df #% lhNnfsf #&$ 

:yfgdf Pkm6L6LPr -FTTH_ ljt/0fsf nflu g]6js{ tof/ 

u/L  $$,#%@ CPE dfkm{t ̂ *,@*) j6f OG6/g]6 tyf EjfO; 

;]jfsf gof“ nfOg h8fg ul/Psf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] ;]jfx?sf] :t/f]Gglt ub}{ u'0f:t/ j[l4 ug{ clK6sn 

kmfOa/ g]6js{ lj:tf/ sfo{nfO{ tLj|tfsf ;fy cl3 a9fO 

/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] ;dLIff jif{df sl/a !%) lsnf]ld6/ 

ADSS/UG g]6js{ lj:tf/ u/]sf] 5 .

g]kfn ;/sf/sf] gLlt cg'¿k sDkgLn] k|ltkmn sd cfpg] 
/ t'ngfTds ¿kdf nufgL a9L x'g] :yfgx¿df ;d]t ;]jf 
lj:tf/ ug]{ qmdnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5  . sDkgLn] ljut 
jif{x¿ h:t} o; ;dLIff jif{df $% j6f ljleGg ljs6 
:yfgx¿df gof“ BTS x¿ h8fg u/L ;]jf lj:tf/ u/]sf] 
5 . oL :yfgx¿ dWo] sltko :yfgdf o; cl3 s'g} klg ;]jf 
gk'u]sf :yfgx¿ /x]sf 5g\ .

u|fxs ;dIf PSTN dfkm{t Voice tyf ADSL dfkm{t 
Broadband Data ;]jf ;~rfng u/fpg'sf ;fy} 
eljiodf x'g;Sg] gjLgtd ;'ljwfx¿ ;d]t k|bfg ug]{ p2]Zo 
cg'¿k ;dLIff jif{df d'Vo d'Vo ahf/ If]qx¿ dWo] !^ 
:yfgdf Access Gateway / #% :yfgdf Optical Line 

Termination (OLT) ;~rfng ul/Psf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] ;]jf lj:tf/sf] cnfjf ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/ clej[l4 
ug]{ sfo{nfO{ klg k|fyldstfdf /fVb} ljut jif{x¿df h:t} 
;dLIff jif{df klg Preventive Maintenance, Network 

Optimization, Battery Backup yk ug]{ h:tf sfo{x¿nfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . 

;]jf lj:tf/ tyf u'0f:t/ ;'wf/

cfly{s jftfj/0f
ljZj cy{tGq 

ljZjJofkL ¿kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8 !( sf] dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f 
ljZjsf] cy{tGqdf gsf/fTds c;/ k/]sf] 5 . ;g\ @)!( 
df @=( k|ltzt /x]sf] ljZj cy{tGqsf] j[l4b/ ;g\ @)@) 
df $=( k|ltzt C0ffTds /xg] cGt/f{li6«o d'›f sf]ifsf] 
k|If]k0f 5 . ;g\ @)!( df ljsl;t d'n's / pbLodfg tyf 
ljsf;zLn d'n'ssf cy{tGqx¿ qmdzM !=& k|ltzt / #=& 
k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf]df ;g\ @)@) df qmdzM C0ffTds *=) 
k|ltzt / C0ffTds #=) k|ltzt x'g] sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 . rLg 
/ ef/tsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ ;g\ @)!( df qmdzM ^=! k|ltzt 
/ $=@ k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;g\ @)@) df qmdzM !=) k|ltzt / 
C0ffTds $=% k|ltzt /xg] sf]ifsf] k|If]k0f 5 .

b]zsf] cy{tGqsf] ;dLIff

g]kfn ;/sf/ cy{ dGqfnon] k|sflzt u/]sf] cf=j= 
@)&^÷&& sf] cfly{s ;j]{If0f cg';f/ ;dLIff jif{df 
cfly{s j[l4b/ @=# k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g] cg'dfg /x]sf] 
5 . ljut tLg cfly{s jif{df cf};t cfly{s j[l4b/ &=# 
k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . ljZjJofkL ¿kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8–!(  
sf] k|efjsf sf/0f g]kfnsf] cy{tGqdf klg gsf/fTds 
c;/ k/]sf] 5 . s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg &=% k|ltztn] j[l4 
x'g] cg'dfg /x]sf] 5 . s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf s[lif If]qsf] 
of]ubfg 36\bf] 5 eg] ;]jf If]qsf] of]ubfg a9\b} uO/x]sf] 5  . 
cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf s[lif 
tyf u}/s[lif If]qsf] of]ubfg qmdzM @&=^ / &@=$ k|ltzt 
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/xg] cg'dfg 5  . ut cfly{s jif{ s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbgdf 
s[lif tyf u}/ s[lif If]qsf] of]ubfg qmdzM @&=% / &@=% 
k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . ljut b'O{ jif{ otf g]kfnsf] d'›fl:kmlt 
$=@ k|ltzt /x]sf]df o; jif{ ^=% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

b"/;~rf/ If]qsf] ;dLIff

International Telecommunications Union -ITU_6 n] 
k|sflzt u/]sf] k|ltj]bg cg';f/  ;g\ @)!( sf] cGTo;Dddf 
ljZjsf] s'n hg;+Vofsf] !)&=* k|ltztdf df]afOn 
;]jf k'lu;s]sf] 5 . df]afOn k|of]ustf{ 3gTj ljsl;t 
d'n'sdf !#!=* k|ltzt, ljsf;zLn d'n'sdf !)# k|ltzt 
/ cljsl;t d'n'sdf &$=( k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . df]afOn 
k|of]ustf{ 3gTj ;a} eGbf a9L !$^=% k|ltzt sdgj]Ny 
ckm OlG8k]G8]G6 :6]6\;df -CIS_ df /x]sf] 5 eg] ;a}eGbf 
sd *)=! k|ltzt clk|msfdf /x]sf] 5 . Pl;of Kofl;lkms 
If]qdf  df]afOn 3gTj !!)=# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 

o; cjlwdf ljZjsf] %&=$ k|ltzt 3/w'/Ldf OG6/g]6sf] 
kx'Fr k'lu;s]sf] 5 . 3/w'/L cg';f/ OG6/g]6sf] kxF'r ljsl;t 
d'n'sdf *%=@ k|ltzt, ljsf;zLn d'n'sdf $&=* k|ltzt 
/ cljsl;t d'n'sdf !^=# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . OG6/g]6 kx'Fr 
;a} eGbf a9L *% k|ltzt o'/f]kdf /x]sf] 5 eg] ;a}eGbf sd 
!$=# k|ltzt clk|msfdf /x]sf] 5 . Pl;of Kofl;lkms If]qdf 
3/w'/L cg';f/ OG6/g]6sf] kx'Fr %#=$ k|ltzt  /x]sf] 5 .

ljZjel/ g} b"/;~rf/sf u|fxsx¿df EjfO; 
;]jfeGbf 8f6f ;]jfsf] dfu j[l4 eO{/x]sf] /  8f6f 
;]jfsf] dx;'n EjfO; ;]jfsf] eGbf Psbd} Go"g x'g] 
ePsf]n] b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfosx¿nfO{ cfˆgf] /fh:j 
sfod ug{ sl7g eO/x]sf] cj:yf 5 . To:t}  OG6/g]6df  
cfwfl/t ljleGg ;]jfx¿sf] Jofks k|of]usf sf/0f 
b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfosx¿sf] cGt/f{li6«o ;]jfsf] /fh:jdf 
sdL cfO ;du| /fh:jdf gsf/fTds c;/ k/]sf] 5 . o; 
sl7g kl/l:yltsf jfjh'b sDkgL 8f6f ;]jf, Eofn' P8]8 
;]jf / cGo k|ljlwdfkm{t cfˆgf] /fh:j j[l4 ug{ k|of;/t 
/x]sf] 5 .

g]kfn b"/;~rf/  k|flws/0fn] k|sflzt u/]sf] MIS Report 

cg';f/ @)&& c;f/  d;fGt;Dddf EjfO; ;]jfsf] ;lqmo 
u|fxsx¿sf] ;+Vof # s/f]8 &* nfv %( xhf/ k'uL 
6]ln3gTj !@^=&@ k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 . utjif{ ;f]xL cjlwdf 
6	 https://www.itu.int

EjfO; ;]jfsf u|fxs $ s/f]8 !# nfv (% xhf/ pNn]v 
ePsf] . EjfO; 6]lnkmf]gdWo] df]afOnsf] lx:;f (* k|ltzt 
/x]sf] 5 . o;} u/L ;dLIff jif{sf] cGTo;Dd s'n hg;+Vofsf] 
&$=$# k|ltztdf a|f]8JofG8 ;]jf k'u]sf] 5 . pQm k|ltj]bg 
cg';f/ EjfO; 6]lnkmf]g ;]jfdf sDkgLsf] lx:;f cl3Nnf] 
jif{ c;f/ ;Dddf %% k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;dLIff cjlwsf] 
cGTodf %@=^( k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . ;fy} a|f]8JofG8 ;]jfdf 
sDkgLsf] lx:;f ut jif{ $*=$! k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;dLIff 
jif{sf] cGTodf $*=^* k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 . pQm k|ltj]bgdf 
pNn]v eP cg';f/ ;dLIff cjlwdf EjfO; ;]jf k|bfos 
;+Vof # j6f / OG6/g]6 ;]jf k|bfos ;+Vof !@% j6f /x]sf 
5g\ .

;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf 
kf/blz{tf

s'g} klg ;+:yfsf] ;kmntf d'n¿kdf To; ;+:yfn] 
cjnDag ug]{ s'zn ;+:yfut ;'zf;g cEof;df lge{/ 
ub{5 . pQm tYonfO{ dWo]gh/ u/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 
-Corporate Governance_ nfO{ pRr dxŒjsf;fy 
kfngf u/fpg ;~rfns ;ldlt / sDkgL Joj:yfkg 
k|lta4 /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf d"ne"t 
l;4fGtx¿nfO{ ;b}j cfTd;ft\ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 / sDkgLn] 
cfˆgf] z]o/wgL, cGo ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿sf] lxt tyf cfˆgf] 
;]jfu|fxLx¿sf] dfu / ;]jfu|fxLnfO{ lbg] ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/ 
j[l¢ ug{ ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ cfˆgf] gLlt tyf lgodx¿sf] 
cleGg c+usf] ¿kdf ckgfPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] nIo tyf 
p2]Zo k|flKtsf nflu cfjZos k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; u/L 
;f]sf] k|efjsf/L kfngf u/fpgsf ;fy} cg'udg ug]{ Joj:yf 
ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf cEof;x¿ r':t Pj+ 
dha't agfpg b"/;~rf/ P]g, @)%#, sDkgL P]g, @)^#, 
lwtf]kq af]8{ ;DaGwL P]g, @)^#, ;'zf;g -Joj:yfkg tyf 
;~rfng_ P]g, @)^$, ;fj{hlgs vl/b P]g, @)^#, >d P]g, 
@)&$ nufot g]kfn ;/sf/ tyf lgofds lgsfox¿af6 
;do ;dodf hf/L ul/Psf gLlt Pj+ lgb]{zgx¿nfO{ k"0f{ 
¿kdf kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+3Lo ;+/rgf cg'¿k ;ft} k|b]zdf 
k|fb]lzs lgb]{zgfno :yfkgf ul/;s]sf] 5 . lwtf]kq btf{ 
tyf lgisf;g lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod 
! adf]lhd q}dfl;s ¿kdf ljQLo ljj/0f ;fj{hlgs 
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ub}{ jflif{s k|ltj]bg /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o dfkb08 cg';f/ 
tof/ ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

e|i6frf/ lgjf/0f P]g, @)%(, ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f -dgL 
nfpG8l/Ë_ P]g, @)^$ cg';f/ e|i6frf/ /f]syfd ug{ 
sDkgL k|lta4 /x]sf] 5 . e|i6frf/ lgjf/0f P]g, @)%( 
cg';f/ sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ;DklQ ljj/0f k|To]s cfly{s jif{sf] 
;'¿df g} dfu u/L g]kfn ;/sf/ ;dIf k7fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . 
e|i6frf/ /f]syfd ug{sf] nflu cfjZos k|efjsf/L lgoGq0f 
k|0ffnL nfu' ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLdf ljQLo cg'zf;g 
sfod /fVg n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g eO{ lqmofzLn 
/x]sf] 5 . n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] e"ldsf k|efjsf/L agfpg 
n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg Pj+ sDkgLdf :yflkt cfGtl/s 
lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] ;do ;fk]If n]vfhf]vf ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . 
sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnLdf sd{rf/Lx¿n] kfngf ug{'kg]{ cfrf/ 
;+lxtfsf] Joj:yf u/L sfof{Gjogdf NofOPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] 

cufl8 ;f/]sf] dxŒjk"0f{ of]hgfx¿ tyf cGo lgoldt 

sfo{x¿ k|efjsf/L 9+un] ;do d} ;DkGg ug{ sDkgL 

k|d'v / ljefuLo k|d'vx¿aLr sfo{ ;Dkfbg ;Demf}tf 

-Performance  Contract_ ul/Psf] 5 eg] sDkgLsf 

sfo{x¿ Jojl:yt ug{sf nflu cfjZos clwsf/x¿ 

k|Tofof]hg ug{'sf] ;fy} clws[t :t/sf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ sfo{ 

ljj/0f lbO{ sfdk|lt lhDd]jf/ agfOPsf] 5 . To:t} ;+:yfut 

;'zf;gsf nflu gful/s a8fkq sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 . 

g]kfn ;/sf/, k|wfgdGqLsf] sfof{nodf /x]sf] x]nf] ;/sf/ 

dfkm{t k|fKt ;]jfu|fxLsf u'gf;fx¿nfO{ plrt ¿kdf ;Daf]wg 

u/L ;'zf;gsf] k|Tofe"lt u/fpg sDkgL k|lta4 /xFb} cfPsf] 

5 . ;fy} vl/b k|lqmofdf Ps¿ktfNofO{ kf/bzL{ Pj+ 

k|lt:kwf{Tds agfpg ljB'tLo k|lqmofaf6 sDkgLn] cfˆgf] 

vl/b k|0ffnLnfO{ Jojl:yt ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

;~rfns ;ldlt
sDkgL P]g, @)^#, tyf sDkgLsf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod !@ cg';f/ o; sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt u7g ePsf] 5 . ;~rfns 
;ldltn] cfˆgf] sfd sf/afxL sDkgL P]g @)^#, sDkgLsf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnL cg';f/ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] 
k|jGwkqdf ePsf] Joj:yf cg';f/ @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtdf b]xfo adf]lhdsf ;~rfnsx¿ /x]sf 5g\ M 

qm=;+= ;~rfnssf] gfd kb k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;+:yf

! >L /flwsf cof{n cWoIf ;lrj, g]kfn ;/sf/, ;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw dGqfno

@ >L l8NnL /fd clwsf/L ;b:o k|aGw lgb]{zs, g]kfn 6]lnsd

# >L nLnfb]jL u8tf}nf -lg/f}nf_  ;b:o ;x–;lrj, g]kfn ;/sf/, sfg'g Gofo tyf ;+;bLo dfldnf dGqfno

$ >L pQ/s'df/ vqL ;b:o ;x–;lrj, g]kfn ;/sf/, cy{ dGqfno

% >L lji0f' k|;fb s;h' ;b:o ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/ wgL k|ltlglw

;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5M

qm=;+= ;~rfnssf] gfd kb k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;+:yf
pQm :yfgdf cufl8 
/x]sf] JolQm

sf/0f

! >L bLks ;'j]bL cWoIf ;lrj, g]kfn ;/sf/, ;~rf/ tyf 
;"rgf k|ljlw dGqfno

>L dx]G›dfg u'?ª g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ 
cjsfz x'g' ePsf] .

@ >L nLnfb]jL u8tf}nf  
-lg/f}nf_

;b:o ;x–;lrj, g]kfn ;/sf/, sfg'g 
Gofo tyf ;+;bLo dfldnf 
dGqfno

>L wg/fh 1jfnL g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ 
;lrj x'g' ePsf] .
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;~rfnsx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sdM

;dLIff jif{ @)&^÷&& df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s #* j6f j;]sf] / pQm a}7sdf pkl:yt ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ lgDgfg';f/ 
kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd e'QmfgL ePsf] 5M

qm=;+= kbflwsf/Lx¿ kb a}7sdf pkl:yt ;+Vof hDdf /sd

! >L dx]G›dfg u'?ª cWoIf !^ ^$,))).))

@ >L lbks ;'j]bL cWoIf !$ %^,))).))

# >L l8NnL /fd clwsf/L ;b:o #* !,%@,))).))

$ >L /flwsf cof{n ;b:o #* !,%@,))).))

% >L wg/fh 1jfnL ;b:o @^ !,)$,))).))

^ >L nLnf b]jL u8tf}nf -lg/f}nf_ ;b:o $ !^,))).))

& >L pQ/ s'df/ vqL ;b:o #^ !,$$,))).))

* >L lji0f' k|;fb s;h' ;b:o #% !,$),))).))

( >L /fh axfb'/ /fjn ;b:o @@ **,))).))

n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt
sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] clwgdf /xL ;~rfns ;ldltn] sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, ;+:yfut 
;'zf;gsf] k|efjsfl/tf d"Nofs+g ug{sf nflu u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf $ hgf ;~rfns / cfGtl/s n]vf 
k/LIf0f tyf lg/LIf0f ljefusf k|d'v ;b:o–;lrj /xg] u/L n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltdf @)&& c;f/ 
d;fGtdf lgDg kbflwsf/Lx¿ /x]sf 5g\ M

qm=;+= kbflwsf/L kb

! ;~rfns >L /flwsf cof{n, ;lrj, ;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw dGqfno cWoIf

@ ;~rfns >L wg/fh 1jfnL, ;x–;lrj, sfg'g Gofo tyf ;+;bLo dfldnf dGqfno ;b:o

# ;~rfns >L pQ/ s'df/ vqL, ;x–;lrj, cy{ dGqfno ;b:o

$ ;~rfns >L lji0f' k|;fb s;h', ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLdWo]af6 lgjf{lrt ;b:o

% gf=k|=lg= -cf=n]=k= tyf lg= ljefu_ >L /fh]G› >]i7 ;b:o ;lrj

sDkgLsf] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltn] sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !^$ / !^% df ePsf] k|fjwfg cg';f/ sDkgLsf] ljQLo l:ylt, 
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg k|0ffnL, k|rlnt lgod sfg'gx¿sf] cg'kfng / n]vf k/LIf0f sfo{qmd af/] lgoldt 
;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos ;'emfj lbb} cfPsf] 5 .

n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] k|d'v p2]Zox¿ b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M

sDkgLsf] ljQLo l:ylt, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg k|0ffnLaf/] cfjlws¿kdf ;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt 
tyf Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos ;'emfj lbg] .
•	 cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f tyf afXo n]vf k/LIf0fdf cf}+NofOPsf ljifox¿df cfjlws ¿kdf ;dLIff u/L ;f] ;DaGwdf 

ckgfpg'kg]{ sbd af/] Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] / ;f] ;DaGwL ;'emfj ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]; ug]{ .
•	 sDkgLsf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0fnfO{ ;xL / oyfy{ agfpg Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] .
•	 k|rlnt lgod sfg'gdf ePsf] Jofj:yf tyf lgofds lgsfoaf6 hf/L ul/Psf lgb]{zgx¿sf] kfngf u/] gu/]sf] ;DaGwdf 

;dLIff ug]{ .
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•	 cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL lj:t[t sfo{ of]hgf tof/ u/L ;f]sf] cfwf/df cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f u/fpg] .
•	 sDkgLsf] sfd sf/jfxLdf lgoldttf, ldtJolotf, cf}lrTotf, k|efjsfl/tf h:tf s'/fx¿ cjnDag eP gePsf] af/] 

;dLIff u/L ;f] ;DaGwdf ckgfpg' kg]{ sbd af/] Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] / ;f] ;DaGwL ;'emfj ;~rfns 
;ldltdf k]; ug]{ .

•	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^% df pNn]v ePsf sfo{x¿ ug]{ .

;dLIff cjlwdf o; ;ldltn] u/]sf k|d'v sfo{x¿sf] ;+lIfKt ljj/0f b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M

•	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg k|0ffnL / k|zf;gnfO{ cem ;'b[9 kfg{ ;'wf/sf] cfjZostf /x]sf If]qx¿df 
Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg .

•	 sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf cf}+NofOPsf a'Fbfx¿sf] k|ltlqmof / k|ultsf] ;dLIff  u/L ;'wf/sf] 
nflu cfjZos lgb]{zg .

•	 sDkgLn] k|rlnt lgod sfg'gdf ePsf] Jofj:yf / lgofds lgsfon] lbPsf] lgb]{zg kl/kfngf u/] gu/]sf] ;DaGwdf 
5nkmn .

•	 sDkgLsf] cf;fdL afFsL, /fh:j j[l4, vr{ lgoGq0f tyf cfly{s cg'zf;g ;DaGwL 5nkmn tyf lgb]{zg .
•	 cf=j=@)&^÷&& sf] k|fljlws k/LIf0f ug{ 5nkmn tyf ljifox¿ 5gf}6 .
•	 k|fljlws k/LIf0fsf] k|ltj]bg dfly 5nkmn  tyf ;'wf/sf] nflu cfjZos lgb]{zg .
•	 sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&^÷&& sf] clGtd n]vf k/LIfssf] kfl/>lds tyf lgo'lQmsf zt{x¿sf] l;kmfl/; .
•	 sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] d"Nofs+g tyf ;dLIff .

;dLIff cjlwdf n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s !@ k6s a;]sf] / ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ lgDgfg';f/sf] a}7s eQf 
e'QmfgL ul/Psf] .

qm=;+= kbflwsf/Lx¿ kb a}7s ;+Vof hDdf /sd ¿=

! ;~rfns >L /flwsf cof{n cWoIf !@ $),*)).))

@ ;~rfns >L wg/fh 1jfnL ;b:o !@ $),*)).))

# ;~rfns >L pQ/ s'df/ vqL ;b:o ( #),^)).))

$ ;~rfns >L lji0f' k|;fb s;h' ;b:o !@ $),*)).))

% gf=k|=lg=-cf=n]=k= tyf lg= ljefu_ >L z}nhf /fO{ ;b:o !@ $),*)).))

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL

;+:yfsf] bIftfsf ;fy} k|efjsfl/tf j[l4 ug{, ;xL, k"0f{ / ;dodf ljQLo tyf Joj:yfksLo ;"rgf pknJw u/fpg tyf cfGtl/s 
tyf afXo P]g lgodx¿ cg'kfngf ug{ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] dxŒjk"0f{ e"ldsf /x]sf] x'G5 . hfn;fhL /f]Sg, uNtL sd 
ug{ / hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ug{ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL x'g' h?/L x'G5 . sDkgLsf] p2]Zo k"/f ug{ / cfly{s cg'zf;g sfod 
/fVg k|efjsf/L lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ckl/xfo{ /x]sf] 5 . o; ljifonfO{ dWogh/ u/L xfdLn] cfjZostfg';f/ ljlgod, sfo{ljlw, 
gLlt tyf dfkb08 tof/ u/L k|efjsf/L ¿kdf nfu' u/]sf 5f}+ . o:tf ljlgod, sfo{ljlw, gLlt tyf dfkb08x¿nfO{ hf]lvd 
klxrfg tyf lg/fs/0f ug{sf] nflu ;do;fk]If kl/dfh{g u/L cBfjlws ug]{ ul/Psf] 5  . sDkgLsf] lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk 
k|efjsf/L agfpg sDkgLdf Ps :jtGq cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ljefu u7g ul/Psf] 5 . o; ljefun] n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] 
k|ToIf lgu/fgL / /]vb]vdf sfd ub{5 . n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltn] lgoldt ¿kdf cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f, afXo n]vf k/LIf0f / 
lg/LIf0f k|ltj]bgx¿sf] ;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] k|efjsfl/tfsf ljifodf 
:jtGq cfZjf;g k|bfg ub{5 . cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ljefun] ;~rfns ;ldltn] :jLs[t u/]sf] cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f 
sfo{ljlw / k|rlnt d"No dfGotfsf] cfwf/df hf]lvddf cfwfl/t n]vf k/LIf0f ug]{ ub{5 .  sDkgLsf] lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk 
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k|efjsf/L agfpg k|To]s b'O{ jif{sf] cGt/fndf sDtLdf Psk6s cfo ;'lglZrttfsf] k/LIf0f -Revenue Assurance Audit_, 
sfo{ ;Dkfbgsf] k/LIf0f -Performance Audit_ / k|fljlws k/LIf0f -Technical Audit_ u/fpg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5  . ;f]xL 
adf]lhd cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f tyf lg/LIf0f ljefudf o; ;DaGwL sfo{sf] nflu 5'§} k|fljlws OsfO u7g eO{ sfo{ eO/x]sf] 
5 . To:t} /fh:j r'xfj6 lgoGq0f ug]{ p2]Zon] /fh:j lgu/fgL tyf cg'udg ;ldlt lqmofzLn /x]sf] 5 .

n]vf k/LIfs

sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&^÷&& sf] clGtd n]vf k/LIf0f dxfn]vf k/LIfssf] sfof{nosf] l;kmfl/;df lgo'Qm x'g' ePsf n]vf 
k/LIfs rf6{8{{ PsfpG6]06 >L k|sfz h+u yfkf / rf6{8{{ PsfpG6]06 >L cRo't /fh hf]zLaf6 ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ 
@)&&÷&* sf] n]vf k/LIf0f ug{sf] nflu dxfn]vf k/LIfssf] sfof{nosf] k/fdz{ tyf n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; 
cg';f/ o; ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ul/g]5 .

u|fxs ;]jf

sDkgLsf] ;kmntfsf] cfwf/ u|fxsju{ g} x'g\ eGg] dfGotfnfO{ c+lusf/ u/L k|ljlwdf cfwf/Lt b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ o; 
sDkgLn] ljZj ahf/df ePsf gjLgtd k|ljlwx¿ ;do ;fk]lIft ¿kdf leœof{pb} u|fxssf] rfxgf / dfu adf]lhd e/kbf]{ tyf 
u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] k|ljlwdf eO/x]sf] ljsf;, u|fxsju{sf] cfjZostf,  Jofkf/ Joj;fodf ePsf] 
kl/jt{g cg'¿k l;h{gf ePsf cfjZ‍ostf cflb kIfsf] d"Nof+sg u/L u|fxsju{nfO{ ;do;fk]If ;]jf k|bfg ug{ cfˆgf] ;Dk"0f{ 
Wofg s]lG›t u/]sf] 5 . u|fxsju{sf u'gf;f] tyf lh1f;f ;Daf]wg ug{ sDkgLn] ;"rgf ;DaGwL P]g, @)^$ df ePsf] Joj:yfsf] 
clwgdf /xL ;"rgf clwsf/L lgo'lQm u/]sf] 5 eg] sDkgL ;DaGwL hfgsf/L k|bfg ug{ k|jQmf tyf ;x–k|jQmfsf] lgo'lQm u/]sf] 5 .

jftfj/0f ;+/If0fdf sDkgLsf] of]ubfg

sDkgLn] gjLgtd k|ljlwsf] k|of]u dfkm{t cfˆgf sfo{x¿nfO{ Automation ug]{ / ;se/ sfuh /lxt sfof{no agfpg] nIonfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] sfuh /lxt jftfj/0f jgfpg MPOS k|ljlwdfkm{t l/rfh{ ubf{ yk af]g; lbO{ ;]jfu|fxLx¿nfO{ 
yk k|f]T;fxg ul//x]sf] 5 . jftfj/0f ;+/If0fsf] nflu sDkgLn] ;+:yfut pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ljleGg sfo{x¿ ub}{ cfO /x]sf] 5 .

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg

ljQLo tyf Jofj;flos ultljlwx¿nfO{ d"NofÍg u/L sDkgLnfO{ x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt gf]S;fgL / hf]lvdnfO{ sd ug{ xfdL 
k|lta4 5f}F . b"/;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] ljsf;, Data ;]jf / Smart Phone sf] a9\bf] k|of]usf sf/0f OTT -h:t} Viber, 

Whatsapp, Messenger cflb_ ;]jfx¿sf] Jofks k|of]u ePsf sf/0fn] ljb]zaf6 x'g] cfudg sn / d'n'saf6 x'g] afXoudg 
snsf] kl/df0fdf klg c;/ k/]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] 
k|fKt ug]{ /fh:jdf d'n's lelqg] cGt/f{li6«o sn 
jfktsf] /sdsf] 7'nf]] of]ubfg /xg] u/]sf] 5 . 
a9\bf] k|lt:kwf{sf] sf/0fn] Jofkf/ k|j4{gsf] qmddf 
dxz'ndf s6f}tL  ug{'kg]{  l:ylt  /x]sf] 5 . oL 
sf/0fx¿n] ubf{ sDkgLsf] ;du| /fh:jdf gsf/fTds 
c;/ k/]sf] 5 . sf]le8–!( sf] dxfdf/Ln] ubf{ b]ze/ 
ePsf] ns8fpgsf sf/0f cfof]hgf sfof{Gjogdf 
ePsf] l9nfO{, l/rfh{ sf8{sf] laqmL Joj:yfkgdf 
k/]sf] c;/n] klg cf=j= @)&^.&& sf] /fh:jdf 
gsf/fTds c;/ k/]sf] 5 .

ljl6P; :6]zg -:of6]nfO6_,  
d'r', x'Dnf
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sDkgLn] cGt/f{li6«o cGt/ cfa4tfaf6 36\g uPsf] /fh:j k"lt{ ug{ / sDkgLsf] ;du| /fh:j j[l4 ug{ sDkgLdf ePsf ;|f]t 
tyf ;fwgx¿nfO{ clwstd kl/rfng u/]sf] 5 . sf]le8–!( sf] sf/0fn] /fh:jdf k/]sf] c;/nfO{ kl/k"lt{ ug{ ljleGg 8f6f 
tyf EjfO; ;]jfsf cfsif{s Kofs]hx¿ pknJw u/fOPsf] 5 . ;fy} 8f6f ;]jf, Eofn' P8]8 ;]jf tyf cGo gjLg ;]jfx¿sf] 
ljsf; tyf lj:tf/ dfkm{t cfo j[l4 ug{ cfˆgf] ;Dk"0f{ Wofg s]lG›t u/]sf] 5 . csf]{ tkm{ cWoog / /f]huf/Lsf nflu ljb]z 
hfg]x¿nfO{ nlIft u/L sDkgLn] plrt ahf/ /0fgLlt lnPsf] 5  . To:t} u|fxsx¿sf] dfunfO{ dWogh/ u/L AofG8ljy yk 
u/L k|lt:kwf{Tds d"Nodf OG6/g]6 ;]jf pknJw u/fO/x]sf] 5 . ;fy} u|fxsx¿nfO{ cTofw'lgs ;]jf k|bfg ug{ lalnË k|0ffnLdf 
;do;fk]If ;'wf/ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] ljQLo cj:yf ;'wf/ ug{ tf//lxt ;]jfx¿sf] cfd"n ¿kfGt/0f ;lxtsf] lj:tf/, cGt/f{li6«o /f]ldª ;]jfsf] lj:tf/ / 
;]jfx¿sf] u'0f:t/ ;'wf/ nufotsf sfo{x¿ z'?jft ul/Psf] 5 . o;af6 sDkgLsf] /fh:j j[l4 x'g] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] g]6js{sf] cgflws[t k|of]u u/L sDkgLsf] cfo / d'n'ssf] /fh:j r'xfj6 ug{ s]xL JolQm / ;d"xn] u}/sfg'gL ¿kdf 
cGt/f{li6«o cfudg sn afOkf;sf cfw'lgs k|ljlw pkof]u ug]{ u/]sf] kfOPsf] 5  . b"/;~rf/ / ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] dfWodaf6 
d'n'ssf] ;du| ljsf;df 6]jf k'¥ofO/x]sf] o; sDkgLsf] cfly{s :jf:Yodf Call bypass h:tf u}/sfg'gL sfo{n] k|lts'n 
k|efj kfl//x]sf] 5 . o:tf u}/sfg'gL lqmofsnfk lg?T;flxt / lgoGq0f u/L /fh:j r'xfj6sf] gsf/fTds c;/ Go"gLs/0f ug{ 
sDkgLn] g]kfn k|x/Lsf] s]G›Lo cg';Gwfg Ao'/f];Fusf] ;xsfo{df /fh:j r'xfj6 lgoGq0f ug{'sf] ;fy;fy} ;f]sf] nflu ljleGg 
cfw'lgs k|ljlwsf] k|of]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

ahf/sf] tLj| k|lt:kwf{nfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{ ;:tf] ;'ne tyf e/kbf]{ ;]jf k|bfg u/L u|fxsx¿nfO{ sDkgLsf ;]jfx¿df g} cfj4 
u/fO/fVg] /0fgLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

sd{rf/Lk|lt sDkgLsf] of]ubfg / lhDd]jf/L

OdfGbf/, k|lta4 / pTk|]l/t dfgj ;+zfwg lagf s'g} klg ;+:yfn] nIo xfl;n ug{ ;Sb}g . sDkgLn] cfˆgf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ 
;b}j dxŒjk"0f{ ;DklQsf] ¿kdf lnPsf] 5 . bIf / k|ltefzfnL sd{rf/L geP;Dd sDkgLsf] k|ult x'g g;Sg] jf:tljstfnfO{ 
k"0f{ ¿kn] cËLsf/ u/L sd{rf/Lx¿sf] Jojl:yt kl/rfngdf ljz]if Wofg lbOPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx¿n] ;Dkfbg ug{'kg]{ 
sfo{ ljj/0f, nIo / k|ult d"Nof+sgsf kl/;"rsx¿ ljsf; u/L ;f] adf]lhd lghx¿sf] sfo{;Dkfbg d"Nof+sg ug]{ k|0ffnLsf] 
Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 

sd{rf/L egf{

sDkgLn] bIf tyf ;Ifd sd{rf/L egf{ ug{sf nflu kf/bzL{ gLlt lgod tyf dfkb08x¿ nfu' u/]sf] 5 . d'n'ssf] ;+ljwfgsf] 
dd{cg';f/ ;dfj]zL l;4fGtsf] cfwf/df sDkgLn] lglZrt dfkb08 to u/L k|lt:kwf{sf] dfWodaf6 sd{rf/L egf{ ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

;]jf tyf ;'ljwf

sDkgLn] sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ cfsif{s ;]jf ;'ljwfx¿ pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ;]jf–;'ljwfdf tna, 
eQf, af]g;, k|f]T;fxg eQf /x]sf] 5 . tx !! / tx !) sf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ;jf/L ;fwgsf] ;'ljwf klg pknJw u/fOPsf] 
5 . b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfnfO{ dWogh/ u/L sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ;]jf–;'ljwfdf ;dofg's'n k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5. To:t}  
sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ kf]zfs eQf, cf}ifwL pkrf/ vr{, b'3{6gf ladf, ;fk6Lsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . cfly{s ;'ljwfsf] cnfjf 
sd{rf/LnfO{ ljleGg k|sf/sf] labfsf] klg Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ;]jf–;'ljwfdf ul/Psf] vr{sf] ljj/0f n]vf k/LIf0f  
k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

tflnd tyf Ifdtf ljsf;

dfgj ;+zfwgnfO{ tfhf, ;[hgzLn / pTk|]l/t agfpg tflnd tyf Joj:yfkg ckl/xfo{ x'G5 . dfgj ;|f]tsf]  
ljsf;n] b}lgs sfo{df ;xof]u ug]{ dfq geO{ sDkgLdf gofF ;f]r, gofF k|ljlwx¿ leœofpg d2t k'Ub5 . sDkgLn] ;Ifd tyf 
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Jofj;flos hgzlQm tof/  ug{ cfjZos nufgL ul//x]sf] 
5 . ablnFbf] kl/j]z, ultzLn k|fljlws jftfj/0fdf cfˆgf 
sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ;do;fk]If, bIf / ;Lko'Qm agfpg tyf 
sd{rf/Lx¿sf] Ifdtf clej[l4sf ;fy;fy} k|f]T;fxg 
ug{sf nflu sDkgLn] ;do–;dodf ljleGg cfGtl/s tyf 
afXo tflnd Pj+ ;]ldgf/x¿df ;xefuL u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5 . 
;dLIff jif{df $!% hgf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ j}b]lzs tflndsf 
;fy} uf]i7L ;]ldgf/df ;xefuL u/fOPsf] 5 eg] sDkgLsf] 
tflnd s]G›af6 ;+rflnt $( j6f tflnddf ($& hgf 
sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ljleGg tflnddf ;xefuL u/fO{Psf] 5 . 
:t/j[l4sf] nflu jflif{s¿kdf sd{rf/Lx¿sf] sfo{;Dkfbg 
d"Nof+sg kf/bzL{ 9+un] ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

sDkgLdf sfo{/t sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ljj/0f o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5M

ljj/0f @)&^÷&& @)&%÷&^ a9L÷-36L_

clws[t :t/ !,(%# !,(!) $#

;xfos :t/ @,!@( @,@^( -!$)_

hDdf $,)*@ $,!&( -(&_

sDkgLdf sfo{/t dlxnf tyf k'?if sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ljj/0f 
o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5M

ljj/0f @)&^÷&& @)&%÷&^ hDdf k|ltztdf

dlxnf %@@ %#$ !@=&(

k'?if #,%^) #,^$% *&=*!

hDdf $,)*@ $,!&( !))

;/f]sf/jfnf;“usf] ;DaGw

sDkgLsf] k|ult;“u ;/f]sf/ /fVg] ;j} ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿;“u 
;f}xfb|{k"0f{ tyf Jofj;flos ;DaGw lj:tf/ u/L ;f] 
;DaGwnfO{ clej[l4 ub}{ nu]sf 5f}+ . b"/;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf 
k|ljlw;“u ;DalGwt pks/0f pTkfbg ug]{ sDkgLx¿, 
k/fdz{ ;]jf pknJw u/fpg] k/fdz{bftfx¿, sDkgLsf] 
nflu cfjZos kg]{ j:t' tyf ;]jf cfk"lt{stf{x¿;“u 
klg sDkgLsf] ;'dw'/ ;DaGw lg/Gt/ sfod /x]sf] 5 . 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿ tyf nufgLstf{x¿sf] nflu ljQLo 
tyf cGo hfgsf/Lx¿ lgoldt ¿kdf kqklqsf, kqsf/ 
;Dd]ngaf6 pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf 5f}+ . o;sf] cnfjf 
b"/;~rf/ lgofds lgsfo, ;/sf/L lgsfox¿, cGt/f{li6«o 

lgsfox¿ tyf sd{rf/L o'lgog cflb ;“u klg lg/Gt/ ;'dw'/ 
;DaGw /fVb} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] lgoldt ¿kdf cfˆgf 
ultljlwx¿sf] af/]df sDkgLsf] j]a k]h dfkm{t / dfl;s 
¿kdf Go'hn]6/ k|sflzt u/L ;DalGwt ;/f]sf/jfnfx¿nfO{ 
hfgsf/L u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5 .  

/fli6«o cy{tGqdf sDkgLsf] 
of]ubfg

b"/;~rf/ ;]jfnfO{ cfly{s ljsf;sf] ;+jfxssf] ¿kdf 
:jLsf/ ul/Psf] ;Gbe{df sDkgLn] s/ /fh:j ;+sng, 
l8lh6n l8efO8 Go"gLs/0f, l8lh6n ;fIf/tf lj:tf/, 
ljB'tLo ;/sf/sf] cjwf/0ff ;fsf/, 1fgdf cfwfl/t 
;dfh lgdf{0fsf] dfWodaf6 /fi6« lgdf{0fdf ct'ngLo 
of]ubfg k'¥ofpb} cfPsf] 5 . d"ntM sDkgLsf] s'n cfosf] 
%) k|ltzt eGbf clws lx:;f cfos/, d"No clej[l4s/, 
;]jf z'Ns /f]oN6L, nfef+z nufot zLif{sdf /fh:jsf] 
9's'6Ldf hDdf ub}{ cfPsf] tYo d oxfFx¿nfO{ :d/0f 
u/fpg rfxG5' . o;n] b]zsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg j[l4df 
sDkgLsf] dxŒjk"0f{ e"ldsf /x]sf] ;+s]t ub{5 . ns8fpg 
cjlwdf sDkgLn] 6kckdf k|bfg u/]sf] zt k|ltzt af]g;, 
lh/f] Aofn]G; Kofs]h, df]afOn OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] cfwf/e"t 
b/df k|bfg ul/Psf] @& b]lv #) k|ltzt;Ddsf] 5'6, sf]/f]gf 
/fxt sf]ifdf sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 ¿ bz s/f]8 / sd{rf/Lsf] 
tkm{af6 ¿ b'O{ s/f]8 of]ubfg u/]sf 5f}+ . o;sf ;fy} cfly{s 
jif{ @)&^÷&& df s/ tyf u}x|s/ afkt ¿=#% ca{ % 
s/f]8 ;/sf/L sf]ifdf of]ubfg u/]sf 5f}+ h'g sDkgLsf] s'n 
/fh:jsf] *!=%%Ü /x]sf] 5 .

l8lh6n l8efO8 Go"gLs/0f 

ug{df sDkgLsf] of]ubfg

;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlwn] b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf;df 
dxŒjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x u/]sf] x'G5 . sDkgLn] gfkmfdf dfq 
l;ldt g/xL, b]zsf] ;'ud :yfg b]lv clt ljs6 :yfgdf 
;d]t ef}uf]lns ljljwtf ;'xf+pbf] pko'Qm k|ljlw k|of]u u/L 
;:tf] / e/kbf]{ b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfg u/fO/x]sf] 5 . d'n'ssf] 
ljs6 u|fdL0f If]qx¿df ;d]t ;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw 
pknJw u/fO{ d'n'sdf JofKt l8lh6n l8efO8 Go"gLs/0f 
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ug]{ / l8lh6n OGSn'hgsf] cjwf/0ffnfO{ ;fsf/ kfg]{ 
l;nl;nfdf ;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLsf] of]ubfg dxŒjk"0f{ 
/x]sf] 5 . OG6/g]6n] ;"rgf / ;~rf/df ;xh kx'Fr cnfjf 
kof{Kt cj;/x¿ klg pknJw u/fpg] x'Fbf sDkgLn] 
8f6f ;]jfsf] b]zJofkL ljsf; / lj:tf/sf] nflu k"jf{wf/ 
ljsf;df ljz]if Wofg lbPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] b'u{d tyf 
lxdfnL lhNnfx¿df b"/;~rf/ ;]jf pknJw u/fpgsf] nflu 
:of6nfO6 k|ljlwsf] k|of]u ub}{ jfo/n]; tyf jfo/nfOg 
;]jf pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf 5 .  

cfufdL of]hgf tyf rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] pknlAw
cfufdL of]hgf tyf sfo{qmd
b]zJofkL ¿kdf jfo/n]; tyf jfo/nfOg b"/;~rf/ 
;]jf lj:tf/ ug]{ ;DaGwdfM
•	 b]zel/ 4G/LTE k|ljlwsf] ;]jf lj:tf/ sfo{nfO{ 

lg/Gt/tf lbg] .
•	 sDkgLsf] ;]jfsf] kx'“r gk'u]sf] /fhdfu{ tyf ko{6sLo 

:yfgx¿sf] klxrfg To:tf If]qx¿df sDkgLsf] u|fxs 
cfwf/ j[l4 ug]{ .

•	 4G/LTE cGtu{t Voice over LTE -VoLTE_ ;]jfsf] 
Jofj;flos ;~rfng ug]{ . 

•	 Optical Network / FTTH k|ljlwaf6 :t/Lo / 
e/kbf]{ Fixed Broadband OG6/g]6 tyf EjfO; ;]jf 
lj:tf/nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{ IPTV ;]jf ;d]t k|bfg ug]{ .

;]jf lj:tf/sf nflu cfjZos k"jf{wf/sf] ljsf; ug]{ 
;DaGwdfM
•	 b"/;~rf/ ;]jfsf] kx'“r gk'u]sf :yfgx¿df cfjZos 

Tower lgdf{0f u/L BTS h8fg u/L df]afOn ;]jf 
lj:tf/ ug]{ . 

•	 RTDF Fund cGtu{t dWokxf8L nf]sdfu{ tyf ;f];“u 
hf]l8Psf If]qx¿df Optical Fiber Network tof/  
ug]{ . 

•	 RTDF Fund sf cfof]hgf afx]ssf cGo :yfgx¿df 
ADSS, Underground Optical Fiber Cable tyf 
Direct Buried Cable k"jf{wf/ tof/ ug]{ .

•	 ef}uf]lns ljs6tfsf] sf/0f Optical Network lj:tf/ 
ug{ g;lsg] ljleGg :yfgx¿df Microwave Radio 
Link sf] :yfkgf ug]{ .

•	 VSAT k|ljlw dfkm{t ;]jf ;+rfngdf /x]sf :yfgx¿df 
;]jfsf] u'0f:t/ tyf Ifdtf clej[l4 ug{ VSAT Link 
nfO{ qmdz Microwave Link af6 k|lt:yfkg ug]{ . 

•	 Aofsaf]g g]6js{sf] Ifdtf clej[l4, g]6js{df 
Redundancy ljsf; cflbsf sfdx¿ u/L Aofsaf]g 
k"jf{wf/nfO{ yk ;zQm / e/kbf]{ agfpg] .

•	 j}slNks pmhf{df cfwfl/t Power System k|of]u ub}{ 
n}hfg] .

•	 ;do ;fk]lIft Jofj;flos sfo{of]hgf cg'¿k ;]jf 
k|jfx ug{ pRr Ifdtfsf] cTofw'lgs Pj+ kl/is[t Real 
Time Billing System vl/b ug]{ k|lqmof cufl8  
a9fpg] . 

pknJw u/fOPsf] ;]jf e/kbf]{ / u'0f:t/Lo agfpg] 
;DaGwdfM
•	 sDkgLaf6 k|jfx x'g] ;]jfx¿df lgofds lgsfon] 

tf]s]sf] dfkb08 cg';f/sf] KPI -Key Performance 

Indicators_ sfod /fVg ;f] KPI ;"rsf+sx¿sf] 
cfjlws cg'udg ug]{ / dd{t ;+ef/ tyf ;+rfng 
sfo{nfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg] . 

•	 df]afOn ;]jf cGtu{tsf BTS, Power, Transmission 

pks/0fx¿sf] dd{t ;Def/sf] nflu Outsourced 

Managed Service dfkm{t Joj:yf ug]{ .
•	 cJojl:yt s]a'nx¿nfO{ ;8s ljefu, vfg]kfgL 

;+:yfg tyf g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f;“u ;dGjo u/L 
Jojl:yt ug]{ .

•	 ;]jfsf] dd{t ;+ef/ tyf ;+rfngnfO{ yk Jojl:yt 
ug{ Network Operation Center -NOC_ :yfkgf u/L 
;+rfng ug]{ . 

pTkfbsTj j[l4 ug{ ;f+u7lgs, k|lt:kwf{Tds tyf 
Joj:yfksLo Ifdtfdf clej[l4 ug]{ ;DaGwdfM
•	 ;xfos sDkgL :yfkgf u/L Mobile Financial 

Services ;+rfng ug]{ .
•	 jfo/n]; tyf jfo/nfOg b'j} ;]jfdf Minimum 

Guaranteed Bandwidth pknJw u/fpg] . 
•	 sDkgLsf] cfo ;'lglZrttf tyf ;Defljt r'xfj6 

lgoGq0fsf] nflu Revenue Assurance k|0ffnL h8fg 
u/L sfof{Gjog ug]{ .

•	 IP Cloud k|ljlw dfkm{t sDkgLsf] ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] 
k"jf{wf/nfO{ yk Jojl:yt ug]{ .

•	 TDM k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t PSTN Exchange x¿nfO{ 
cfw'lgs IP Based k|ljlwdf ¿kfGt/0f u/L Real 
Time Billing x'g] Joj:yf ug]{ .
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•	 Leased Line -Wireline/Wireless_ ;]jfsf] Jofkf/ 
j[l4 ug{ pko'Qm d"No lgwf{/0f, ahf/Ls/0fsf ;fy} 
h8fg tyf dd{t ;Def/sf] nflu k|efjsf/L ;+oGq 
agfO{ sfof{Gjog ug]{ .

•	 pTkfbsTj tyf sfo{ ;Dkfbgsf] cfwf/df sd{rf/LnfO{ 
k|f]T;fxg eQf k|bfg ug]{ . sfo{ ;Dkfbgsf] cfwf/df 
;]jf ;'ljwf k|bfg ug{sf] nflu Performance Based 

Incentive/Appraisal System -PBIS/PBAS_ nfu' 
ug]{ . 

;]jfx¿sf] k|efjsf/L ljsf;, lj:tf/ / ahf/Ls/0f 
ug{ cg';Gwfg tyf ljZn]if0f sfo{ ug]{ ;DaGwdfM

•	 b"/;~rf/ If]qdf x'g] gjLgtd k|ljlwsf] ljsf; 
tyf lj:tf/ ;DaGwL cWoog tyf cg';Gwfg u/L 
sfof{Gjogsf] of]hgf tof/ ug]{ .  

•	 u|fxsx¿sf] ;]jf k|of]u ;DaGwL Jojxf/nfO{ cWoog 
u/L k|lt:kwf{Tds ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ . Big Data/Business 

Intelligence -BI_ nufotsf gjLgtd k|ljlw 
cjnDag ug]{ . 

cTofw'lgs b"/;~rf/ ;]jf pknJw u/fpg] of]hgf cGtu{t 
sDkgLn] tLj| ultsf] jfo/n]; k|ljlwsf] LTE Advanced 

kmf]/hL ;]jfnfO{ rfn' cf=j=sf] df3;Dd ;ftj6} k|b]zsf 
&& j6f lhNnfsf ^#& :yfgLo txdf pknJw u/fPsf] 5 . 

Pp6} kmfOa/af6 kmf]g, OG6/g]6;]jf pknJw x'g] Fiber to The 

Home -FTTH_ ;]jfsf] of]hgfnfO{ rfn' cfly{s jif{df klg 
lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] 1st Jan 2021 b]lv FTTH  
k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t NTTV 6]lnlehg ;]jf ;d]t ;'¿ u/]sf] 5 . 
rfn' cf=j=sf] df3;Dddf FTTH  k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t kmf]g 
tyf  OG6/g]6 ;]jf ^@ lhNnfdf lj:tf/ eO{ u|fxs cfwf/ 
!,)(,##! k'u]sf]] 5 . 

dWo kxf8L nf]sdfu{ cGtu{t k|b]z !, @ / afUdtL k|b]zdf 

rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] pknlAw 

^&* lsnf] ld6/ clK6sn kmfOa/ la5\ofOPsf] 5  . 

df]afOn ;]jf cGtu{tsf BTS, Power, Transmission 

pks/0fx¿sf] dd{t ;Def/ Outsourced Managed 

Service dfkm{t ug{ sfo{ cufl8 a9fOPsf] 5 . cJojl:yt 
s]a'nx¿nfO{ ;8s ljefu, vfg]kfgL ;+:yfg tyf g]kfn 
ljB't k|flws/0f;“u ;dGjo u/L Jojl:yt ug]{ sfo{nfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 . sDkgLdf ;~rfngdf /x]sf of]hgfx¿ 
lgwf{l/t ;dodf ;DkGg ug{, ;f]sf] cg'udg ug{ / sDkgLsf 
sfd sf/jfxLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg sDkgL Joj:yfkg / 
ljefluo k|d'vx¿ ;“u sfo{ ;Dkfbg ;Demf}tf ul/Psf] 5 . 
o;n] of]hgfx¿ lgwf{l/t ;dodf sfof{Gjog x'g], k"jf{wf/ 
tyf g]6js{ lj:tf/ x'g] / sDkgLsf] ;du| /fh:j tyf u|fxs 
cfwf/ j[l4 x'g] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] rfn' cfly{s jif{df xfl;n u/]sf] ljQLo pknlAw o;k|sf/ /x]sf] 5M

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] nIo
@)&& c;f]h ;Ddsf]

k|ult k|ult -k|ltztdf_

/fh:j  ¿= ca{df $&=)^ !)=)! @!=@*

gfkmf ¿= ca{df !)=!# !=%@ !$=(*

sDkgLsf] rfn' cf=j sf] Jofj;flos pknlAw o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 M

ljj/0f cf=j=@)&&÷&* sf] nIo
@)&& c;f]h ;Ddsf]

k|ult k|ult -k|ltzt_

cfwf/e"t 6]lnkmf]g !#,**# $,@$# #).%^

hL=P;=Pd ##,)),))) ^,!(,!($ !*.&^

Pkm=6L=6L=Pr= @,@),))) $@,%)% !(.#@
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z]o/ sf/f]jf/ ;DaGwL hfgsf/L
cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ePsf] sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 M

q}dfl;s
sf/f]af/ 

;+Vof
z]o/ sf/f]af/ 

;+Vof
sf/f]af/ /sd ¿= 

df
clwstd  

d"No ¿= df
Go"gtd d"No 

¿= df
clGtd d"No 

¿= df
sf/f]jf/ 

lbg

klxnf] !,&&* #,)*,!^$ @),@*,)*,*)@ &)% ^)^ ^@) ^#

bf];|f] !,**$ #,)!,)(# !(,#@,^^,@(% ^&* ^)& ^$% %*

t];|f] #,#%# ^,^(,@%$ $$,%(,@$,))% &() ^)) ^@# $^

rf}yf] %%( *$,&&@ %,#),%^,%#% ^%% %&^ ^%% !%

hDdf &,%&$ !),(#,@*# *(,%),%%,^#& &() ^)) ^%% !*@

		

sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;+/rgf o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 M

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( cg';f/ v'nfOPsf 
yk ljj/0fx¿
k|aGw ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds tyf ;'ljwf /sdsf] ljj/0fM

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df tx !) / ;f] eGbf dflysf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ kfl/>lds tyf cGo ;'ljwfafkt ¿= (,@!,@),$&#.%^  
e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .

cfGtl/s tyf afXo sf/0faf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df k/]sf] k|efjM

sDkgLsf] ;du| sf/f]af/ lgDg sf/0fx¿af6 k|efljt ePsf] 5 M
•	 tLj| k|lt:kwf{ tyf k|ljlwdf cfPsf] ljsf; -h:t} OTT sf] k|of]u_ sf] sf/0fn] sDkgLsf] /fh:j j[l4df c;/ k/]sf] .
•	 ;/sf/L gLlt lgodsf] kfngf ug{' sDkgLsf] st{Jo ePsf] t/ s]xL gLlt lgodx¿ kfngf ubf{ k|lt:kwf{ ug{  Jofjxfl/s 

;d:of ePsf] . 
•	 ef}uf]lns ljljwtfsf] sf/0f b"/;~rf/ pks/0fx¿ h8fg tyf ;~rfng ug{ ;d:of ePsf] . 
•	 5f]6f] ;dodf x'g] k|ljlwsf] kl/jt{gsf] sf/0fn] gjLg k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t ;]jf pknJw u/fpg r'gf}tL /x]sf] .
•	 Market Saturation sf] sf/0fn] Jffo/n]; ;]jf tkm{ gof“ u|fxsx¿ cfslif{t ug{ r'gf}tL /x]sf] . 
•	 ljZjJofkL ¿kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8 !( dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f ;]jf lj:tf/, dd{t ;+ef/, ;]jf laqmL ljt/0f ;~hfn Joj:yfkg 

tyf hgzlQm Joj:yfkg h:tf sfo{x¿df r'gf}tL ylkPsf] . 

sDkgLsf]
z]o/ 
;+/rgf

(!=%) %*=$&%
)=)#%

g]kfn ;/sf/
;j{;fwf/0f
gful/s nufgL sf]if
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nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sdM

sDkgL P]g, @)^# adf]lhd g]kfn ;/sf/sf] :jLs[lt lnO{ ;~rfns ;ldltn] cf=j=@)&^÷&& sf] d'gfkmf /sddWo]af6 
r'QmfkF'hLsf] $) k|ltztsf b/n] gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ l;kmfl/; u/]sf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t z]o/ ljt/0f ;DaGwL dfkb08 leq k/L z]o/ cfj]bg lbO{ z]o/ afF8kmfF8 ;d]t 
eO{;s]sf] b]xfosf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ sDkgLaf6 sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnL cg';f/ ljefluo sf/jfxLdf k/L ;]jfaf6 cjsfz ug]{ 
ljleGg ldltsf] lg0f{ofg';f/ lghx¿n] sDkgLsf] sd{rf/Lsf] x}l;otn] z]o/ gkfpg] cj:yf ePsf] / ;f] afkt a'emfPsf] /sd 
lghx¿n] lkmtf{ ;d]t lnO{;s]sf]n] pQm z]o/ b]xfo adf]lhd g]kfn ;/sf/sf] gfddf sfod ug]{ egL ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt 
@)&&.)!.#! ut]sf] *%) cf} a}7s sf] lg=g+= #%#& af6 lg0f{o ePsf] .

qm=;+= z]o/wgLsf] gfd z]o/wgL g+= z]o/ ;+Vof
;fljs z]o/wgLsf] gfddf 

sfod x'g] z]o/ ;+Vof
;~rf/ dGqfnosf] gfddf 

sfod x'g] z]o/ ;+Vof

! z/b axfb'/ yfkf -#((^_ #)* !,%$% ) !,%$^

@ lg/hdfg >]i7 -$))*_ ^@& !,%!% ) !,%!%

# ;/f]h s'df/ e§/fO{ -!$@(_ @,)@& !,#() !)) !,@()

hDdf $,$%) !)) $,#%)

pQm z]o/ k|ltlsQf ¿=!)) c+lst d"No /x]sf] 5 . c+lst d"No ¿=!)) /x]sf] z]o/df sd{rf/LnfO{ !) k|ltzt 5'6 u/L z]o/ 
ljt/0f ul/Psf] x'Fbf $,#%) lsQf z]o/sf] k|lt z]o/ ¿= () sf b/n] hDdf /sd ¿= #,(!,%)).)) -tLg nfv PsfgAa] 
xhf/ kfFr ;o _ k|fKt ePsf] . pQm z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 tL z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ k|lt z]o/ ¿=() sf b/n] x'g cfpg] /sd ¿= 
#,(!,%)).)) -tLg nfv PsfgAa] xhf/ kfFr ;o_ lkmtf{ u/L ;s]sf] .

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/ k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sgM
sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/ tyf o;;Fu ;DalGwt cGo kl/jt{g÷k|ult ljj/0f ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf lj:t[t ljj/0f 
pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 / xfn ;Dd o; sDkgLsf] s'g} klg ;xfos sDkgL /x]sf] 5}g .

sDkgL tyf o;sf ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{el/df u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/ / To; cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df 
cfPsf] dxŒjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM
sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{el/df u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . 

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknJw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM
s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt x'g gcfPsf] . 

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Ln] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 
sf/f]af/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/LM
ljut cfly{s jif{df ;~rfnsx¿af6 s'g} z]o/ vl/b gu/]sf] / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df ;+nUg /x]sf] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 
s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;“u ;DjlGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut 
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknJw u/fOPsf]hfgsf/Lsf] Aoxf]/fM
s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj}+ ;f] 
afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5  ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd 
tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM
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sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug{'sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst 
d"No tyf To;/L vl/b u/]afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM
sDkgLn] xfn;Dd cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP To;sf] lj:t[t ljj/0fM
o; ;DaGwL lj:t[t ljj/0f ;rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

ut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM 
;dLIff jif{df sDkgLsf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ /sd ¿= !%,)&,$$,)!,(@#.– ePsf] 5 . o;sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f sDkgLsf] 
ljQLo ljj/0fdf ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 .

n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ul/Psf] eP To;af/] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmofM
n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf tyf Joj:yfkg kqdf b]lvPsf s}lkmot, k|ltlqmof / ;'emfjx¿df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] Wofgfsif{0f 
ePsf] 5 / ;'wf/sf lglDt cfjZos sbd rfln;lsPsf] 5 .

;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/ jf lgh 
;+nUg u/]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/fM
s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL gePsf] .

z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM
cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTo ;Dddf z]o/wgLx¿n] ¿= #^,#),$*,%*(.- nfef+z /sd cyf{t\ )=$% k|ltzt a'lemlng 
afFsL /x]sf] 5 .

bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f
cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhdsf] ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] 5}g .

bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLlar ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0fM
o; sDkgLsf] ;Da4 sDkgL gePsf] .

sDkgL P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'gadf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'/fx¿M
o;} k|ltj]bg cGtu{t plrt :yfgdf v'nfOPsf] 5 .

wGojfb 1fkg
sDkgLsf] pGgtL tyf k|ultsf nflu sDkgLsf z]o/wgL / z'elrGtsx¿sf] tkm{af6 k|fKt c6'6 ;dy{g, ;xof]u / xf};nfsf] 
nflu ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 d xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' . sDkgLsf] ljsf; tyf ;]jf lj:tf/sf nflu lg/Gt/ ;xof]u 
/ lgb]{zgsf] nflu g]kfn ;/sf/, ;~rf/ tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw dGqfno, g]kfn b"/;~rf/ k|flws/0f, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, ;]jf 
k|bfosx¿, cfk"lt{stf{x¿ / ;~rf/sdL{x¿nfO{ ;d]t wGojfb 1fkg ug{ rfxG5f}+ . sDkgLsf] pGglt / k|ultdf lg/Gt/ nugzLn 
eO{ ;fy lbg] sDkgL Joj:yfkg tyf sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ljz]if wGojfb lbg rfxG5f}+ .
sDkgLsf] k|ultsf nflu sd{rf/Lx¿sf] sfdk|ltsf] k|lta4tf, nugzLntf, / Odfgbf/Ltfsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt pRr k|z+;f ub}{ 
;~rfns ;ldlt cfpbf] jif{x¿df ;a};“u o:t} ;xof]usf] ck]Iff ub{5 . cfufdL lbgdf ;d]t xfdLn] u|fxssf] rfxgf cg';f/ 
gjLgtd k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t yk u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf pknJw u/fpg] lbg] k|lta4tf JoQm ub{5f}+ .

cGTodf, ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ cj;/ k|bfg ug]{ xfd|f ;a} cfb/0fLo u|fxsju{ k|lt xflb{s s[t1tf 1fkg ub}{ cfufdL lbgdf ;d]t 
oxfFx¿sf] ;xof]u tyf ;b\efjsf] ck]Iff ub{5f}F .

wGojfb .
;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6

xl/ k|;fb a:ofn 
cWoIf

ldltM @)&&÷!@÷!#
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!=	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgM

jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

@=	 n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgM

jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

#=	 n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf] k|ltj]bgM

jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

$=	 sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

s_ 	 sDkgLn] jf sDkgL lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] 
ePM

	 cf=j= @)&^÷&& df o; sDkgL lj?4 & 
-;ft_ j6f d'2f bfo/ ePsf] / o; sDkgLsf] 
tkm{af6 @ -b'O{_ j6f d'2f bfo/ ePsf] .

v_ 	 sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf 
;~rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f 
jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf d'2f bfo/ 
u/]sf] jf ePsf] ePM

	 ;f] ;DaGwdf s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

u_	 s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s 
ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] 
ePM

	 ;f] ;DaGwdf hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

%=	 sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/ tyf k|ult ljj/0fM

s_	 lwtf]kq ahf/df sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]jf/ 
;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ffM

	 sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ nufgLstf{sf] sDkgL 
k|ltsf] ljZjf; tyf k|ltkmnsf] ljZn]if0fsf] 
cfwf/df eO/x]sf] tyf z]o/ sf/f]af/df cgk]lIft 
ptf/r9fj ;d]t gb]lvPsf]n] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ 
;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] .

v_	 cf=j=@)&^÷&& sf] sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] 
clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd d"Nosf ;fy} s'n 
sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof tyf sf/f]af/ ePsf] lbgM

	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .

^=	 ;d:of, r'gf}tL tyf /0fgLltM

s_ afXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLM

	 tLj| k|lt:kwf{ 
	 k|ljlwdf cfPsf] tLj| kl/jt{g
	 b]zsf] ;du| ef}uf]lns cj:yf
	 sf]le8-!( sf] k|efj

v_ cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLM

	 sd{rf/L Joj:yfkgdf ;d:of
	 a9\bf] ;+rfng nfut
	 lg0f{o k|lqmofdf a9L ;do nfUg'

u_	 ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL ;dfwfg ug{ Joj:yfkgn] 
cjnDag u/]sf] /0fgLltM

	 /0fgLlts Joj:yfkg ;fe]mbf/ leœofO{ 
bL3{sfnLg ¿kdf sDkgLnfO{ yk k|lt:kwL{ 
agfpg] .

	;d;fdlos ¿kdf ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/ tyf  
k|efjsfl/tf j[lå ug{ cfjZostf cg';f/ 
;Defljt If]qx¿sf] klxrfg u/L Outsourcing 

af6 ;d]t ;]jf lj:tf/ tyf dd{t ;Def/sf] sfo{ 
ug]{ .

	lg0f{o k|lqmof tyf ;]jfk|jfxnfO{ k|efjsf/L 
agfpg sDkgLsf] k'gM ;+/rgf ug]{ .

	k"jf{wf/sf] kof{Kt ljsf; u/L u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf 
k|bfg ug]{ .

&=	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;gM

;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf ;dfj]z ul/Psf] .

lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisf;g lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^ 
sf] pklgod -@_ ;“u ;DalGwt jflif{s k|ltj]bg
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l/lk6/ :6]zg, lrq]:yfg, pbok'/



l/lk6/ :6]zg, lsl/g]vs{, x'Dnf 

l/lk6/ :6]zg, ;'s]6f/, tfKn]h'ª



xfn b]zsf] lbuf] ljsf;sf] j[xQ/ nIo xfl;n ug{ cjnDag 
ul/g] /0fgLltx¿sf] s]G›df ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ k|ljlw /xFb} 
cfPsf] 5 . ljZjJofkL ¿kdf ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] 
a9\bf] k|of]un] ;fdflhs cGt/lqmof -Social Interaction_ 
tyf ;fj{hlgs ;]jf tyf ;"rgf k|jfxdf cfwf/e"t kl/jt{g 
cfPsf] 5 .

g]kfndf klg b]z ljsf;sf nflu Ps ckl/xfo{ k"jf{wf/sf] 
¿kdf /x]sf] ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] If]qn] d'n'ssf] 
;jf{lË0f ljsf;df lgs} dxŒjk"0f{ of]ubfg k'¥ofPsf] 5 . 
g]kfn h:tf] ef}uf]lns l:yltn] ljs6, cfly{s tyf z}lIfs 
l:yltn] ;d]t k5fl8 k/]sf] d'n'ssf] /fi6« lgdf{0fdf ;~rf/ 
If]qsf] ljsf; lj:tf/ Pj+ ;d'lrt kl/rfngn] ;zQm 
e"ldsf v]Ng] u/]sf] 5 . b]zn] cjnDag u/]sf] v'nf, pbf/ 
Pj+ k|lt:kwf{T‍ds cfly{s jftfj/0f;Fu tfbfTDotf /fVb} 
;~rf/ If]qsf] ljsf; Jofj;flos ¿kdf ug{' ckl/xfo{ 
eO;s]sf] 5 . ;~rf/ If]qsf] ljsf;af6 ;fdflhs If]qsf] 
ljsf;, ;du| cfly{s ljsf;sf ;fy} b]zdf /x]sf] ul/aL 
36fpgdf klg dxŒjk"0f{ ;xof]u k'Ug] b]lvPsf] 5 . 

xfn hLjgsf] x/]s If]q ;"rgf tyf ;+rf/ k|ljlw;“u hf]l8Psf] 
5 / o;sf] ljsf; tyf k|of]u dfkm{t k|fKt x'g] cj;/n] cfd 
gful/ssf] hLjg ofkgdf ce"tk"j{ ;xhtf k|fKt ePsf] 5 . 
gful/sx¿sf] kx'Frdf ;"rgf tyf ;~‍rf/ k|ljlw x'Fbf /fli6«o 
dxŒjsf a[xQ/ nIo xfl;n ug{ klxn] eGbf ;xh x'Fb} uPsf] 
5 . o;sf ;fy;fy} ;"rgf k|jfxdf ;d]t ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ 
k|ljlw lgs} g} k|efjsf/L x'Fb} uPsf] 5 . k|ljlwsf] k|of]un] 
k|bfg u/]sf] ;xh cGt/lqmofaf6 ;fj{hlgs ;]jf k|jfxdf 
;d]t pNn]vgLo kl/jt{g cfPsf] 5 . /fHoaf6 k|bfg ul/g] 
;]jf k|jfx / To;sf] k|efjsfl/tf tyf ;'zf;gdf ;"rgf 
k|ljlw ckl/xfo{ x'G5 . g]kfn ;/sf/n] klg /fi6«sf] cfly{s 
;Dj[l¢ Pj+ ;d'Ggltsf] nflu ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ k|ljlwnfO{ 
/fli6«o k|fyldstfdf /fvL o; ;DaGwL 5'§} gLltut tyf 
;+:yfut Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 .

b]z tyf hgtfsf] nufgL ePsf] / o; If]qdf ljlzi6 cg'ej 
;+ufn]sf] g]kfn 6]lnsdn] /fi6« lgdf{0fdf ;w} b]zsf ;d:t 
:yfg tyf gful/sx¿df ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] kx'Fr 
k'¥ofpg Ps dxŒjk"0f{ ;fem]bf/ / of]ubfgstf{sf] ¿kdf 
lg/Gt/ k|efjsf/L e"ldsf lgjf{x ul//x]sf] 5 . ;"rgf tyf 
;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] If]qdf /fli6«o tyf ;fdflhs k"jf{wf/sf] 
ljsf;, lgdf{0f tyf ;~rfngdf ;+nUg ePsf] lgsfosf] 
x}l;otdf o; sDkgLnfO{ b]z ljsf;sf] dxŒjk"0f{ ;fem]bf/ 
/ of]ubfgstf{sf] ¿kdf lng ;lsG5 .

cfd gful/ssf] cyfx dfof / ljZjf; k|fKt ;+:yf g]kfn 
6]lnsd, b]zsf] b"/;~rf/ If]qsf] xfn;Ddsf] ljsf;df 
ljleGg ¿kdf lg/Gt/ nfluk/]sf] tyf jt{dfg k|lt:kwL{ / 
tLj| Jofj;flos kl/b[Zodf klg cfˆgf] cu|0fL / ;Ddflgt 
:yfg sfod ug{ ;kmn ;+:yf xf] .

g]kfn ;/sf/sf] Digital Nepal Frame work, Digital 
Economy, Smart City / Smart Society sf] 
cjwf/0ffnfO{ ;fsf/ kfg{ k"jf{wf/ tof/ ug{sf nflu 
g]kfn 6]lnsdn] dxŒjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x ul//x]sf] 5 . 
o; lsl;dsf] ;]jf dfkm{t d'n'ssf] cfly{s ljsf;, cfd 
gful/ssf] hLjg :t/df ;'wf/ / Digital Divide Go"gLs/0fdf 
7'nf]] of]ubfg k'Ug] b]lvG5 .

ljleGg cTofw'lgs  k|ljlw / pks/0f dfkm{t b]zsf ;'ud, 
b'u{d, lxdfn, kxf8 / t/fO{sf ;a} If]qsf hgtfdf ;"rgf 
tyf ;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] kx'Fr ;'lglZrt ug{ uxlsnf] of]ubfg 
ul//x]sf] g]kfn 6]lnsdsf] Oltxf; ;o jif{ eGbf nfdf] 5 . 
olt nfdf] / lg/Gt/sf] lhDd]jf/Lk"0f{ sfo{df ultzLn ¿kdf 
b]z ljsf;sf] dxŒjk"0f{ kIfdf ;xefuL x'g kfpg' xfd|f] nflu 
uf}/jsf] s'/f xf] . ;+:yfsf] lg/Gt/sf] cu|tf, Jofj;flos 
;kmntf / ultzLntfdf xfd|f ljljw ;]jfsf ;du| k|of]ustf{ 
dxfg'efjx¿sf] ljZjf;, Jofj;flos ;fem]bf/x¿sf] 
;xsfo{, z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] cf:yf Pj+ sd{rf/Lx¿sf] 
d]xgt dxŒjk"0f{ sf/s tŒjsf] ¿kdf /x]sf 5g\ .

Jofj;flos kl/b[Zo
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b]zdf b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ ;]jf k|bfosdWo] ;jf{lws 
w]/} ;]jfx¿ / ;]jfu|fxLx¿ /x]sf] o; sDkgLn] gjLgtd 
k|ljlwx¿ ;dofg's'n ¿kdf leœofpFb} k/Dk/fut 6]lnkmf]g, 
df]afOn 6]lnkmf]g, a|f]8Aof08 OG6/g]6 nufotsf cfwf/e"t 
Pj+ k"/s ;]jfx¿ k|bfg u/L u|fxsx¿sf] cfjZostf k"/f ub}{ 
oyf{ydf æ/fi6«sf] ;~rf/Æ aGg ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

;]jfx¿sf] lg/Gt/ 36\bf] d"No, lg/Gt/ al9/x]sf] ahf/  
k|lt:kwf{ Pj+ u|fxsx¿sf] dfu / rfxgf kl/k"lt{ 
ug{'kg]{ cfjZostf tyf cToGt l56f] l56f] eO{/x]sf] 
k|ljlwsf] ljsf;sf sf/0f 7'nf]] nufgLsf] jfjh'b klg 
Go"g k|ltkmn x'g] kl/jlt{t Jofj;flos kl/b[Zodf cfˆgf] 
sfo{z}nL tyf sfo{Ifdtfdf pNn]Vo ;'wf/ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . 
;]jf k|jfx cem k|efjsf/L agfpg' kg]{ Jofjxfl/s r'gf}tLx¿ 
x'Fbfx'Fb} sDkgLn] u|fxsx¿sf] ljZjf; tyf nufgLstf{x¿sf] 
cf:yf sfod /fVg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . of] cu|tf / ultzLntf 
eljiodf klg sfod /flv/xg] xfd|f] k|lta4tf /x]sf] 5 .

sDkgLn] @)&& kf}if dlxgf ;Dddf b]ze/sf @ s/f]8 !! 
nfv *& xhf/ * ;o $( u|fxs dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ b"/;~rf/ 
;]jfk|bfg u/]sf] 5 . ;f] cg';f/ sDkgLn] pknJw u/fPsf 
;]jfx¿sf] 6]ln3gTj &)=^& k'u]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf s'n 
k|of]ustf{x¿ dWo] ! s/f]8 *^ nfv *& xhf/ # ;o ! 
lhP;Pd df]afOn ;]jf, !* nfv ( xhf/ # ;o * l;= l8= 
Pd= P= df]afOn ;]jf, ^ nfv ^ xhf/ * ;o %& :yfgLo 
6]lnkmf]g PSTN ;]jf tyf *$ xhf/ # ;o *# FTTH 

Voice ‍;]jfdf /x]sf 5g\ . To;} u/L ;f]xL cjlwdf Pl8P;Pn, 
Pkml6l6Pr, jfODofS;, df]afOn 8f6f / lnH8nfOg u/L 
sDkgLsf] OG6/g]6 ;]jf k|of]ustf{x¿sf] ;+Vof ! s/f]8 ^& 
nfv ^ xhf/ ( ;o %^ k'u]sf] 5 .

g]kfn b"/;~rf/ k|flws/0fn] k|sflzt u/]sf] @)&& d+l;/sf] 
MIS Report cg';f/ s'n b"/;~rf/ ahf/sf] EjfO; / 8f6f 
;]jfdf g]kfn 6]lnsdsf] lx:;f qmdzM %#=^* k|ltzt / 
%) k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

b]zJofkL ;~hfn, e/kbf]{ ;]jf, ;do ;fk]If ¿kdf to 
ul/Psf] d"No, lt/]sf] d"No cg';f/sf] ;]jf k|fKt x'g] 
;'lglZrttf, gfkmf j[l4df eGbf ;'ne ;]jf b]ze/ k'¥ofpg] 
/ b]z ljsf;df of]ubfg lbg] sDkgLsf] 5lj Pj+ k|lta4tf / 
/fi6« lgdf{0fdf ;dlk{t ;fj{hlgs ;+:yf x'g' g} g]kfn 6]lnsd 
cfd g]kfnLx¿sf] /f]hfOdf kg{'sf] Ps d'Vo sf/0f /x]sf] 5 .

sDkgLsf k|fyldstfx¿
g]kfn 6]lnsdn] cfˆgf] p2]Zosf] ¿kdf æu|fxs ;]jfdf 
;dlk{tÆ / æ/fi6« lgdf{0f xfd|f] nIoÆ nfO{ cËLsf/ u/]sf] 
5 . ;f]xL cg'¿k u|fxs ;]jfdf ;dlk{t /xL /fi6« lgdf{0fdf 
uxlsnf] of]ubfg k'¥ofpg] / cfd g]kfnLx¿sf] cfly{s 
/ ;fdflhs ;zQmLs/0fsf nflu lqmofzLn sDkgLsf] 
¿kdf cfˆgf] :yfg cem ;zQm agfpg g]kfn 6]lnsd ;b}j 
sl6a4 5 .

/fi6« lgdf{0f xfd|f] nIo
b"/;~‍rf/ / ;"rgf k|ljlw;“u ;DalGwt ;]jfx¿ cfd 
hgdfg;sf] nflu ckl/xfo{ ;]jfsf] ¿kdf ljsl;t eO;s]sf 
5g\ . ljleGg ;fdflhs If]qx¿df cfPsf] k|ljlwut ljsf;, 
cfly{s tyf Jofj;flos k|0ffnLx¿sf] cfw'lgsLs/0f / 
gjLgtd ;]jf;'ljwfx¿sf] pknJwtf g} ;dfhdf b"/;~rf/ 
tyf ;"rgf k|ljlwsf ;]jfx¿sf] ckl/xfo{tf a9\g'sf d'Vo 
sf/0f /x]sf 5g\ . Jofj;flos ¿kdf ;]jf ;~‍rfng ubf{ a9L 
hg3gTj ePsf ;x/L If]qdf ;]jf k|bfg ug{' a9L gfkmfd"ns 
/ u|fdL0f If]qdf ;]jf k|bfg ug{' Jofj;flos ¿kn] r'gf}tLk'0f{ 
x'G5 . o;f] x'FbfxF'b} klg sDkgLn] b]zsf] cu|0fL ;]jf k|bfos 
tyf lhDd]jf/ ;fj{hlgs lgsfo ePsf] gftfn] Jofj;flos 
gfkmfsf] nflu dfq geO{ gfkmf gx'g] b'u{d / ljs6 :yfgx¿df 
;d]t ;]jfsf] ;dfg kx'“r k'¥ofpg] tkm{ lg/Gt/ x/;Dej k|of; 
hf/L /fv]sf] 5 .

u|fxs ;]jfdf ;dlk{t
g]kfn 6]lnsdn] ;b}j cfˆgf u|fxsx¿nfO{ Jofj;flos 
;kmntfsf] cfwf/ dfGg] u/]sf] 5 . ;]jfd"ns Jofj;flos 
;+:yf eP klg ;~rf/ If]qsf]  ljsf;sf] nflu 
sDkgLn] cfˆgf] tkm{af6 s'g} s;/ afFsL /fv]sf] 
5}g . d'n'ssf ;'ud, b'u{d, ufpF, ;x/ ;a} 
:yfgsf pkef]QmfnfO{ ;"rgf tyf 
;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] kx'Fr k'¥ofpg'sf 
;fy} ;'ky d"Nodf cfw'lgs 
/ u'0f:t/Lo b"/;~rf/ 
;]jfx¿ k|bfg ug{' 
sDkgLsf] d"n 
p2]Zo /x]sf] 
5 . 
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ljutaf6 
k|fKt 

cg'ej, 
u|fxsju{af6 k|fKt 

;'emfj, u|fxsju{sf] 
ablnFbf] ¿rL, k|ljlw / 

;f]sf] k|of]udf cfO/x]sf] kl/jt{g, 
ahf/sf] kl/b[Zo nufotsf ljleGg 

cfofdx¿sf] cfwf/df u|fxs ;]jfnfO{ cem 
k|efjsf/L agfO{ u|fxsx¿sf] ljZjf; / e/f];f 

sfod /fVg] tkm{ sDkgLn] ;b}j cfˆgf] k|of; hf/L 
/fv]sf] 5 .

kf/blz{tf
g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8n] cfˆgf ;Dk"0f{ 
ultljlwx¿nfO{ kf/bzL{ ¿kdf hfgsf/L u/fpg] u/]sf] 5 . 
sDkgLn] cfˆgf ;]jf ;'ljwf, ;]jfsf] dxz'n, kl/of]hgf 
tyf cfof]hgfsf] ;+rfng, ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj h:tf 
sfo{x¿sf] hfgsf/L ;do ;dodf lb+b} cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o;} 
;Gbe{df sDkgLn] cfˆgf] cfly{s sf/f]af/nfO{ /fli6«o tyf 
cGt/f{li6«o dfkb08 cg';f/ tof/ u/L kq–klqsf dfkm{t 
q}dfl;s ¿kdf ;fj{hlgs hfgsf/Lsf] nflu k|sflzt ub}{ 
cfPsf] 5 . cfˆgf ;Dk"0f{ ultljlw tyf ;]jf ;~rfngsf] 
sfo{df pRrtd kf/blz{tf tyf k|efjsfl/tfsf nflu sDkgL 
;b}j uDeL/ /x]sf] 5 .

gjLgtd k|ljlw
g]kfn 6]lnsdn] ljZjJofkL ¿kdf Jofj;flos ;+rfngdf 
/x]sf gjLgtd k|ljlwx¿ ;dod} b]zleq leœofpFb} k/Dk/fut 
6]lnkmf]g, df]afOn 6]lnkmf]g, a|f]8Aof08 OG6/g]6 nufotsf 
cfwf/e"t Pj+ k"/s ;]jfx¿ k|bfg u/L u|fxsx¿sf] 
cfjZostf k"/f ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . xfn df]afOn ;]jfsf] 
cTofw'lgs k|ljlw dflgg] kmf]/hL Pnl6O{ ;]jf b]ze/sf & 
j6} k|b]zsf && j6} lhNnfx¿df lj:tf/ u/L b]zsf ;Dk"0f{ 
If]qdf lj:tf/sf] qmddf 5 eg] OG6/g]6 ;]jfdf cTofw'lgs 
k|ljlw dflgg] Pkml6l6Pr ;]jf klg b]z}el/ lj:tf/sf] qmddf 
/x]sf] 5 . o;} u/L Pkml6l6Pr ;]jfdf NTTV a|fG8df 
IPTV 6]lnlehg ;]jf klg hgj/L !,@)@! b]lv ;+rfngdf 

NofPsf] 5 . ;fy} ljB'tLo dfWodaf6 :jf:Yo, lzIff, 
Jofkf/ h:tf ;]jf, ;'ljwf k|jfx cem ;xh agfpg 

sDkgLn] /fli6«o jfl0fHo a}+s;Fusf] ;xsfo{df æg]kfn 
l8lh6n k]d]G6; sDkgL lnld6]8Æ :yfkgf u/L ædf]afOn 
dgLÆ ;]jf z'? ug]{ tof/L u/]sf] 5 .

;]jfu|fxLx¿sf cfsf+Iff cg'¿ksf ;]jfx¿ k|bfg ug{, b]zsf] 
;du| cfly{s ljsf;sf nflu cfjZos x'g] k"jf{wf/x¿ 
tof/ ug{, kl/jt{gsf] cg'e"lt lbnfpg] u/L u'0f:t/Lo 
;]jf pknJw u/fpg / ;]jf k|jfxnfO{ k"0f{ k|lt:kwL{ agfpg 
sDkgLn] ;b}j gjLg k|ljlwx¿sf] cjnDag ub}{ cu|0fL 
e"ldsf lgjf{x ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 .

Jofj;flos /0fgLlt
u|fxs;]jf tyf ;DaGw
u|fxs ;]jfdf ;dlk{t eGg] d"No dfGotfnfO{ cfTd;ft ub}{ 
u|fxsx¿sf] ablnFbf] rfxgf tyf sDkgLaf6 u|fxsx¿n] ug]{  
ck]Iffx¿nfO{ k"/f ug{sf] nflu pTs[i6 u|fxs ;]jf k|bfg ug{ 
sDkgL ;b}j sl6a4 /x]sf] 5 . xfd|f u|fxsju{af6 k|fKt 
dfu{bz{g, k|ltlqmof tyf ;'emfjx¿ sDkgLsf] k|ultsf nflu 
dxŒjk"0f{ 5g\ .

u|fxsju{sf] lxt tyf ;]jfdf ;dlk{t /xL b]zel/ e/kbf]{ 
b"/;~rf/ ;]jf pknJw u/fpg] Pp6f cu|0fL ;+:yfsf] ¿kdf 
sDkgLn] u|fxsju{;Fu ;'dw'/ ;DaGw :yfkgf tyf lj:tf/ 
ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;]jfd"ns ;+:yfsf] ¿kdf sDkgLn] cfˆgf 
u|fxsx¿nfO{ sDkgLsf] cl:tŒj / cu|tfsf] ;"qwf/sf] 
¿kdf lnPsf] 5 . u|fxsx¿sf] ;'ljwfsf nflu sDkgLsf] 
laqmLsIf tyf u|fxs ;]jf s]G›df hfg gkg]{ u/L P;=Pd=P;=, 
o'P;P;8L, j]a;fO6 tyf df]afOn Pkdfkm{t sDkgLsf 
;]jfx¿ vl/b ug{, Kofs]h 5gf}6 u/L vl/b ug{, l/rfh{ ug{, 
u'gf;f] btf{ ug{;lsg] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . ;fy} ;fdflhs 
;~hfn dfkm{t ;d]t u|fxsx¿af6 k|fKt u'gf;fx¿nfO{ 
sDkgLn] ;dod} ;Daf]wg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf 
u|fxs dxfg'efjx¿;Fu :yflkt ;DaGwn] pRr u'0f:t/Lo 
u|fxs cg'e"lt k|bfg ug]{ ;+sNkdf dxŒjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x 
ug]{ 5 eGg] sDkgLn] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5 .

;"rgf k|jfx
sDkgLn] ;]jfu|fxLx¿nfO{ k|bfg ug]{ ljleGg 
;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx¿sf] k|efjsf/L ;"rgf k|jfx Jofj;flos  
;kmntf;“u hf]l8Psf] x'G5 . o;} s'/fnfO{ dgg ub}{ sDkgLn] 

t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



k|bfg ug]{ ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx¿sf] hfgsf/L ljleGg dfWod 
dfkm{t ub}{ / u/fp“b} cfO /x]sf] 5 . ;"rgf k|jfxsf d'Vo 
dfWodx¿ tn pNn]v ul/Psf 5g\ M

•	 b]ze/ /x]sf b"/;~rf/ sfof{no
	 cfd pkef]Qmfx¿nfO{ sDkgLsf ;]jfx¿sf] af/]df 

;';"lrt ug]{ / ;]jf vl/b tyf vl/b kZrft cfjZos 
;xof]u pknJw u/fpg] p2]Zon] d'n'ssf ljleGg 
:yfgx¿df /x]sf b"/;~rf/ sfof{nox¿ tyf u|fxs 
;]jf s]G›x¿ dfkm{t sDkgLn] cfjZos ;]jfx¿ 
pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5 .

•	 /]l8of], l6eL, PkmPd tyf kqklqsf 
	 sDkgLsf ;]jf ;'ljwfx¿ pkof]u ug]{ ;DaGwL ;r]tgf 

hufpg, ;]jfx¿sf] af/]df ;';"lrt ug{ tyf cGo 
cfjZos hfgsf/Lx¿ ;do;fk]If ¿kdf pknJw 
u/fpg Pkm=Pd= /]l8of], kqklqsf, 6]lnlehg h:tf 
dfWodx¿ sDkgLn] Jofks ¿kdf k|of]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . 
cfd pkef]Qmfx¿;Fu glhs /xg o:tf dfWodx¿sf] 
e"ldsf pNn]Vo /xg] b]lvG5 / o;nfO{ cem k|efjsf/L 
agfpg] tkm{ sDkgL lqmofzLn /xFb} cfPsf] 5  .

•	 sDkgLsf] j]a;fO{6 tyf ;fdflhs ;+hfn 
	 ;"rgf tyf ;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] a9\bf] k|of]u ;+u;+u} cfd 

gful/snfO{ ;]jfsf] af/]df ;';"lrt ug]{ tyf ;]jf  
k|jfx ug]{ k|s[ltdf klg Jofks kl/jt{g x'b} cfO/x]sf] 
5 . :df6{kmf]g, sDKo'6/, Nofk6k tyf 6\ofAn]6 h:tf 
pks/0fx¿sf] k|of]u lgs} al9/x]sf] kl/k|]Iodf 
j]a;fO{6 tyf ;fdflhs ;+hfn dfkm{t ;"rgf k|jfxug{' 
Jofj;flos ¿kdf lgs} k|efjsf/L x'Fb} cfO /x]sf] 
5 . o;} s'/fnfO{ dgg ub}{ sDkgLn] cfˆgf] j]j;fO6 
tyf cflwsfl/s ;fdflhs ;~hfnx¿ -km];a's, 
6\lj6/, OG:6fu|fd, ln+S8O{g, o'6\o'a, efOa/ sDo'lg6L, 
l6s6s cflb_ dfkm{t u|fxsju{nfO{ ;"rgf k|bfg 
ug]{ / u'gf;f] ;'Gg] tyf ;]jf k|jfx ug]{ tkm{ lqmofzLn 
/xFb} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] j]a;fO{6 dfkm{t k|bfg ul/g] 
;]jfnfO{ cem k|efjsf/L agfpg j]a;fO{6nfO{ Jofks 
kl/dfh{gu/L ;+rfng ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf] j]a;fO{6 
tyf cflwsfl/s ;fdflhs ;+hfnx¿sf] ln+s lgDg 
cg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M

�� Website	 : www=ntc=net=np

�� Facebook	 M Nepaltelecom=NT

�� Twitter	 M ndcl_nt

�� Instagram	 M nepaltelecomofficial

�� YouTube	 M Nepal Telecom

�� LinkedIn	 M Nepal Telecom

�� Viber 	 M Nepal Telecom

�� TikTok	 M nepal_telecom
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•	 P;PdP; ;]jf
	 sDkgLn] k|bfg ug]{ ljleGg ;]jf ;'ljwfx¿sf] af/]df 

cfd pkef]Qmfx¿nfO{ ;do ;dodf P;PdP; dfkm{t 
klg ;';"lrt ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] End of Call 
Notification klg u|fxsx¿nfO{ k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

•	 df]afOn Pk 
	 sDkgLn] g]kfn 6]lnsd Pk -Nepal TelecomAPP_ 

dfkm{t ljleGg ;]jf ;'ljwfx¿sf] af/]df u|fxsju{nfO{ 
hfgsf/L u/fpFb} cfO/x]sf] 5 . u|fxsju{nfO{ ;xh 
¿kdf hfgsf/L pknJw u/fpg / ljleGg ;]jf ;'ljwf 
k|bfg ug{ df]afOn Pkdf ljleGg gofF ;'ljwfx¿ yk 
ul//x]sf] 5 . Pk dfkm{t g]kfn 6]lnsdsf hLP;Pd, 
;L8LPdP, kLP;6LPg, P8LP;Pn, Pkml6l6Pr 
nufot cGo ;]jfx¿sf] jf/]df hfgsf/L k|fKt ug{, 
Kofs]hx¿ vl/b ug{, ;]jf vkt ;DaGwL hfgsf/L 
lng, lan ltg{ nufot cGo w]/} ;]jf ;'ljwfx¿ 
pkof]u ug{ ;lsG5 . u|fxsju{sf] ;xhtfsf] nflu 
g]kfn 6]lnsdsf] df]afOn tyf j]a;fO{6 k|of]u ubf{ 
vkt x'g] 8f6fdf s'g} z'Ns gnfUg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 
5 . of] Pk Google Play Store / iOS APP Store df 
pknJw /x]sf] 5 .

‍
•	 Rof6af]6
	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf] a]j;fO6 tyf km];a's d];]Gh/df 

Chatbot ;dfj]z u/L ;f] dfkm{t u|fxsju{nfO{ ;"rgf 
k|bfg ug]{, u'gf;f] ;'Gg] tyf ;]jf k|jfx ug]{ sfo{ cufl8 
a9fO{ ;+rfngsf] clGtd tof/L ul//x]sf] 5 . o;af6 
sDkgLn] k|bfg ul//x]sf ljleGg ;]jfx¿ ;DaGwL 
hfgsf/L tyf u'gf;f] ;Daf]wg ug]{ sfo{ yk k|efjsf/L 
agfpg d2t k'Ug] 5 .

•	 sDkgLsf] k|jQmf, ;x–k|jQmf Pj+ ;"rgf clwsf/L 
	 sDkgLn] k|jQmf / ;x–k|jQmf dfkm{t sDkgL tyf 

sDkgLsf ljleGg ;]jf ;'ljwfx¿ ;DaGwL hfgsf/L 
lgoldt ¿kdf k|]; lj1KtL, k|]; hfgsf/L, NewsLetter 
cflb dfWodaf6 ;fj{hlgs ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . o;} u/L 
ljleGg lgsfox¿af6 dfu x'g] sDkgL;“u ;DalGwt 
hfgsf/Lx¿ ;"rgf clwsf/L / gf]8n clws[t dfkm{t 
pknJw u/fpg] u/]sf] 5 .

•	 u|fxs ;]jf s]G›
	 g]kfn 6]lnsdn] cfˆgf ;]jf / ;'ljwf ;DaGwL 

hfgsf/L u|fxs ;]jf s]G›x¿ dfkm{t klg pknJw 
u/fp“b} cfO/x]sf] 5 . 

cfosf gofF ;|f]tx¿sf] klxrfg
sDkgLn] pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf ljleGg ;]jfx¿ h:t} 
jfo/nfOg ;]jf, jfo/n]; ;]jf, P;PdP; ;]jf, a|f]8Aof08 
OG6/g]6 ;]jf, lnH8 nfOg ;]jf, cGt/cfj4tf ;]jf, 
cGt/f{li6«o sn ;]jf, Eofn' P8]8 ;]jf cflb sDkgLsf 
cfosf d'Vo ;|f]tx¿ x'g\  . sDkgLsf] s'n cfDbfgLdWo] 
;]jf laqmLaf6 k|fKt x'g] cfo *)=%$ k|ltzt / cGo 
cfDbfgL !(=$^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . k|foM ;a} ;]jfx¿ clu|d 
e'QmfgL -Prepaid_ jf qm]l86 lnld6sf] ¿kdf k|bfg ul/g] 
ePsfn] hf]lvd Go"g x'G5 / gub k|jfxdf ;d]t ;sf/fTds 
k|efj kl//x]sf] 5  . nufgL ljljlws/0f tkm{ o; sDkgLn] 
dxŒjk"0f{ cfof]hgfx¿ h:t}M dflyNnf] tfdfsf]zL, 
lqz"nL#aL, hnljB't\ nufgL tyf ljsf; sDkgLdf nufgL 
u/L cfosf >f]tx¿nfO{ ljljlws/0f u/]sf] 5 eg] cGo ljwf 
tkm{ gful/s :6s l8n/ sDkgL ln=, g]kfn l8lh6n k]d]G6 
sDkgL ln= sf] ;]o/df nufgL u/]sf] 5 . o;} u/L sDkgLn] 
æsÆ ju{sf a}sx¿df d'2lt lgIf]k tyf l8j]~r/df ;d]t 
nufgL u/L yk cfo cfh{g ul//x]sf] 5 .

b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|jfxnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfp+b} nlIftju{ 
;Dd lzIff, :jf:Yo, ;'/Iff nufotsf ;]jfx¿ k'¥ofpg] sfo{ 
b]zsf] ;+3Lo ;+/rgfdf ;d]t ;fGble{s x'g] b]lvG5 . o; 
sfo{n] sDkgLnfO{ r'gf}tLsf ;fy;fy} cj;/ klg k|fKt 
x'g] b]lvG5 . o; tkm{ klg Wofg lbFb} sDkgLn] cfosf gofF 
;|f]tx¿sf] klxrfg ub}{ b]zAofkL ¿kdf b"/;~rf/ k|ljlwsf] 
lj:tf/df ljz]if hf]8 lbb} cfO/x]sf] 5 .

o;} ;Gbe{df sDkgLn] cfufdL lbgdf klg cu|0fL :yfgdf 
/xg u|fxssf] dfunfO{ ;Daf]wg ug{ ;Sg] cfw'lgs 
;]jfx¿h:t}M IoT -Internet of Things_ cGtu{tsf 
ljleGg Jofj;flos If]qx¿ klxrfg u/L cfjZos sfo{ 
of]hgf to ug]{ sfo{ k|fyldstfdf /fv]sf] 5 .
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sDkgLsf ;]jfx¿
;o jif{ eGbf nfdf] cg'ej ;+ufn]sf] o; sDkgLn] 
;b}j gjLgtd k|ljlwx¿sf] cjnDag ub}{ cfˆgf 
u|fxsju{sf] ;~rf/ ;DaGwL ;Dk"0f{ cfjZostfx¿ k"/f 
ug{ ;:tf], u'0f:t/Lo tyf b]zJofkL ¿kdf e/kbf]{ b"/;~rf/ 
;]jf pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5  . o; sfo{sf] nflu ljleGg 
k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t ljljw ;]jfx¿ pknJw u/fpg'sf ;fy} 
ljZj ahf/df pknJw gjLgtd k|ljlwdfkm{t ;]jfx¿nfO{ 
cfw'lgsLs/0f ug]{ sfo{df ;b}j ;lqmo /xL cfPsf] 5 . 

b]zsf] b"/;~rf/ If]qsf] ljsf; / lj:tf/df sl6a4 o; 
;+:yfk|lt u|fxsx¿sf] ckf/ cf:yf, ;xof]u / ;b\efj 
sfod /x]sf] 5 . @ s/f]8 !! nfv eGbf a9L u|fxsx¿sf] 
;fydf g]kfn 6]lnsd d'n'ss} cu|0fL b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfos 
x'g ;kmn ePsf] 5 / Jofj;flos ;kmntf / ahf/df cu|tf 
sfod /fVg] cfˆgf] nIo k|flKtsf] nflu c6'6 ¿kdf sDkgL 
cl3 al9/x]sf] /x]sf] 5 . o; cjlwdf sDkgLn] cjnDag 
u/]sf ljleGg k|ljlwx¿ dfkm{t pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf 
;]jfx¿ lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M

EjfO; tyf P;PdP; ;]jf
cfwf/e"t 6]lnkmf]g -PSTN_ tyf FTTH Voice ;]jf
g]kfndf b"/;~rf/ ;]jfsf] yfngL lj=;+= !(&# ;fndf 
ePsf] dflgG5 . Psjif{kl5 !(&$ ;fn h]i7 ! b]lv ;f] 
;]jf ;j{;fwf/0f g]kfnLsf] k|of]udf ;d]t cfPsf] kfOG5. 
O=;+= !(*# df sDkgLn] blIf0f Pl;ofd} klxnf] k6s 
k"0f{ :jrflnt l8lh6n k|0ffnLdf cfwfl/t b"/;~rf/ 
;]jf k|bfg u/]sf] xf] . sDkgLn] xfn b]z el/ s'n !,)$$ 
PS;r]Ghx¿ dfkm{t ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO /x]sf] 5 . tTsfnLg 
TDM Based k|0ffnLaf6 IP Based k|0ffnLdf ¿kfGt/0f 
eO{ xfn IP Based Soft-Switch, IP Multimedia Sub 
System, Media Gateway x¿ ;+rfngdf /x]sf 5g\ . IP 
k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t Next Generation Network -NGN_, 
IP Multimedia Sub System, tyf Access Gateway 
dfkm{t Voice, Video & Data -Triple Play_ ;]jf k|bfg 

ug{ ;Sg] u/L k|ljlw ¿kfGt/0f eO;s]sf] 5 . Multi-Vendor 
Equipment cfa4 ug{ ;lsg] / sd vr{df u'0f:t/Lo 
;]jf k|bfg ug{ ;lsg] ePsf]n] klg xfnsf] NGN, IMS df 
cfwfl/t g]6js{ sDkgLsf] nflu kmnbfoL x'g] b]lvG5 . xfn 
TDM Migration kl/of]hgf cGtu{t k'/fgf PS:r]Ghx¿nfO{ 
Access Gateway n] k|lt:yfkg ug]{ qmd hf/L /x]sf] 5 . 
pQm k|ljlwaf6 xfn Copper based PSTN tyf Optical 

Fiber based FTTH ;]jf ;+rfngdf cfPsf 5g\ . @)&& 
;fn kf}if d;fGt ;Dd cfwf/e"t :yfgLo 6]lnkmf]g tkm{ 
sDkgLsf ^ nfv ^ xhf/ * ;o %& pkef]Qmfx¿ /x]sf 5g\ 
eg] FTTH Voice tkm{  *$ xhf/ # ;o *# pkef]Qmfx¿ u/L 
s'n ^ nfv (! xhf/ @ ;o $) pkef]Qmfx¿ /x]sf 5g\ .  

cfwf/e"t :yfgLo 6]lnkmf]g tkm{ sDkgLn] lgDg lnlvt 
;]jfx¿ k|bfg ub}{ cfO /x]sf] 5M
cfwf/e"t :yfgLo 6]lnkmf]g ;]jfdf pknJw ;'ljwfx¿
•	 :yfgLo ÷ /fli6«o ÷ cGt/f{li6«o sn;]jf
•	 sn/ cfO{=8L=-CLIP_
•	 nlsË sf]8-Locking Code_
•	 sn xl06Ë-Call Hunting_
•	 # kf6L{ sGkm/]G;-Three Party Conference_
•	 sn 6«fG;km/-Call Transfer_
•	 sn j]l6Ë-Call Waiting_
•	 Pla|leP6]8 8folnË-Abbreviated Dialing_
•	 j]sck sn-Wakeup Call_
•	 ISD sn -00, 1424, 1425,1445 cflb_ 

u|fdL0f If]qdf :of6nfO6 k|ljlwdfkm{t b"/;~rf/ ;]jf 
-VSAT Services_
;xh ¿kdf b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfg ug{ sl7gfO x'g] clt b'u{d 
/ ljs6 ef}uf]lns :yfgx¿df /xg] ;]jfu|fxLx¿nfO{ klg 
b"/;~rf/ ;]jfsf] kx'Frdf Nofpgsf] nflu sDkgLn] Satellite 
Backhaul dfkm{t VSAT Service k|bfg ub}{ cfO /x]sf] 
5 . nufgLsf] t'ngfdf Go"g k|ltkmn x'g] :yfgx¿df ;d]t 
;]jf k'¥ofP/ hgtfsf] dg lhTg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . lj=;+= 

sDkgLsf] ;kmntfsf] cfwf/M
sDkgLsf ;]jf / u|fxsx¿
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@)#( ;fn sflt{s @ ut] tb\g';f/ !( cS6f]a/ !(*@ 
df ;u/dfyf e"–pku|x s]G›sf] :yfkgf eP ;+u} nuftf/ 
¿kdf sDkgLn] o; lsl;dsf] ;]jf k|bfg ub}{cfO{ /x]sf] 5 . 
o;sf cltl/Qm e"sDk, af9L, klx/f] nufot cGo k|fs[lts 
k|sf]ksf] cj:yfdf ;d]t tTsfn ;+rf/ ;]jf k'¥ofO{ påf/ 
sfo{df ;xof]u k'¥ofpg Satellite k|ljlwsf] dxŒjk"0f{ 
e'ldsf /xFb} cfPsf] 5 .

jfo/n]; EjfO; ;]jf 
lhP;Pd k|ljlwsf] df]afOn ;]jf 
g]kfnd} klxnf] k6s lhP;Pd df]afOn ;]jf g]kfn 6]lnsdn] 
ldlt @)%^ ;fn a}zfv #) ut] sf7df8f}Faf6 ljlwjt 
¿kdf z'? u/]sf] xf] . ;do ;fk]If ¿kdf GSM k|ljlwdf 
cfPsf] ljsf;sf] sf/0f t];|f] k':tf -3G_ x'b}+ xfn rf}yf] 
k':tfsf] gjLgtd k|ljlw 4G/LTE ;]jf lj:tf/ ul/Psf] 
5 . 4G/LTE ;]jf ldlt @)&# k'if !& -@)!&÷)!÷)!_ 
b]lv sf7df8f}F / kf]v/faf6 z'?jft ul/Psf] lyof] eg] xfn 
b]zsf && j6} lhNnfdf !!^& aL6LP; 6fj/ h8fg u/L 
;~rfngdf cfPsf] 5 . xfn;Dd !)* gu/kflnsfdf of] 
;]jf lj:tf/ ePsf] 5 . @)&& k'if ;Dd g]kfn 6]lnsdsf 
! s/f]8 *^ nfv *& xhf/ # ;o ! lhP;Pd df]afOnsf 
u|fxs /x]sf 5g\ . jfo/n]; df]afOn k|ljlw cGtu{t lgDg 
;]jfx¿ pknJw 5g\ M 
•	 lk|k]8 tyf kf]i6k]8 ;]jf
•	 P;PdP; ;]jf
•	 ljleGg k|sf/sf Eofn' P8]8 ;]jf
•	 lk|k]8 / kf]:6k]8 OG6/g];gn /f]ld+u ;]jf
•	 k|m]G8\; P+8 km]ldnL ;]jf
•	 l;cf/lal6-CRBT_ ;]jf
•	 sn km/jf8{/sn j]l6+u/sn xf]N8 ;]jf
•	 Snf]h o'h/ u|'k -CUG_ ;]jf
•	 cfsif{s EjfO; tyf 8f6f Kofs]hx¿
•	 cGo ;]jfx¿ 

xfn b]zJofkL ¿kdf gofF k|ljlwsf] 4G/LTE -LTE 

Advanced_ ;]jfsf] h8fg eO/x]sf] / VoLTE ;d]t 
;+rfng ug]{ tof/L eO/x]sf] 5 . 

;L8LPdP k|ljlwsf] df]afOn ;]jf 
g]kfn 6]lnsdn] ldlt @)^@÷!)÷@# b]lv CDMA 
k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t kf]:6k]8 6]lnkmf]g ;]jf sf7df8f}Faf6 

Joj;flos ¿kdf ;+rfng u/]sf] xf] . tTsfnLg ;dodf 
b"/;~rf/ ;]jfsf] kx'Fr b]zsf ljs6 :yfgx¿df ;d]t 
k'¥ofpg of] ;]jf cToGt} k|efjsf/L ePsf] lyof] . @)&& k'if 
;Dd o; k|ljlw cGtu{t !* nfv ( xhf/ # ;o * u|fxsx¿ 
/x]sf 5g\ .

sDkgLn] CDMA k|ljlwsf] ;]jfnfO{ yk ;'ljwf ;lxtsf] 
4G LTE ;]jfdf ¿kfGt/0f ug]{ sfo{ z'? u/]sf] 5 . o;sf 
nflu CDMA sf] se/]h ePsf If]qdf 4G LTE g]6js{ 
h8fg u/L ljleGg r/0fdf ¿kfGt/0f ug]{ u/L CDMA  
Migration Plan  sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] 5 . 

OG6/g]6 ;]jf
;g\ @))) sf] d] dlxgfaf6 g]kfn 6]lnsdn] :yfgLo 
6]lnkmf]gaf6 rNg] tTsfnLg ;dosf] gjLgtd 8fonck  
k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] z'?jft u/]sf] lyof] . 
k|ljlwdf ePsf] ljsf; ;+u;+u} sDkgLn] xfn ljZjAofkL 
¿kdf k|rlnt gjLgtd tf/;lxt k|ljlw cGtu{t FTTH, 
ADSL, Leased Line tyf tf//lxt k|ljlw cGtu{t 
4G/LTE, WiMAX, 3G, EVDO dfkm{t a|f]8Jof08 OG6/g]6 
;]jf k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 . sDkgL cfˆgf ;]jfu|fxLx¿nfO{ ;b}j 
gjLgtd k|ljlw dfkm{t ;]jf k|bfg ug{ sl6j4 /x]sf] 5 / 
cfufdL lbgdf klg /xg] g} 5 . xfn sDkgLn] ljleGg k|ljlw 
dfkm{t k|bfg u/]sf OG6/g]6 ;]jfx¿ lgDg lnlvt /x]sf 5g\ M

jfo/nfOg OG6/g]6 ;]jf
lnH8 nfOg ;]jf
7'nf] Jofkfl/s ;+:yfx¿nfO{ nlIft ub}{] sDkgLn] sk/ 
lnH8 ;ls{6 k|of]u u/L Dedicated Data Lease k|ljlwsf] 
lnH8 nfOg ;]jfsf] z'?jft u/]sf] xf]  . :yfgLo 6]lnkmf]g 
nfOg h:t} u|fxssf] 3/;Dd Copper Pair k|of]u u/L of] 
;]jf pknJw u/fOPsf] 5  . sk/ lnH8sf] IfdtfeGbf a9L 
Aof08ljy cfjZos kg]{ u|fxsx¿nfO{ ljz]if k|fyldstfdf 
clK6sn kmfOa/ dfkm{t lnH8 ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 
5 .  clK6sn kmfOa/ k|of]u u/L lnH8 ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ qmd 
klg a9\bf] ¿kdf /x]sf] 5 .

o;} u/L sDkgLn] ISP -Internet Service Provider_ 
x¿nfO{ E1 lnH8 ;ls{6 / IPLC -International Private 
Lease Circuit_ h:tf lnH8 nfOg ;]jfx¿ klg k|bfg 
ul//x]sf] 5 .
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sk/ lnH8 ;ls{6 dfkm{t Go"gtd %!@ s]aLkLP; Ifdtfsf] 
;]jf pknJw u/fO/x]sf]df xfn clK6sn kmfOj/ dfkm{t 
Go"gtd @ PdaLkLP; IfdtfeGbf clws k|fljlws ¿kdf 
;Dej eP;Ddsf] ;]jf pknJw u/fpFb} cfO/x]sf] 5 . @)&& 
kf}if ;Dd Internet Leased Line tyf Intranet Leased Line 

sf s'n u|fxs ;+Vof @,()* /x]sf 5g\ .

ADSL OG6/g]6 ;]jf
cfwf/e"t 6]lnkmf]g nfOg dfkm{t EjfO; ;]jfsf] cnfjf 
ADSL k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t a|f]8Aof08 OG6/g]6 ;]jfdf @)&& 
kf}if d;fGt ;Dd !,&&,)%@ u|fxs /x]sf 5g\  . xfn o; 
;]jfnfO{ clK6sn kmfOj/ dfkm{t pRr ultsf] OG6/g]6 ;]jf 
k|bfg ug{ FTTH k|ljlwdf ¿kfGt/0f ug]{ sfo{ ›'t ultdf 
eO/x]sf] 5.

FTTH OG6/g]6 ;]jf 
a|f]8AofG8 OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] a9\bf] dfunfO{ ;Daf]wg ug{ 
sDkgLn] sk/df cfwfl/t k'/fgf] g]6js{nfO{ clK6sn 
kmfOj/ dfkm{t k|lt:yfkg u/L pRr ultsf] FTTH Service 
;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5 . @)&& kf}if d;fGt ;Dd o; ;]jfsf 
u|fxs *#,!*$ /x]sf 5g\  .

SIP-PBX ;]jf
Jofj;flos ;+3–;+:yf tyf sfof{no k|of]hgsf] nflu nlIft 
ul/Psf] of] ;]jf sDkgLn] @)&% a}zfv b]lv ;+rfngdf 
NofPsf] xf] . o; ;]jfdf xfn;Dd *( eGbf a9L ;+:yfut 
u|fxsx¿ 5g\ . sk/ g]6js{df cfwfl/t k'/fgf] k|ljlwdf rNg] 
PABX tyf PRI Line nfO{ k|lt:yfkg ug]{ p2]Zon] NofO{Psf] 
o; ;]jfaf6 Broadband Intranet / Internet Leased 
Line ;]jf pknJw x'g'sf cltl/Qm Ps eGbf a9L 6]lnkmf]g 
nfOg Pp6} kmfOj/sf] dfWodaf6 ;+rfng ug{ ;lsG5 .

jfo/n]; OG6/g]6 ;]jfM
sDkgLn] jfo/n]; ;]jf tkm{ GSM, CDMA tyf WiMAX 
k|ljlw ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5 eg] oL ;a} k|ljlw dfkm{t g} 
jfo/n]; OG6/g]6 ;]jf pknJw u/fpFb} cfPsf] 5 .

•	 4G/LTE 
•	 3G 
•	 EDGE 
•	 EVDO 
•	 WiMAX 

Fixed Broadband sf] kx'Fr gk'u]sf t/ 4G LTE sf] 

Coverage ePsf :yfgx¿sf] nflu Wireless Home 

Broadband Service -WHBB_ ;]jf ;d]t z'? ul/Psf] 5 .

Eofn' P8]8 ;]jfx¿ (VAS):

cfwf/e"t b"/;~rf/ ;'ljwf -h:t}M EjfO;, 8f6f tyf 
P;PdP;_ sf]  cnfjf u|fxsju{nfO{ cltl/Qm ;]jfx¿df 
sDkgLn] jfo/nfOg tyf jfo/n]; ;]jftkm{ lgDg adf]lhdsf 
Eofn' P8]8 ;]jfx¿ pknJw u/fpFb} cfO/x]sf] 5 M

jfo/nfOg tkm{
•	 6f]n k|mL gDa/ ;]jf -Toll FreeNumber Service_
	 of] ;]jf k|of]u u/]/ ;+3 ;+:yfx¿n] b]z el/sf cfˆgf 

sfof{no tyf zfvfx¿df Pp6} 6f]n k|mL gDa/dfkm{t 
hg;Dks{ u/fpg ;Sb5g . l/e;{ rflh{Ë cyf{t sn 
ug]{ kIfn] geO{ sn p7fpg] kIfn] sn jfktsf] z'Ns 
ltg]{ ePsf] x'Fbf 7'nf] sfof{nox¿nfO{ a9L eGbf a9L 
u|fxsx¿ ;dIf cfˆgf] kx'Fr k'¥ofpg / PsLs[t ;]jf 
k|bfg ug{ of] ;]jf lgs} nfebfos x'G5 . 

•	 gf]l6; af]8{ ;]jf -Notice Board Service_
	 Jofj;flos ;+3–;+:yf, :s'n, sn]h cflbnfO{ cfˆgf] 

Nof08nfOg gDa/df sn ug]{ JolQmx¿nfO{ Pp6} ;Gb]z 
k6s–k6s lbg'kg]{ cj:yfdf of] ;]jf k|efjsf/L x'G5 . 
of] ;]jfsf u|fxsn] cfˆgf] gf]l6;af]8{df /fVg] ;"rgf 
/ ;Gb]zx¿ cfkm}+n] kmf]gdfkm{t /]s8{ ug{ ;Sg] / ;f] 
gDa/df sn ug]{ JolQmn] pQm ;"rgf ;'Gg ;S5g\ . 
;]jf k|of]u ug{ yk pks/0f h8fg ug{' kb}{g . of] ;]jf 
Jofkfl/s ;+3–;+:yfx¿sf] pTkfbgx¿sf] hfgsf/L 
k|bfg ug{, df};d ;DaGwL hfgsf/L lbg, :s'n–
SofDk;x¿n] ;"rgf k|;f/0f ug{, jfo';]jf sDkgLx¿sf] 
p8fg tflnsf ;DaGwL hfgsf/L lbg, ljlgdo b/, 
/flzkmn tyf Breaking News cflb k|;f/0f ug{ 
pkof]uL /x]sf] 5 . 

•	 IVR ;]jf
	 of] ;]jfaf6 s'g} klg JolQmn] cfˆgf] kl/ro g+ -h:t} 

k/LIffsf] Symbol No._ 8fon u/L sDKo'6/s} 
dfWodaf6 :jrflnt ¿kdf ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/L 
lng ;Sb5 . xfn k/LIffsf] glthf k|sfzgdf of] ;]jf 
cfsif{s b]lvPsf] 5 . xfn of] ;]jf lgDg sf]8x¿af6 
pknJw u/fOPsf] 5 M

�� !^)) -SLC Result Enquiry_
�� !^)! -10+2 Result Enquiry_
�� !^)@ -TU Result Enquiry_
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•	 NTTV ;]jf
sDkgLn] FTTH k|ljlw dfkm{t EjfO; tyf OG6/g]6 ;]jf 
pknJw u/fO{/x]sf]df Jan 01 2021 b]lv IPTV k|ljlwsf] 
NTTV 6]lnlehg ;]jf k|bfg ug{ z'? u/]sf] 5 .
	
jfo/n]; tkm{
;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLn] jfo/n]; tkm{ ljljw lsl;dsf 
;]jfx¿ pknJw u/fpg] p2]Zo cg'¿k LiveTV, Video 
Streaming, Music Streaming, Education App, 
gd:t] qm]l86 cflb ;]jfx¿nfO{ bf];|f] kIf;Fusf] ;fem]bf/Ldf 
lg/Gt/tf lbO{/x]sf] 5 . jfo/n]; tkm{ d'Vo ¿kdf lgDg 
Ejfof; ;]jfx¿ ;+rfngdf /x]sf 5g\M–

ld:8 sn Pn6{ -Missed Call Alert - MCA_
;]jfu|fxLsf] gDa/ Jo:t ePsf] cj:yfdf, g]6js{ gePsf] 
cj:yfdf / df]afOn :jLr ckm ePsf] cj:yfdf s;}n] 
sn u/]df of] ;]jf dfkm{t u|fxsn] P;PdP; gf]l6lkms];g 
k|fKt ug{ ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLn] xfn cfˆgf ;a} 
df]afOn k|of]ustf{x¿nfO{ of] ;]jf lgMz'Ns ¿kdf pknJw 
u/fO{/x]sf] 5 . u|fxsn] pQm ;]jf x6fpg rfx]df UNSUB 

MCA n]v]/ 1400 df P;PdP; u/L jf *1400# 8fon u/L 
of] ;]jf x6fpg ;Sb5g\ eg] k'gM ;'rf? ug{ rfx]df SUB 

MCA n]v]/ 1400 df P;PdP; u/L jf *1400# 8fon u/L 
of] ;]jf ;'rf? ug{ ;Sb5g\ .

sn/ l/+u Aofs6f]g -CRBT_
hLP;Pd df]afOndf of] ;]jf pknJw 5 . of] ;]jf dfkm{t 
u|fxsx¿n] cfkm'n] rfx]sf] w'g jf uLtnfO{ sn/ l/+u 
Aofs6f]gsf] ¿kdf /fVg ;Sb5g\ . o;/L /flvPsf] uLt jf 
w'g sn ug]{ u|fxsn] ;'Gg ;Sb5g\ .

cGo dgf]/~hgfTds sG6]G6 ;]jf 
g]kfn 6]lnsdn] u|fxssf] rfxgf cg'¿ksf uLt ;+uLt, 
v]ns'b, lel8of] h:tf ;]jfx¿nfO{ ;d]t Eofn' P8]8 ;]jfsf] 
¿kdf ;+rfng u/]sf] 5 . df]afOnsf] Aofn]G; af6 ;]jf z'Ns 
sfl6g] u/L pknJw u/fO{Psf o:tf ;]jfdf u|fxsx¿sf] lgs} 
?lr b]lvb} cfPsf] 5 . eljiodf u|fxsx¿sf] rfxgfnfO{ 
dWogh/ ub}{ ljleGg lsl;dsf ;]jfx¿ yk ub}{ n}hfg] p2]Zo 
lnOPsf] 5 . xfn ;+rfngdf /x]sf dgf]/~hgfTds ;]jfx¿ 
tn pNn]v ul/Psf 5g\M–

�� Music: DaamiMusic 
�� Video on Demand: 
	 Hungama Music 
	 Hungama Play 

��  Live TV:
	 WOWTIME

�� Education Contents: MiDas Education

M2M Service

sDkgLn] Jofj;flos ¿kdf cfˆgf] df]afOn g]6js{ Machine 

to Machine -M2M ;]jfsf] nflu pknJw u/fP/ g]kfndf 
pQm ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ klxnf] ;]jf k|bfos jg]sf] 5 . g]kfn ljB't 
k|flws/0fsf] :jrflnt ld6/ l/l8Ë kl/of]hgfsf] nflu 
klxnf] r/0fdf bz xhf/ l;d ;lxt ;f] ;]jf z'?ul/Psf]df 
xfn yk ^) xhf/ l;ddf lj:tf/ ePsf] / k|flws/0fsf] 
of]hgf cg';f/ lgs6 eljiodf ;f] ;+Vofdf pNn]Vo j[l4 
x'g] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . o;} u/L ljleGg a}+sx¿n] k|of]u ug]{ 
Point of Sale -POS_ Devices tyf oftfoft If]qdf GPS 

Tracking, Fare Collection k|of]hgsf] nflu klg ljleGg 
sDkgL;“u ;xsfo{ ub}{ sDkgLn] M2M Service sf] nflu 
SIM tyf Mobile Data Package x¿ k|bfgub}{ cfO/x]sf] 
5 .

NT ;"rgfsf] ;+;f/ ;]jf
sDkgLn] leofdf] -Viamo_ ;Fu ;fem]bf/L u/L z'? ul/Psf] 
æNT ;"rgfsf] ;+;f/Æ ;]jfnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf]5 . of] Ps 
k|sf/sf] cfO{eLcf/ l;:6d xf], h;df g]kfn 6]lnsdsf] 
df]afOndfkm{t sn u/]/ s[lif, :jf:Yo, ;dfrf/, df};d, 
k|fs[lts k|sf]k ;DaGwL ljleGg hfgsf/L xfnnfO{ lgMz'Ns 
¿kdf k|fKt ug{ ;lsG5 . g]kfn 6]lnsdsf] df]afOndfkm{t 
#@!)) df sn u/]/ lgb]{zg kfngf u/L g]kfnL efiffd} of] 
;]jf pkof]u ug{ ;lsG5 .

cGo ;]jfx¿
sDkgLn] cfkm'n] k|bfg u/]sf ljleGg ;]jf ;'ljwfx¿sf] 
af/]df u|fxs;“u k|ToIf ;DaGw agfO{ /fVg / ;]jf k|jfxnfO{ 
cem k|efjsf/L agfpg ;f]wk'5 tyf u'gf;f] btf{ ;]jf 
pknJw u/fO /x]sf] 5 .
;f]wk'5 tyf u'gf;f] btf{ ;]jf 
s_ 	 kmf]g sn dfkm{t pknJw x'g] 

	 !$(*M df]afOn ;DaGwL ;f]wk'5 tyf u'gf;f] 
Joj:yfkg

	 !(&M :yfgLo 6]lnkmf]g -PSTN_ gDa/ ;f]wk'5
v_ 	 cfOeLcf/ dfkm{t pknJw x'g] 

	 !^)^ -PSTN Bill Enquiry_
	 !^)& -GSM And CDMA Bill Enquiry_
	 !(* -PSTN Phone , ADSL, Leased 

Line & FTTH Complain_
	 !** -VOIP Call Complain _
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u_ 	 PS;]; sf]8 !$@$ dfkm{t ;:tf] b/df cGt/f{li6«o 
sn ;]jf
	 PS;]; sf]8 !$@$ dfkm{t sDkgLsf ljleGg 

;]jfx¿ -PSTN, CDMA, GSM, VSAT_ af6 
;:tf] b/df cGt/f{li6«o sn ug{ ;lsg] .

	 of] ;]jf k|of]u ug{sf nflu !$@$ kl5 Country 

Code / Pl/of sf]8 ;lxtsf] kmf]g jf df]afOn 
gDa/ /fv]/ sn ug{' kb{5 .

cGt/cfj4tf tyf cGt/f{li6«o b"/;~rf/ ;]jf
cGt/f{li6«o b"/;~rf/ ;]jfk|bfosx¿;Fu cGt/cfj4tf
sDkgLn] Singapore / Hong Kong df :yfkgf u/]sf 
POP -Point of Presence_ dfkm{t ljleGg cGt/f{li6«o 
b"/;~rf/ ;]jfk|bfosx¿;Fu cGt/cfj4tf u/L EjfO; 
sn cfbfgk|bfg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . cGt/f{li6«o /f]ldª ;]jftkm{ 
(@ j6f d'n'sdf /x]sf !*^ j6f ;]jf k|bfosx¿;Fu 
Postpaid Roaming ;]jf tyf * j6f d'n'sdf /x]sf !! 
j6f ;]jfk|bfosx¿;Fu Prepaid Roaming ;]jfsf nflu 
;Demf}tf u/L Standard / Discounted b/ /]6df sn 
cfbfgk|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o;sf ;fy} ef/t / rLgsf 
;]jf k|bfosx¿;Fu ;Demf}tf u/L Data Roaming ;]jf ;d]t 
;+rfng ul//x]sf] 5 .

g]kfndf sn ug{ dx;'n b/ kl/dfh{g 
cGt/f{li6«o b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k|bfosx¿;Fu cGt/cfa4tf 
j[l4sf] ;fy;fy} cGt/f{li6«o ahf/sf] cj:yf tyf sDkgLsf] 
cfˆgf] k|j4{gsf] sfo{of]hgf cg';f/ ;do–;dodf dx;'n 
b/ kl/dfh{g ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . o;} qmddf UAE / Qatar df /x]sf 
;]jf k|bfosx¿;Fu ;xsfo{ u/L sDkgLn] tL d'n'sx¿af6 
;x'lnot b/df g]kfndf sn ug{ ;Sg] Joj:yf ldnfPsf] 
5 . o; k|of;af6 j}b]lzs /f]huf/Ldf /x]sf g]kfnLx¿nfO{ 
k|ToIf ¿kdf kmfObf k'u]sf] 5 .

cGt/f{li6«o lnH8 nfOg ;]jf
d'n'sleq /x]sf s'6gLlts lgsfo nufot Jofkfl/s 
k|lti7fgx¿ / ltg} ;+:yfx¿sf d'n's aflx/ /x]sf ;DalGwt 
lgsfox¿lar cGt/cfj4tfsf] nflu sDkgLn] cGt/f{li6«o 
;]jf k|bfosx¿;Fusf] ;xsfo{df cfˆgf] g]6js{ dfkm{t 
cGt/f{li6«o lnH8 nfOg ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 
xfn;Dd ef/t / rLgdf /x]sf ljleGg lgsfox¿n] ;f] ;]jf 
pkof]u ul//x]sf 5g\ . 

sn afOkf;df lgoGq0f
sn afOkf; lgoGq0f ug{sf nflu sDkgLsf] /fh:j lgu/fgL 
;ldlt dftxtdf /x]/ s]G›Lo cg';Gwfg Ao'/f];Fu ;xsfo{ ug]{ 
ul/Psf] 5 . cglws[t cGt/f{li6«o sn afOkf; nufotsf 
cj}w lqmofsnfkx¿ lg/Gt/ lgu/fgL ug{ sDkgLn] 
cfGtl/s detection tool / cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df pknJw 
Automated System k|of]u ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . k|ljlwdf 
cfwfl/t lgu/fgLsf cltl/Qm cfjZos yk ljZn]if0f 
u/L To:tf cj}w lqmofsnfkx¿ lgoGq0f ug]{ k|of;nfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbOPsf] 5 . oL k|of;x¿af6 sDkgLsf] cGt/f{li6«o 
;]jfsf] u'0f:t/df j[l4 x'g'sf cnfjf /fh:j j[l4df ;d]t 
;sf/fTds k|efj k/]sf] 5 .

Self-C
are Account Registration

Have you registered for your Self-C
are Account ?
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a[xt\ cfly{s ;fdflhs nIo k|flKtsf] nflu sDkgLn] 
k'¥ofpb} cfPsf] Jofj;flos of]ubfgsf cnfjf Ps 
lhDd]jf/ /fli6«o lgsfosf] ¿kdf ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf 
sfo{x¿ ;d]t sDkgLn] k|fyldstfdf /fVb} cfPsf] 
5 . ;a} Jofj;flos lqmofsnfkx¿df sDkgLn] ;fdflhs 
pQ/bfloTj k|ltsf] k|lta4tf JoQm ub}{ cfPsf] 5 / ;dLIff 
jif{df klg ;f];Fu ;DalGwt k'/fgf sfo{qmdx¿nfO{ lg/Gt/tf 
lbg'sf ;fy} s]xL dxŒjk"0f{ sfo{x¿ u/]sf] 5 . o;af6 Ps 
;dfhd'vL / lhDd]jf/ ;F:yfsf] ¿kdf sDkgLsf] 5ljnfO{ 
cem ;'b[9 ug{ d2t k'u]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] ;fdflhs nIo 
k|flKt ug{ / cfˆgf] pQ/bfloTj axg ug{ ljz]if u/L lgDg 
lnlvt If]qx¿nfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fVb} cfPsf] 5M–

v]ns'b If]q
sDkgLn] v]ns'b If]qsf] ljsf;sf] nflu ljleGg v]ns'b 
k|ltof]lutf tyf 6f]nLnfO{ k|fof]hg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . o;} 
qmddf g]kfndf km'6an v]nsf] ljsf; tyf v]nf8Lx¿sf] 
Jofj;flostfnfO{ ;xof]u k'uf];\ eGg] p2]Zon] g]kfnsf] P 
l8lehg km'6ansf] ljefuLo l6d g]kfn k'ln; Snasf] 
dlxnf tyf k'?if 6f]nLnfO{ lj=;+= @)^* ;fnb]lv lgoldt 
¿kdf k|fof]hg ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 .

o;/L ul/g] k|fof]hgaf6 v]nf8Lx¿sf] dgf]an pRr agfpg 
tyf k|lt:kwf{Tds Ifdtf clej[l4 ug{ ;xof]u k'Ug'sf ;fy} 
v]n If]qsf] ;du| ljsf;df ;sf/fTds k|efj kg]{ b]lvG5 .

o;sf ;fy;fy} o; lsl;dsf k|fof]hg;Fu sDkgLsf] gfd 
hf]l8Fbf, v]nf8Lx¿n] o; sDkgLsf] gfd tyf nf]uf] c+lst 
kf]zfs nufp+bf tyf ;~rf/ dfWodx¿af6 k|rf/k|;f/ x'Fbf 
sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos 5lj tyf ;fdflhs k|lti7f ;d]t 
j[l4 x'g] b]lvG5 .

lzIff If]q
sDkgLn] ljut b]lv g} b]zsf ljleGg z}lIfs ;+:yfx¿sf] 
Ifdtf clej[l4 ug{sf] nflu cfly{s tyf k|fljlws ;xof]u 
ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . o;} u/L ;dLIff cjlwdf klg sDkgLn] 
b]zsf ljleGg :yfgdf /x]sf z}lIfs ;+:yfx¿nfO{ ;fdflhs 
pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ;xof]u ug]{ sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg] 

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj

qmddf ;/sf/L tyf ;fd'bflos ljBfnox¿df ;"rgf 
k|ljlw tyf OG6/g]6sf] kx'“r k'¥ofpg] p2]Zo cg'¿k klxnf] 
r/0fdf b]z el/sf $^ j6f ljleGg ;/sf/L tyf ;fd'bflos 
ljBfnox¿df Ps jif{sf nflu !% Mbps sf] FTTH 
Internet ;]jf lgMz'Ns pknJw u/fPsf] 5 . o;af6 tL 
z}lIfs ;+:yfx¿sf] z}lIfs jftfj/0fdf ;do;fk]If ;'wf/ 
x'g] / cWoog/t ljBfyL{x¿sf] z}lIfs u'0f:t/ clej[l4 
ug{ ;xof]u k'Ug] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . o;sf] ;fy} sf]le8sf] 
sf/0fn] aGb /x]sf] ljBfnosf ljBfyL{, lzIfs tyf 
cleefjsx¿nfO{ k7g kf7gdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] p2]Zon] 
lgMz'Ns kf7zfnf CUG l;d ;d]t ljt/0f u/]sf] 5 .

jftfj/0f If]q
a9\bf] ;x/Ls/0f, cf}Bf]lus ljsf;, ;x/ s]lG›t a;fO{;/fO{ 
cflbn] ubf{ jftfj/0fdf kg{ uPsf] gsf/fTds c;/nfO{ 
s]xL xb;Dd eP klg Go"gLs/0f ug{ sDkgLn] b]zsf ljleGg 
:yfgx¿df ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ljljw sfo{x¿ 
ub}{ cfO{/x]sf]df ;dLIff cjlwdf klg b]xfo adf]lhdsf 
sfo{x¿nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5M–
	 gS;fn gf/fo0f rf}/ l:yt gGbL–s]z/ au}rfdf ;f}o{ 

aQL, kmnfd] a]Gr tyf kmf]xf]/ ;+sng ug]{ efF8f] pknJw 
u/fpg'sf ;fy} ;f] sf] ;+/If0fsf] nflu ;xof]u pknJw 
u/fPsf] .

	 afudtL ;/;kmfO{ dxfcleofgnfO{ ;'¿jft b]lv g} 
;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf] .

	 /f/f tfn If]qdf kmf]xf]/ Joj:yfkgsf] nflu *) yfg 
8:6lag pknJw u/fPsf] .

	 sfuh/lxt jftfj/0fsf] l;h{gf ug{ USSD, MPoS 
tyf cGo Pinless l/rfh{ k|j4{g u/]sf] .

:jf:Yo If]q
sf7df8f}F nufot b]ze/sf ljleGg c:ktfnx¿df 
cfpg'x'g] ;]jfu|fxL tyf s'?jfx¿nfO{ ;xof]u k'uf]; eGg] 
x]t'n] df]afOn rflh{+u :6]zg pknJw u/fO{Psf] 5 .

lgMz'Ns snsf] Joj:yf
	 !))M k|x/L ;]jf
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	 !)!M bdsn ;]jf
	 !)@M PDa'n]G; ;]jf
	 !)#M 6«flkms k|x/L ;]jf
	 !)$M afnaflnsf vf]htnf; ;dGjo s]G›
	 !)%M g]kfnL ;]gf
	 !)^M s]G›Lo ;}lgs k|x/L
	 !)(*M CWIN x]NknfOg
	 !!!!M x]nf] ;/sf/
	 !!!$M ;z:q k|x/L an
	 !!$$M ko{6s k|x/L PsfO{

lgMz'Ns P;PdP; k|jfx
sDkgLn] u0ftGq lbj;, ;+ljwfg lbj; nufotsf kj{, cleofg, ;Dd]ng / k|fs[lts ljkbsf ;dodf ;"rgf tyf cGo 
hfgsf/Ld"ns ;Gb]zx¿ lgMz'Ns Bulk SMS dfkm{t k|jfx ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . lgMz'Ns P;PdP; k|jfx ul/Psf s]xL ;Gbe{x¿ 
o; k|sf/ /x]sf 5g\M–
•	 sf]/f]gf ;DaGwL ljleGg ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/Ld'ns ;Gb]zx¿, :jf:Yo tyf hg;+Vof dGqfno tyf :jf:Yo ;Da4 cGo 

lgsfox¿af6 k|fKt ;Gb]zx¿ .
•	 ;+ljwfg lbj;M@)&&
•	 n}lËs lx+;f lj?4sf] !^ lbg] cleofg @)&& g]kfn ;/sf/, dlxnf, afnaflnsf tyf h]i7 gful/s dGqfnosf] 

k|fof]hg ÷ sfo{qmd .
•	 /fli6«o afn lbj;M @)&&
•	 g]kfn e|d0f jif{M @)@)
•	 Ifo /f]u ;DaGwL ;Gb]z, /fli6«o Ifo /f]u lgoGq0f s]G›
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sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Lsf] ;dodf sDkgLaf6 
ePsf d'Vo sfo{x¿M

w	sf]le8–!( dxfdf/L / ns8fpgsf] lgoGq0f tyf Joj:yfkg ug{sf] nflu g]kfn ;/sf/n] :yfkgf u/]sf] sf]/f]gf efO/; 
;+qmd0f /f]syfd, lgoGq0f tyf pkrf/ sf]ifdf sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 ¿=!) s/f]8 / sd{rf/Lx¿sf tkm{af6 ¿=@ s/f]8 u/L 
hDdf ¿=!@ s/f]8 ¿k}ofF ;xof]u u/]sf] 5 . 

w	 dxfdf/Lsf] ;dodf ;~rf/ ;]jf ;"rf? /fVg, l;:6d dd{t ;Def/ tyf u|fxs ;]jf lgoldt /fVg Steering Committee 
u7g u/L sfo{ Joj:yfkg ul/Psf] .

w	 dxfdf/Lsf] ;dodf ckgfpg'kg]{ :jf:y tyf ;"rgfd"ns ;Gb]zx¿ Caller Ring Back Tone -CRBT_ tyf SMS dfkm{t 
k|;f/0f u/L ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ ;';"lrt u/fO{Psf] .

w	 g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd ns8fpgsf z'¿sf s]xL ;do l/rfh{df zt k|ltzt af]g; tyf 8f6f ;]jfdf 25% Flat 
Discount pknJw u/fO{Psf] .

w	 ns8fpg z'? ePsf] ldltaf6 & lbg -lj=;+= @)&^ r}q !! b]lv !* ut]_ ;Dd slDtdf ! sn u/]sf] / ldlt @)&& 
a}zfv * ut] dWo/ftdf ## k};f eGbf sd Jofn]G;df ePsf df]afOn gDa/x¿df & lbg Dofb /x]sf] Zero Balance 
Package pknJw u/fOPsf] . ;f] Kofs]h cGtu{t ;]jfu|fxLnfO{ !)) PdaL 8f6f rnfpg, %) ldg]6 EjfO; sn ug{ 
-g]kfn 6]lnsdsf] g]6js{ leq_ / @% j6f P;PdP; k7fpg] ;'ljwf -g]kfn 6]lnsdsf] g]6js{ leq_ sDkgLaf6 lgMz'Ns 
pknJw u/fOPsf] .

w	 sf]le8 dxfdf/Lsf] ;dodf ljb]zaf6 kms{g] gful/sx¿sf] Contact Tracing tyf ;+rf/ ;'ljwfsf nflu g]kfn ;/sf/sf] 
lgb]{zg adf]lhd b]zel/sf Holding Centre tyf Quarantine Center x¿df /x]sf g]kfnL gful/sx¿nfO{ sDkgLn] 
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lgMz'Ns lk|k]8 l;dsf8{ pknJw u/fPsf] . pQm of]hgf cGtu{t xfn;Dd sl/j Ps nfv krf; xhf/ l;dsf8{ ljt/0f 
ul/Psf] . 

w	 sf7df8f}F pkTosfdf /x]sf ( j6f ljleGg xf]lN8ª ;]G6/ tyf Sjf/]g6fOg ;]G6/x¿df lgMz'Ns jfO{kmfO{ pknJw u/fO{Psf] .

w	 dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f lgoldt k7gkf7g x'g g;s]sf] ;dodf j}slNks dfWodaf6 l;sfO{nfO{ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg ljleGg 
ljZjljBfno, :s'n, sn]hsf lzIfs, ljBfyL{, sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ;x'lnot b/df OG6/g]6 Kofs]hx¿ -h:t}M Stay 

Connected Packages, Happy learning package, E-shikshya Package cflb_ pknJw u/fOPsf] .

w	 OG6/g]6sf] kx'Frdf g/x]sf ljBfyL{x¿nfO{ j}slNks l;sfO{df ;xof]u k'¥ofpg kf7zfnf CUG ;]jf z'¿ ul/Psf] . o; 
of]hgf cGtu{t ;Dk"0f{ ;/sf/L tyf ;fd'bflos ljBfnosf ljBfyL{, lzIfs tyf ljBfyL{sf kl/jf/sf] s'g} Ps ;b:onfO{ 
cfjZostf cg';f/ ækf7zfnf CUG l;dÆ lk|k]8 l;d sf8{ lgMz'Ns pknJw u/fO{Psf] . ;fy} Closed User Group 

-CUG_ df ;dfj]z ePsf gDa/x¿n] dfl;s (( ¿k}ofF s/ afx]sdf cfˆgf] u|'kleq c;LdLt s'/fsfgL ug{ ;lsg] EjfO; 
;]jf, lzIff tyf dfgj >f]t ljsf; s]G›sf] j]a;fO6 -https://learning.cehrd.edu.np_ rnfpg % lhaL 8f6f ;]jf / 
-CUG_  df ;dfj]z ePsf ;Dk"0f{ gDa/x¿df cfˆgf] ljBfnoaf6 k7fpg' kg]{ ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L aNs P;PdP; 
dfkm{t k7fpg ;lsg] ;'ljwf ;d]t pknJw u/fOPsf] . 

w	 dxfdf/Lsf] ;dodf ;+rf/ ;Dks{sf nflu ljleGg :jf:Yo ;+:yfx¿nfO{ lgMz'Ns Short Code pknJw u/fO{Psf] .
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•	 ICT AWARDS 2019

•	 SALES SUMMIT 2019

•	 NEPAL YOUTH ENTREPRENEURSHIP SUMMIT 

2019

•	 11TH CRITY AWARDS 2019

•	 CANCER AWARENESS CAMPAIGN

•	 AI EXPO NEPAL 2019

•	 ANTARASTRIYA CORPORATE BADMINTON 

2019

•	 2ND JAYCEES CUP NATIONAL FOOTBALL 

TOURNAMENT 2076

•	 TAMU ANTARASTRIYA SAMMELAN

•	 SAPTARANG 2 MUSICAL MELA

•	 SECOND EXPORTS EXPO 2019

•	 PRAGYA SISNUPANI DEUSI 2076

•	 DAMAK SANSKRITIK SANJH 2076

•	 CORPORATE SUPER SIXES CRICKET 2019

•	 HULT PRIZE AT KUSOM 2020

•	 AMIN NATIONAL MUSIC AWARD 2076

•	 POKHARA PREMIER LEAGUE CRICKET 2019

•	 RUPANDEHI SUPER LEAGUE CRICKET 2019

•	 VISIT NEPAL 2020 INAUGURATION 

PROGRAMME

•	 BIRAT GYAN MAHAYAGYA, ARUN 

GAUNPALIKA

•	 39TH MAN CONVENTION AND AAMO 

AWARDS 2020

•	 CAN INFOTECH 2020

•	 BISHWA NEPALI SAHITYA SAMMELAN 2076

•	 MADHANI MAHAYAGYA 2076

•	 KARNALI EXPO 2076

•	 GRAND SCIENCE FESTIVAL 2076

•	 NEPATHYA LIVE IN CONCERT2 2020

•	 13TH SAG GAMES 2076

Jofkf/ k|j4{g ;DaGwL sfo{x¿
a|f08 PDa];]8/ lgo'lQm
a|f08 tyf Jofkf/ k|j4{gsf] nflu sDkgLn] g]kfnL /fli6«o lqms]6 6f]nLsf k"j{ sKtfg tyf rlr{t lqms]6 v]nf8L >L kf/;  
v8\sfnfO{ Ps jif{sf nflu o; sDkgLsf] Brand Ambassador lgo'Qm u/]sf] 5 . of] ;xsfo{n] g]kfn 6]lnsdåf/f k|bQ 
;]jfx¿ / g]kfn 6]lnsdsf] a|f08sf] k|efjsf/L k|j4{g x'g] ljZjf; ul/Psf] 5 .

Jofkf/ k|j4{g ;DaGwL sfo{x¿
ljutdf h:t} sDkgLn] ljleGg sfo{j|mdx¿, d]nf, dxf]T;j, v]ns'b, ;]ldgf/, sGkm/]G; cflbdf ;xeflutf hgfO{ cfˆgf] 
;]jfx¿sf] Jofkf/ k|j4{g sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5  . ;d;fdlos rf;f]sf tyf ;j{;fwf/0fsf] pRr ;xeflutf /xg] ljljw lsl;dsf 
sfo{qmdx¿df cfˆgf] ;zQm pkl:ylt ;lxt sDkgLsf] a|f08 Pj+ Jofkf/ k|j4{gsf] l;nl;nfnfO{ ;dLIff cjlwdf klg hf/L 
/flvPsf] 5 . Jofkf/ k|j4{g ;DaGwL s]xL dxŒjk"0f{ sfo{qmdx¿ o; k|sf/ /x]sf 5g\M–
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sfo{qmdsf s]xL emnsx¿
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ljQLo 
ljj/0fx¿
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Figures in NPR

Current Year 
Ashadh 31, 2077

 Previous Year 
 Ashadh 31, 2076 

(Restated)

Assets Notes
Non- Current Assets

Intangible Assets 1 14,693,967 41,360,967 

Property, Plant and Equipment 3 45,949,150,872 42,669,733,122 

Capital Work-in-Progress 4 13,726,175,924 6,576,010,554 

Investment in Associates 5 1,505,944,972 1,331,103,849 

Financial Assets

Equity Investments 8.1.1 130,000,000 130,000,000 

Term Deposits, Loan Investments and Investments in Debenture 8.1.5 12,854,868,887 10,057,232,550 

Employee Loan 8.1.2 3,562,918,080 2,192,131,715 

Deferred Tax Asset 24.3 9,018,039,093 6,379,777,562 

Contract Cost Assets 2 278,722,299 158,969,999 
Total Non-Current Assets 87,040,514,094 69,536,320,318 
Current Assets

Inventory 6 257,861,740 278,049,683 

Prepayments & Other Non-Financial Assets 7.1 288,050,340 204,819,000 

Current Tax Assets (Net) 24.1 1,397,453,290 707,663,528 

Financial Assets

Employee Loan 8.1.2 96,793,814 84,270,482 

Accruals, Advance & Others Receivables 8.1.3 351,474,292 341,385,056 

Trade & Other Receivable 8.1.4 2,255,209,862 2,463,164,566 

Term Deposits, Loan Investments and Investments in Debenture 8.1.5 41,690,720,000 43,521,960,000 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 8.1.6 11,912,382,728 19,007,031,019 
Total Current Assets 58,249,946,066 66,608,343,334 

Total Assets 145,290,460,160 136,144,663,652 

Equity and Liabilities
Equity

Share Capital 12 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000 

Reserve and Surplus 13 76,842,186,129 76,762,212,274 
Total Equity 91,842,186,129 91,762,212,274 
Non-Current Liabilities

Post Employment Benefits 11.2.2 15,448,012,581 11,521,020,120 

Deferred Government Grant 23,089,454 

Financial Liabilities

Subscriber Deposits 8.2.1 1,724,689,593 1,929,304,322 

GSM License Renewal Fee Liability 8.2.2 6,248,773,683 8,975,923,781 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 23,444,565,311 22,426,248,223 
Current Liabilities and Provisions

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)                         -    -   

Deferred Government Grant             5,074,301 

Financial Liabilities

Current Liabilities 8.2.3 14,865,129,235 8,315,967,061 

GSM License Renewal Fee Liability 8.2.2 3,962,200,000 6,462,200,000 

Provisions 9 7,377,869,568 3,321,597,782 

Other Non-Financial Liabilities 7.2 3,793,435,616 3,856,438,312 
Total Current Liabilities and Provisions 30,003,708,720 21,956,203,155 
Total Equity and Liabilities 145,290,460,160 136,144,663,652 

Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashadh 31, 2077  (15 July, 2020)

Hari Prasad Bashyal
Chairman 

Dilli Ram Adhikari
 Managing Director

CA. Prakash Jung Thapa
P.J. Thapa & Co.

Chartered Accountants

CA. Achyut Raj Joshi
A.R. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dilli Ram Sharma
Director

Phanindra Gautam 
Director

Rameshwor Dangal  
Director

Vishnu Prasad Kasaju
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Chief Financial Officer

Hari Prasad Sharma
Manager

 

68
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



Figures in NPR

Particulars Notes
Current Year 

FY 2076-77 

Previous Year 
FY 2075-76 
( Restated)

 Revenue from contract with customers 14 34,619,964,939   36,796,349,514 

 Finance Income  15    6,159,598,682 6,584,154,050 

 Other Income 16 2,207,850,347 387,300,745 

 Total Income 42,987,413,968 43,767,804,309 

 Employee Benefit Expenses 11.1 (6,608,600,399) (6,416,570,838)

 Operation and Maintenance Costs 17 (7,104,127,334) (6,990,432,423)

 Sales Channel, Marketing and Promotion Costs 18 (221,676,787) (1,069,463,356)

 Administrative Costs 19 (1,139,997,403) (1,188,389,106)

 Regulatory Fees, Charges and Renewals 20 (7,534,094,787) (7,348,591,998)

 Foreign Exchange (Loss)/Gain 23 1,201,649,949 86,993,510 

 Shares of results of associates 5 (50,158,877) (7,367,604)

Earning Before Interest ,Tax, Depreciation,
Amortisation (EBITDA)

21,530,408,330 20,833,982,494 

 Finance Cost 21 (1,205,728,185) (417,044,749)

 Depreciation 3 (5,534,485,394) (4,512,513,376)

 Amortisation   3 (106,553,199) (97,644,432)

 Impairments - net of reversals 22 (446,622,381) (697,536,554)

Profit Before Tax 14,237,019,171 15,109,243,383 

 Income Tax Expenses 

Current Income Tax 24.4 (6,271,148,664) (5,773,512,961)

Deferred Taxes 24.3 1,783,085,045 590,121,249 

Profit For the Period 9,748,955,552 9,925,851,671 

 Earnings Per Share (Basic)                   64.99 66.17 

 Earnings Per Share (Diluted)                 64.99 66.17 

Net Profit attributable to:

 Equity holders of the company 9,748,955,552 9,925,851,671 

 Non-controlling interest                                        -                                               -   

Profit For the Period 9,748,955,552 9,925,851,671 

Hari Prasad Bashyal
Chairman 

Dilli Ram Adhikari
 Managing Director

CA. Prakash Jung Thapa
P.J. Thapa & Co.

Chartered Accountants

CA. Achyut Raj Joshi
A.R. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dilli Ram Sharma
Director

Phanindra Gautam 
Director

Rameshwor Dangal  
Director

Vishnu Prasad Kasaju
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Chief Financial Officer

Hari Prasad Sharma
Manager

 

Statement of Profit or Loss			
For the Period ended Ashadh 31, 2077 ( 15 July, 2020)	 		
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Hari Prasad Bashyal
Chairman 

Dilli Ram Adhikari
 Managing Director

CA. Prakash Jung Thapa
P.J. Thapa & Co.

Chartered Accountants

CA. Achyut Raj Joshi
A.R. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dilli Ram Sharma
Director

Phanindra Gautam 
Director

Rameshwor Dangal  
Director

Vishnu Prasad Kasaju
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Chief Financial Officer

Hari Prasad Sharma
Manager

 

Figures in NPR

Particulars Notes
Current Year 

FY 2076-77 

Previous Year 
FY 2075-76 
( Restated)

Profit for the Period 9,748,955,552    9,925,851,671 

Other comprehensive income/(expense)

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Exchange difference of translation of foreign operation

Cash Flow Hedges

Income Taxes relating to items that may be reclassified 

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or 
loss 

Gains on Property Revaluation 3 -  3,345,562,894 

Investments in Equity Instruments (FV changes)

Remeasurements of defined retirement benefit plans of employees 11.2.2 (2,850,588,288) 922,780,397 

Shares of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates

Income Taxes relating to items that will not be reclassified 24.3 855,176,486 (276,834,119)

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 7,753,543,750 13,917,360,843 

Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:

 Equity holders of the company  7,753,543,750 13,917,360,843 

 Non-controlling interest  -   -   

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 7,753,543,750 13,917,360,843 

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income	
For the Period ended Ashadh 31, 2077 ( 15 July, 2020)	 		
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Figures in NPR

Current Year 
FY 2076-77 

Previous Year 
FY 2075-76 
( Restated)

 Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Net Profit for the Year 9,748,955,552 9,925,851,671 

Adjustments

Income Tax expense recognised in profit or loss 6,271,148,664 5,773,512,961 

Deferred Tax expense recognised in profit or loss (1,783,085,045)    (590,121,249)

Depreciation 5,534,485,394 4,512,513,376 

Finance Income (6,141,895,681) (6,422,234,837)

Impairment Loss/(Reversal of Impairment Loss) 446,622,381 697,536,554 

Finance Costs 1,174,032,851 383,271,042 

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss (2,850,588,288) 922,780,397 

Amortization of License Fee 26,937,000 57,901,932 

Equity loss on Associates 50,158,877 7,367,604 

Unrealised (Gain)/Loss on Cash and Cash equivalents (502,167,616) 38,318,745 

Movements in Working Capital

Decrease/(Increase) in Inventory 20,187,943 146,946,328 

(Increase)/Decrease  in Prepayments & Other Non-Financial Assets (92,551,501) 134,887,091 

(Increase)/Decrease  in Employee Loan (1,383,309,697) (90,469,209)

(Increase)/Decrease  in Accruals, Advance & Others Receivables (10,187,952) (160,109,739)

(Increase )/Decrease in Trade Receivables 207,954,703 33,676,789 

(Increase )/Decrease in Deferred Taxes -  -  

(Increase )/Decrease in Contract cost assets (119,752,299) (158,969,999)

Increase /(Decrease) in Non-Current Liability 1,023,391,390 7,223,152,773 

Increase /(Decrease) in Provisions 4,056,271,786 1,038,995,889 

Increase /(Decrease) in Current Liability 2,787,819,921 3,274,012,510 

Increase /(Decrease) in Other Non-Financial Liabilities (63,002,696) 177,871,323 

NFRS Adjustments

Previous Year  Adjustments (923,569,895) (13,423,489,459)

Income Taxes Paid (6,960,938,426) (4,911,093,045)
Total Adjustments 767,961,814 (1,333,742,223)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 10,516,917,366 8,592,109,448 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

GSM License Fee Renewal

Internet License Fee Renewal (270,000)  -  

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (9,163,571,581) (5,793,254,273)

Decrease/ (Increase) in Capital Work in Progress (7,237,700,437) (1,623,698,188)

Decrease/ (Increase) in Investment (1,191,396,337) (3,771,125,110)

Income from Investment & Bank Deposit 6,141,895,681 6,422,234,837 
 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (11,451,042,673) (4,765,842,734)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities       

Increase/ (Decrease) in Capital

Dividend Paid (6,662,690,599) (8,191,914,062)
 Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities ( C ) (6,662,690,599) (8,191,914,062)
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (7,596,815,906) (4,365,647,348)

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on Cash and Cash equivalents 502,167,616 (38,318,745)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year 19,007,031,019 23,410,997,112 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 11,912,382,728 19,007,031,019 

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period ended Ashadh 31, 2077 ( 15 July, 2020)

Hari Prasad Bashyal
Chairman 

Dilli Ram Adhikari
 Managing Director
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Chartered Accountants
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A.R. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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	Notes to Financial Statements
i.	 Reporting Entity

Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited with its brand name as ‘Nepal Telecom' is Nepal's leading 
telecommunication service provider, which provides voice, data and value added services, using State 
of the Art Technologies.  It is registered under the erstwhile Companies Act 2053, being incorporated on 
Magh, 2060 (February, 2004). 

Nepal Telecom (also referred as “The Company” hereinafter) is the continuation of the erstwhile Nepal 
Telecommunication Corporation, a 100% Government of Nepal (GoN) undertaking, where all assets and 
liabilities of the corporation were transferred to the incorporated company with equity being transferred 
to the Government in lieu of the Government ownership. 

The Government of Nepal and Citizen Investment Trust are the principal promoters of the company. The 
Government of Nepal, who substantially owns the company, divested certain portion of its holdings in 
favour of the company employees and general public. The current shareholding structure is as per note 12.

The shares of the company are listed and traded on the Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (NEPSE).

The company has its registered office at Bhadrakali Plaza, Kathmandu with its branches spread 
throughout the country. It has made all efforts for nationwide reach, from urban to the most remote 
locations in providing its valued customer a quality telecommunication service that has assisted in the 
socio-economic development and digital transformation of the urban as well as rural areas of the country.

The company has been providing wide range of telecommunication services. The company endeavours to 
continue providing up to date telecommunication and related services in line with technological advances.

Annual financial statements of the company are released for general public and are also published on the 
company's website www.ntc.net.np

ii.	 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by 
revaluation of property plant and equipment, fair value measurement of financial assets and liabilities.  

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis.  

iii.	 Compliance with NFRS

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by Accounting Standards Board Nepal (ASB) and pronounced by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).

iv.	 Approval of Financial Statements

The accompanied financial statements have been approved and authorised for issue by the Board of 
Directors (BoD) of the company in its meeting held on Poush 27, 2077 (January 11, 2021).

v.	 Future accounting and reporting developments

NFRS 16 ‘Leases'
On Ashadh 11, 2077  the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) has pronounced NFRS 16 
to replace NAS 17 Leases. NFRS 16 requires lessees to recognise a right to use of asset and liability for 
future payments arising from a lease contract. Lessor's accounting requirements remain aligned to the 
current approach under NAS 17.  NFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 16 July, 
2021. These revised requirements, will have impact on the company's financial statements from next 
financial year.

IFRIC 22: Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration 
IFRIC 22 is effective from 16 July, 2020. IFRIC 22 clarifies which exchange rate to use in transactions 
that involve advance consideration paid or received in a foreign currency. These revised requirements will 
have impact on the company's financial statements from the next financial year.
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vi.	 Presentation of Financial Statements

1.	 The statement of profit or loss has been prepared using classification ‘By Nature' method.  
2.	 The cash flows from operation within the statement of cash flows have been derived using the 

‘Indirect' method.
3.	 For presentation of Statement of Financial position, Assets and liabilities, wherever applicable, are 

bifurcated in current and non-current based on their respective maturity, as well as the company's 
normal operating cycle. Such information has been disclosed in respective notes as applicable.  

vii.	 Presentation of Currency
The financial statements have been presented in the nearest Nepalese Rupees (NPR).  Nepalese Rupees 
(NPR) is the functional and presentation currency as well.

viii.	 Discounting
When realisation of assets and settlement of obligation is for more than one year, the company considers 
the discounting of such assets and liabilities where the impact is material. Various internal and external 
factors have been considered for determining the appropriate discount rate to be applied to the cash 
flows of the company. Appropriate discount rate is also used to determine the value in use for assessment 
of asset impairment as well.

Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC), with risk adjustment, is basically used in determining discount 
rates.  For this purpose, Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM) is generally used to determine the cost 
of equity.  The fact that the company does not have any debt, weighted average cost of capital for the 
company would in fact mean cost of equity only.  Besides utilisation of CAPM model for expected rate 
of return would in turn require beta to be determined.  Since the company is the only listed company, in 
Nepalese telecom industry, market beta may not give appropriate picture of movement of the market and 
the company's rate of return.  This is further evidenced by near stable price of the company's shares as 
against the volatile movement in the stock market.  

Therefore, the risk adjusted dividend growth model has been used in determining the appropriate discount 
rate to be applied for preparation of the financial statements.  The rate thus derived for discounting the 
liabilities is 8%. Besides, the average rate of earning from the company's investment, which is taken as 
8%, is used for discounting of assets and receivables.

ix.	 Accounting Polices, Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
Accounting Policies

NFRS requires the company to adopt accounting policies that are most appropriate to the company's 
circumstances. In determining and applying accounting policies, management is required to make 
judgements in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption 
to be followed could materially affect the company's reported financial position, results or cash flows. 

The accounting policies adopted by the company are consistently applied. Specific accounting policies 
have been included in the specific section of the notes for each items of financial statements which 
requires disclosures of accounting policies or changes in accounting policies.  Effect and nature of the 
changes, if any, have been disclosed at appropriate places. 

Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with NFRS requires the management to 
make judgements, estimates and assumptions applying the accounting policies that affect the reported 
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, including contingencies and commitments. Due to 
the inherent uncertainty in making estimates, actual results reported in future periods may differ from 
those estimates. The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on on-going basis based 
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be 
reasonable under the circumstances. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in 
which estimates are revised, if the revision affects only that period; they are recognised in the period of 
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

The significant judgements made by the management in applying the company's accounting policies and 
key sources of estimation uncertainty in these financial statements, which together are deemed critical to 
the company's results and financial position, are given in the respective sections of the notes wherever 
they have been applied. 
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COVID-19 pandemic

During the financial year 2019-20, a global pandemic caused by Corona Virus (COVID-19) has been 
declared. The Company continues to closely monitor the COVID-19 pandemic and its impact on the 
global and domestic economies. The expected duration and magnitude of this pandemic and its potential 
impacts on the economy and financial markets are unclear. It is not known whether the measures being 
undertaken in Nepal and globally will be sufficient to limit the impact on the economy. The financial 
impacts for many businesses are expected to be material and for the Company it will depend on how the 
situation and its impact on the economy and our customers evolves.

Financial impacts of COVID-19 pandemic identified and recognised during the financial year 2019-20 
have been reflected in our financial performance for the year and considered in our statement of financial 
position as at  July 15, 2020. To the extent that ongoing impacts have been estimated, we have considered 
the uncertainties arising from the COVID-19 pandemic in preparation of our financial statements and the 
relevant disclosures have been  made on  measurement of expected credits losses for our financial 
assets, impairment assessment of our investments in associates.

x.	 Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of  Directors of the 
Company is satisfied that the Company has the resources to continue the business for the foreseeable 
future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors have considered a wide range of information 
relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and 
capital resources. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant 
doubt upon Company's ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate 
or to cease operations of it. 

xi.	 Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

The company does not have control over any other entity for consolidation of financial statements.  
Investments in shares made by the company are financial investments and have been described under 
non-trading financial investments in note 8.1.1 and investment in associates in note 5.

xii.	 Lease

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance 
of the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the 
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset (or assets) and the arrangement conveys a 
right to use the asset (or assets), even if that asset is (or those assets are) not explicitly specified in an 
arrangement. A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease.

Operating Lease

All leases other than finance leases are classified as operating leases. Leases that do not transfer 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the Company are classified as 
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit or 
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

The company has recognised the rentals payable under operating leases to be accounted on accrual 
basis based on agreement and are included in Rent and Leasehold Cost of Land and Buildings under 
‘Administrative expenses' and Rent Expenses (service operation) under Operational and Maintenance 
Costs.

xiii.	 Reporting Dates

Particulars Nepalese Calendar Date / Period Gregorian Calendar Date  / Period

Comparative SFP* Date 31 Ashadh 2076 16 July 2019

Comparative reporting period 1 Shrawan 2075 - 31 Ashadh 2076 17 July 2018 - 16 July 2019

NFRS SFP* Date 31 Ashadh 2077 15 July 2020

NFRS reporting period 1 Shrawan 2076 - 31 Ashadh 2077 17 July 2019 - 15 July 2020

* SFP = Statement of Financial Position
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xiv.	 Materiality

The company, for the preparation of financial statements determines materiality based on the nature or 
magnitude, or both.  Materiality is a pervasive constraint in financial reporting because it is pertinent to all 
of the qualitative characteristics.

1.	 Intangible Assets -cb[Zo ;DklQ_ 

Accounting Policies 
Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when the company controls the asset, it is probable that 
future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can 
be reliably measured.  

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated amortisation and 
accumulated impairment losses.  The useful lives and amortisation methods of the assets are reviewed 
at least annually. Changes in the estimated useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future 
economic benefit embodied in the assets are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or 
method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates in accordance with NAS 
8. Amortisation is charged to Statement of Profit or Loss on a straight-line basis over the useful life of 
intangible assets. 

Intangible assets having infinite useful life are assessed for impairment at each reporting date.

Explanatory Notes 

Software
Software are considered to be integral to an item of hardware equipment and are classified as property, 
plant and equipment and depreciated over the useful life of respective hardware.

Licence Fees
The net carrying amount of intangible assets pertains to the unamortised portion of various license 
fees paid to Nepal Telecommunications Authority (NTA).  The license fees are paid in accordance with 
regulatory requirement, in advance with applicable portion being charged to the relevant reporting period.  
The uncharged portion is carried in the financial statements as intangible assets.  The amortisation is 
done, on the time apportion basis, over the validity period of the license as specified by NTA as below:

PSTN Internet (NEW) Internet Total

Valid from 2072.10.13 2077.01.15 2072.01.15  

Valid to 2077.10.12 2081.01.16 2077.01.14  

Life (in years) 5 5 5  

      NPR 

Total Fee - 270,000 270,000 540,000

Balance as Ashadh 31, 2076 (Restated) 41,318,803 42,164 41,360,967

Payment during 2076.77 270,000

Amortization for 2076.77 (26,883,000) (11,836) (42,164) (26,937,000)

Balance as Ashadh 31, 2077 14,435,803 258,164 - 14,693,967

Further Information – GSM License First Renewal Fee
The GSM license renewal fee of NPR 20 billion has been recognised as expense for 5 years period from 
the due date.  However, the Government of Nepal's cabinet decision dated 2069/06/14 rescheduled the 
payment of NPR 20 billion with due amount to be paid in 8 annual instalments.  The final annual instalment 
has been paid during the year ( refer financial liabilities note no 8.2 ).  

GSM License Second Renewal Fee
Despite the  dispute with the regulatory authority on payment of GSM License second renewal fee which 
had become due on 2071/01/29, the company was obligated to pay NPR 20 billion only on 2076/02/10 
vide Government of Nepal's cabinet decision. However, Government of Nepal's  decision dated 
2076/02/10 rescheduled the payment of NPR 20 billion (less already paid amount of NPR 189 million) 
with due amount to be paid in 5 annual instalments starting from FY 2075/76. The unpaid liability has 
been segregated and presented as current and non-current liabilities (refer financial liabilities note no 8.2).  

GSM License Third Renewal Fee
The third renewal of GSM license that fell due on 2076/01/28 is still uncertain and yet to be confirmed. As 
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per the Government of Nepal's decision dated 2076/02/10, the company renewed its license by paying 
NPR 189 million during the financial year. A provision has been made for NPR 4 billion for the current 
year based on past obligation imposed by Government of Nepal's  decision (refer Provisions  note no 9).

2.	 Contract cost assets  -;Demf}tf nfut ;DklQ_
Contract cost assets comprise the incremental costs of obtaining a contract (mainly sales commission 
paid to dealers for sales of SIM/RUIM cards). These costs are capitalised if it can be assumed that the 
costs will be compensated by future revenue from the contract. Incremental costs of obtaining a contract 
are additional costs that would have not been incurred had the contract not been concluded.

The capitalised contract cost assets are amortised on a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer 
to the customer of the goods or services to which the asset relates. Such costs are thus recognized over 
the contract period with the customer.

Explanatory notes:

The company has estimated the average customer life of prepaid mobile services of five years considering 
the periods beyond the initial contract period for amortization of the incremental costs of obtaining a 
contract. 

The Company during the current year, has estimated that the historical average customer life is longer than 
12 months and believes that its churn rate provides the best indicator of anticipated average customer life 
and, hence, started deferral of such incremental costs of obtaining a contract retrospectively from previous 
financial year. The financial impact of this change has resulted in increase of the Company's profits 
before tax by NPR 119,752,299 and NPR 158,969,999 for the current and previous year respectively.

Contract Cost Assets
NPR

 
31.03.2077

Current Year
31.03.2076

Previous Year (Restated)

Opening Balance 158,969,999 -  

Additions 199,368,499 198,712,499 

Amortization (79,616,200) (39,742,500)

Closing Balance as Ashadh 31 278,722,299 158,969,999 

3.	 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) -hfoh]yf, KnfG6 / pks/0f_

Accounting Policies 
Property, plant and equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at their cost and are 
inclusive of all expenses necessary to bring the assets to working condition for its intended use less any 
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if applicable. 
Property, plant and equipment are recognised as an asset, if and only if it is probable that future economic 
benefits associated with the item will flow to the company; and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably.

The depreciation period is based on the expected useful life of an asset. Items of property plant and 
equipment are depreciated on pro rata basis in the year of acquisition. The residual values, useful lives and 
the depreciation methods of assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end and, if expectations 
differ from previous estimates, they are accounted for as a change in accounting estimates in accordance 
with NAS 8.

In addition to the purchase price and cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and 
conditions necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management if an 
item of property, plant and equipment consists of several components with different estimated useful 
lives, those components that are significant, are depreciated over their individual useful lives. Subsequent 
costs that do not qualify the recognition criteria under NAS 16 are expensed as and when incurred.

Plant and Machinery shall be capitalized as and when they are available for use i.e. after the equipment 
became capable to provide service to the customer.

NAS 16 and IFRIC 1 require cost of PPE to include the estimated cost for dismantling and removal of 
the assets, and restoring the site on which they are located. Management perceives that such costs 
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are difficult to estimate and considering the past practice the amount of such costs are not material to 
affect the economic decision of the user as a result of such non-inclusion.  Therefore, asset retirement 
obligation (ARO) has not been recognised.

Assets that have been decommissioned or has been identified as damaged beyond economic repair or 
rendered useless due to obsolescence are derecognised whenever identified. On disposal of an item 
of property, plant and equipment or when no economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, 
the carrying amount of an item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of 
property, plant and equipment is the difference between net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying 
amount of that item is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

The company has significant investment in network, equipment and infrastructure.  The base stations and 
technology to operate network form majority of the company's tangible assets.

Assets with the value up to NPR 5,000 are charged to Profit or Loss irrespective of their useful life in the 
year of purchase.

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged so as to expense off the cost of assets, other than land, using straight line 
method over their estimated useful lives. The depreciation is charged on revalued amount of building and 
physical structure over the remaining useful life. The additional depreciation if any on revalued amount 
of building and physical structure is transferred from revaluation reserve to equity. The residual values, 
useful life and depreciation methods are reviewed at least at each financial year end.  If expectations 
differ from the previous estimates the changes are accounted for as changes in estimates in accordance 
with NAS 8.  

Useful Life 
Useful lives of material asset categories and their depreciation rate on the Straight-Line Method are 
disclosed below:

Classification Sub-Classification Useful life

Building RCC Frame Structure 50

Load bearing structure (brick/stone) -Official Purpose 25

Load bearing structure (brick/stone) -Equipment Purpose 15

Metal Structure 15

Shelter 15

Compound Wall 15

Plant & Machinery Underground Network 15

Overhead Network 10

Earth Station 7

Telephone set 5

ADSL and Internet System 5

Optical fiber 10

Billing System (Billing, WIN, AAA Server, VoMS etc.) 7

RAN Equipment (BSC, BTS, BTS VAN, Node B, RRU, BBU etc.) 7

Core Equipment (MSC, HLR, OMC, VLR, IN, RSN, MGW, SMSC, USSD, PS, CS, 
WGW, IP Clock etc.)

7

Transmission Equipment (Satellite, Microwave etc.) 7

Power – Battery 4

Power – Others 6

Tools (Subscribers Equipment, Planning / Testing / Loose tools etc.) 5

Others 5

Other Items Heating, Lighting, Air-conditioning 5

Furniture and Fixtures 5

Office Equipment 5

Vehicle- Motorcycle/car/jeep/truck 10

Vehicle- Tricycle, cycle and others 5
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If an item of property, plant and equipment consists of several components with different useful lives, 
those components that are significant are depreciated over their individual useful life. Any component 
asset's useful life is not considered more than its major assets.

De-recognition
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from the use of that asset.  Gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of 
property, plant and equipment is the difference between the net disposal proceed, if any and the carrying 
amount.

Impairment
Property Plant and Equipment are subject to impairment assessment if there is any indication that the 
carrying value may exceed the recoverable value of the assets.  Such impairment assessment of assets 
is done on the basis of cash generating unit or if not possible on individual asset basis.

Revaluation:
Freehold land properties ,building and physical structure held by the company is recognised and reported 
at fair value conducting periodic revaluation. If an asset's carrying amount is increased as a result of a 
revaluation, the increase shall be recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity 
under the heading of revaluation surplus. However, the increase shall be recognised in profit or loss to 
the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

If an asset's carrying amount is decreased as a result of a revaluation, the decrease shall be recognised in 
profit or loss. However, the decrease shall be recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of 
any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset. The decrease recognised in 
other comprehensive income reduces the amount accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation 
surplus.

The accumulated depreciation on revalued building and physical structure is eliminated against the gross 
carrying amount of the assets and net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the assets.

Explanatory Notes 

Land
Land properties with ownership documents (i.e. in occupation and with valid documentation) have been 
recognised meeting the asset recognition criteria, also considering the principle of substance over form.  
Fair Value of each of these properties has been assessed by taking into account market consideration 
and the government rate.  All land properties have been revalued to the approximation of fair value 
as on 31 Ashadh, 2076 by independent valuator.  The fair value of land was determined using Level II 
information as required by NFRS 13, in absence of active real estate market but considering the recent 
transaction value of the similar land in the similar locality.

Considering the company's intention to hold the land for a foreseeable future, fair market value was 
considered taking into account weightage of 60% for prevalent market prices and 40% price determined 
for government's land revenue charges.

Substance over form
The company is in occupation and using land properties even in absence of ownership document in the 
company's name.  Considering the perpetuity of the usage and no apparent restriction on economic 
benefit of such land being used by the company, those properties have been recognised as assets.  The 
value and details of such land is as follows;

Details of Land being used by the company but not in its ownership

SN Land or Building
No of 

location
Area

(Square Meter)
Amount (NPR)

1 Land 238 482,549.61

a. Land under Forest for tower structure 97 132,295.36 Not Available

b. Land under GoN ownership 103 219,018.38

c. Land registered in the name of other offices of GoN 19 65,240.87

d. Land under process of ownership transfer (Government 
decision for ownership transfer already made)

12 36,562.21

2 Building & Physical Structure Not Available 173,158,729
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Buildings and Physical Structure
All physical structures have been classified on the basis of their construction type (such as RCC pillar 
structure, load bearing, stone masonry, shed and other structures etc.).  Historical cost of the physical 
structures reduced by accumulated depreciation computed on the basis of management's estimation of 
useful life, for each type, have been recognised as asset on the date of the opening NFRS Statement of 
Financial Position. 

The company has adopted revaluation model to present the value of its building and physical structure. 
The accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount 
of the asset and the net amount restated to the revalued amount of the asset. 

The amount of the adjustment arising on the statement or elimination of accumulated depreciation forms 
part of the increase or decrease in carrying amount that is accounted for in accordance with accounting 
policies of the company.

The company has conducted revaluation of freehold land, buildings and physical structures  as on Ashadh 
31, 2076 (July 16,2019) by the independent valuator.

Some of the buildings and physical structures have been constructed in the land property where the 
company does not have document of title.  Substance over form has been taken as the basis for 
recognition of such buildings.

Further, there is a regulatory requirement that all physical structures should be supported by the approved 
design and construction completion certificate from concerned authorities.  There are building that do 
not have either approved design or construction completion certificate.  These entail risk from regulatory 
authority including fines and possible demolitions.

Revaluation Reserve
The company has internally reviewed the valuation of  freehold land as on Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) 
and  found no significant change in the value due to such reassessment.  

Depreciation is charged on revalued amount of building and physical structure over the remaining useful 
life. Additional depreciation amounting NPR 26,744,348 on revalued amount of building and physical 
structure has been transferred from revaluation reserve to equity.

Plant and Equipment
Historical cost of Plant and Equipment reduced by the accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment loss computed on the basis of the management's estimation of useful life, for each class 
of assets, have been recognised. Plant and equipment, that are either not in existence or in operation 
have been specifically identified and derecognised as required under NFRS. The Plant and Equipment of 
WiMAX  and CDMA project has been impaired as per NAS 36 ‘Impairment of Assets' (refer Impairment 
Note 22).

Furniture, Fixtures and Other office equipment
Historical cost of Furniture Fixtures and Other office equipment reduced by the accumulated depreciation 
computed on the basis of the management's estimation of useful life, for each class of assets, have been 
recognised as asset. 

Vehicles
Historical cost of the vehicles reduced by the accumulated depreciation computed on the basis of the 
management's estimation of useful life, for each type, have been recognised. 
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4.	 Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) -k'“hLut sfo{ k|ult_
Accounting Policies 

Assets in the course of construction are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Depreciation 
on these assets commence when these assets are ready for their intended use.

The expenditure incurred in acquisition and installation of new systems and equipment till the date of 
commissioning or civil works under construction till the date of completion is recognised as Capital work 
in progress. The value of capital work in progress includes stock of equipment lying in store or in transit  
or in custody/warehouse of vendors in case of turnkey project imported in the name of Company as 
per contract for the purpose of getting used in such installation or construction. The value also includes 
balances with contractors and suppliers of the systems and equipment for the value to be received. 
Equipment are capitalised upon commissioning and civil works are capitalised upon handing over after 
being capable of use.

Capital Inventory under installation are presented net of allowance for obsolete items. The allowances for 
obsolescence is estimated to approximate the net realisable value of such items. Allowance adjustments 
are made for those Capital inventories identified by the management as obsolete, non-moving and slow-
moving on the basis of last usage of the Capital inventories items lapsing more than five years old, 2-5 
years and 1-2 years respectively.

Inventory Usage Allowance

Regular Within 1 year -

Slow Moving 1 to 2 years 25%

Non-Moving 2 to 5 years 50%

Obsolete More than 5 years 100%

Explanatory Notes 
NPR

 Capital Work in Progress Capital Works

Capital 
Inventory 

 under 
installation

Advance to 
Suppliers  

and 
Contractors

Total

         

CWIP Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076 707,798,471 4,223,796,991 2,230,956,966 7,162,552,428

Net Addition / (Net Transfer) for 2076-77 893,234,292 5,342,003,823 798,562,182 7,033,800,297

CWIP Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 1,601,032,763 9,565,800,814 3,029,519,148 14,196,352,725

  -

Accumulated Impairment as at Ashadh 31, 2076 
(Restated)

464,327,184 5,849,617 470,176,801

Impairment  for FY 2076-77 Ashadh - -

Accumulated Impairment as at Ashadh 31, 2077 464,327,184 5,849,617 470,176,801

  -

Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 1,601,032,763 9,101,473,630 3,023,669,531 13,726,175,924

Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2076 (Restated) 707,798,471 3,643,104,734 2,225,107,349 6,576,010,554

Capital Inventory  Includes Capital Equipments /Inventory imported in the name of Company as per 
contract in case of turn key project amounting to NPR 5,604,599,772  which are in custody /warehouse 
of the vendor for the purpose of getting used in such installation or construction.

5.	 Investments in Associates -P;f]l;o6\;df nufgL_

Accounting Policies 

An associate is an entity over which the company has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary 
nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and 
operating policy decisions of the investee but do not have control or joint control over those policies. 
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At the date of acquisition, any excess of the cost of acquisition over the company's share of the net 
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the associate is recognised as 
goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying amount of the investment. 

The results, assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in the financial statements using the 
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates are carried in the 
statement of financial position at cost as adjusted for post- acquisition changes in the company's share 
of the net assets of the associate, less any impairment in the value of the investment. The company's 
share of post-tax profits or losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Losses of an associate 
in excess of the company's interest in that associate are recognised only to the extent that the company 
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate. 

Explanatory Notes 

Impairment :
Trishuli Jal Vidhyut Company Ltd. and Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower limited which are currently 
working on developing their respective Hydroelectric Project have been greatly affected due to the 
global pandemic caused by a corona virus (COVID-19). Further, nationwide lockdown and subsequent 
prohibitory order has been imposed thereby restricting the travel of workforce and unable to procure the 
necessary materials, equipments and resources.  Due to the secure Power Purchase Agreement with the 
regulatory body and current project status of the Associates, the impairment loss does not arise  on those 
Investment in Associates.

NPR

Investment in Associates
31.03.2077

Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Investment in Trishuli Jal Vidhyut Company Ltd    

At cost 741,000,000 741,000,000

Equity adjustment (51,783,630) (45,296,151)

Investment in  Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd.  

At cost             635,400,000 635,400,000 

Equity adjustment     (42,707,638)  

   Investment in Nagarik Stock Dealer Company Ltd.

At cost  225,000,000 

Equity adjustment  (963,760)

TOTAL 1,505,944,972 1,331,103,849 

     

Associate's share  of Income/(Expense) (50,158,877)            (7,367,604)

The Company has pledged its Equity Investment of Trishuli Jal Vidhyut Company Ltd. with Nabil Bank Ltd 
(Lead Bank of Trishuli 3B Hydro Project financing) on Shrawan 07, 2076 for consortium project financing. 

	
	 Trishuli 3B Hydro Project Background :

Trishuli Jal Vidhyut Company Ltd. (TJVCL) is currently working on developing Upper Trishuli 3B 
Hydroelectric Project (UT3B HEP). It is a run-of-river type hydroelectric project located at Rasuwa and 
Nuwakot district of Nepal. The project is cascade of Upper Trishuli 3A Hydroelectric Project (60 MW) and 
has an installed capacity of 37 MW. The gross head of the project is 90 m, length of headrace tunnel is 
3805.48 m and the average annual energy generation is estimated to be 292.58 GWh. 

The power produced by the Project will be evacuated to the under construction Trishuli 3B Hub Sub-
station through 3 km long 132kV transmission line. As per the project schedule, it will be completed on 
13 March, 2021. 

Total Project Cost including Interest During Construction is NPR 8.22 billion and its financing structure is  
30% Equity and 70% Debt.

Current status Trishuli 3B Hydroelectric Project
Following is the summary of the major works done so far by TJVCL:
	

•	 Upper Trishuli 3B Hydroelectric Project has been selected by Government of Nepal as the 
first Project under the “Janata Ko Jalavidhyut” programme. Accordingly, Trishuli Jal Vidhyut 
Company Limited issued Initial Public Offering (IPO) of its shares to general public on March 
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2019. 
•	 Loan agreement with consortium of Nepalese Banks led by Nabil Bank Ltd. and co-led by 

Jalvidhyut Lagani Tatha Bikas Company Ltd. as part of financial closure for debt portion required 
for the Project was signed on 20 August, 2018.

•	 Excavation of about 1805.68 m (47%) of Headrace Tunnel has been completed.
•	 Excavation of 119 m of Audit 2 has been completed.
•	 Excavation for powerhouse first stage and second stage has been completed by 75 %  and 50% 

respectively.
•	 Excavation of slope of Surge Tank about 3370 cu.m.(24%)  has been completed.

COVID -19 Impact on the project:
Due to the nationwide lockdown and subsequent prohibitory order from local administration to combat 
with the risk of COVID-19, thereby restricting the travel of workforce and unable to procure the 
constructions materials and equipment, the progress has been halted for about six months. This will 
lead to delay in project completion date than estimated previously in normal conditions. The company 
has been actively working with the line ministry for availability of skilled manpower required from China, 
construction materials and equipment that have been kept in foreign custom port. Due to this, the project 
construction has been started currently.

Upper Tamakoshi Hydroelectric Project Background :
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower limited is currently working on developing 456 MW Upper Tamakoshi 
Hydroelectric Project (UTKHEP). 

Upper Tamakoshi Hydroelectric Project (UTKHEP) is the largest project so far in Nepal under 
implementation phase. It is national priority project and its early commissioning is very important in order 
to cope with ongoing electricity crisis in Nepal. It is located in lower region of the Higher Himalayas, 
in catchment of Tamakoshi River. Tamakoshi River is one of the major tributaries of Sunkoshi River in 
Koshi River Basin. The intake for  hydropower plant is located at Lamabagar Village, which lies at direct 
distances of about 6 km south of the border with China (Tibet) and 32 km north to northeast of  Dolakha 
District centre, Charikot.

It is a Peaking run-of-river(PRoR) type hydroelectric project. The project has an installed capacity of 456 
MW. The gross head of the project is 822 m, design discharge is 66 m3/sec and the average annual 
energy generation is estimated to be 2280 GWh. 

The power produced by the Project will be evacuated to the Khimti Substation through 47 km long 220 
kV transmission line. As per the project schedule, it will be completed on 30 April, 2021.  Total revised 
Project Cost including interest during construction is NPR 49.29 billion and cost incurred till kartik, 2077 
is NPR 52.28 billion.   

Approximately, 99.8% of its physical progress has been accomplished, and this project is expected to be 
commissioned by this financial year.

COVID -19 Impact on the project:
Due to the nationwide lockdown and subsequent prohibitory order from local administration to combat 
with the risk of COVID-19 pandemic, thereby restricting the travel of workforce and transportation of 
construction materials, civil, hydro mechanical and pending substations works have been delayed.  
The foreign consulting personnel are hesitant to return Nepal due to pandemic situation and the local 
workforce has been infected from COVID-19 thereby affecting the project completion.

Nagarik Stock Dealer Company Limited:
The company has promoter shareholding of 9 % in Nagarik Stock Dealer Company Limited which has 
been established with the objective of dealing in securities in the capital market with the stipulated 
regulation and guidelines of Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON).

6.	 Inventory -lhG;L df}Hbft_

Accounting Policies 

Inventories are carried at the lower of net realisable value or cost.  

Cost comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is measured using First In First Out (FIFO) 
method.  Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the 
estimated cost of completion and the necessary estimated expenses. 
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Inventories are presented net of allowance for obsolete items. The allowances for obsolescence is 
estimated to approximate the net realisable value of such items. Allowance adjustments are made 
for those inventories identified by the management as obsolete, non-moving and slow-moving on the 
basis of the last usage of the inventory items lapsing more than five years old, 2-5 years and 1-2 years 
respectively.

Inventory Usage Allowance

Regular Within 1 year -

Slow Moving 1 to 2 years 25%

Non-Moving 2 to 5 years 50%

Obsolete More than 5 years 100%

Explanatory Notes 

Inventories primarily consist of cash cards, telephone sets (mobile or otherwise), drop wires, fiber cables, 
accessories and spares that are not eligible for capitalisation.  

NPR

Inventory 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

Restated

Gross Inventory

Telephone sets, Drop Wire & Accessories 75,480,173 85,230,878

Cash Cards 66,009,175 121,939,024

Spares and other Inventories 555,553,197 415,296,838

697,042,545 622,466,740

Allowance Adjustments

Telephone sets, Drop Wire & Accessories 63,694,257 27,866,538

Cash Cards 22,417,921 2,838,470

Spares and other Inventories 353,068,628 313,712,050

439,180,805 344,417,057

Inventory net of allowances

Telephone sets, Drop Wire & Accessories 11,785,916 57,364,340

Cash Cards 43,591,255 119,100,555

Spares and other Inventories 202,484,569 101,584,788

Total 257,861,740 278,049,683

7.	 Prepayments ,Other Non-Financial Assets and Other Non-Financial 
Liabilities

7.1.	 Prepayments and Other Non-Financial Assets -clu|d e'QmfgL tyf cGo u}/ ljQLo 

;DklQ_

Accounting Policies 

Instances where the payments have been made and where expense pertains to the future period(s) are 
recognised as prepayments.  These amounts are charged to statement of profit or loss in the period to 
which they relate with. Other Non-Financial Assets include Advances for spare parts and to  suppliers, 
employees, and other working advances on which the company receives the goods and services in the 
future during the normal course of business. The Prepaid expenses and  Other Non-Financial Assets are 
stated net of allowances for bad and doubtful debt based on company's assessment of credit worthiness 
and overdue for more than 12 months.
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Explanatory Notes 
NPR

Prepayments, Other Non-Financial Assets 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

Restated

Prepaid expenses 101,838,641 57,629,079

Less: Expected Credit Loss (1,355,994)

Other Non-Financial Assets 226,405,569 147,189,921

Less: Expected Credit Loss (38,837,876)

Total 288,050,340 204,819,000

7.2.	 Other Non-Financial Liabilities -cGo u}/ ljQLo bfloTj_

Accounting Policies 

Non-Financial Liabilities include the statutory liabilities which arise as a result of statutory obligation 
during the normal course of business of the company. It also includes the liabilities on  the part of the 
company to the customers  for the promised services.

Explanatory Notes

NPR

Other Non-Financial Liabilities 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

Restated

VAT Payable 964,249 96,963,033

Other Fee Collection Payable 373,490,933 415,599,596

Royalty and Contribution to RTDF Payable 2,084,000,077 2,210,391,034

Advance from Subscribers/Unearned Cash Card Sales 1,334,980,357 1,133,484,649

Total 3,793,435,616 3,856,438,312

8.		  Financial Instruments
Accounting Policies 

The company has elected to apply NFRS 9 Financial Instruments as the new accounting policies provide 
more reliable and relevant information for users to assess the amounts, timing and uncertainty of future 
cash flows. 

8.1		 Financial Assets 

(I)	 Classification
The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
•	 those to be measured subsequently at fair value 

1. through other comprehensive income, or 
	 2. through profit or loss
•	 those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and 
the contractual terms of the cash flows. 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other 
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model 
in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether 
the company has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the 
equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income. The company reclassifies debt 
investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes 

(II)	 Measurement
At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a 
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable 
to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value 
through profit or loss are charged in profit or loss. 
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Investments and other financial assets 
Debt instruments 
Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company's business model for managing 
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into 
which the company classifies its debt instruments: 

a.	 Amortised cost:
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent 
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt 
investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship 
is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these 
financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. 

b.	 Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): 
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where 
the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through 
OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange 
gains and losses which are recognised in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, 
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss 
and recognised in other gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in 
finance income using the effective interest rate method.

c.	 Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are 
measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently 
measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised 
in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit or loss within other gains/(losses) in 
the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in the finance 
income.

Equity instruments 

The company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the company's 
management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other 
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or 
loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in profit or loss as other income when 
the company's right to receive payments is established. 

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other 
gain/(losses) in the statement of profit or loss as applicable. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment 
losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair 
value. 

(III)	 Impairment of financial assets
The company assesses on a forward-looking basis, the expected credit losses associated with its assets 
carried at amortised cost and FVOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there 
has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 22 details how the company determines whether there 
has been a significant increase in credit risk. 

For trade receivables only, the company applies the simplified approach permitted by NFRS 9, which 
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. 

The company has four types of financial assets subject to NFRS 9's new expected credit loss model.  The 
company was required to revise its impairment methodology under NFRS 9 for each of these classes of 
assets. 

(i) 	 Employee Loans
For loans and receivables already in place at Ashadh end 2077, the company has determined 
them reliably assessing the probability of default at the initial recognition of each loan or 
receivable that would result in undue cost and effort. As permitted by NFRS 9, the credit 
impairment is determined based on whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has not 
increased significantly since initial recognition, the company shall measure the loss allowance 
at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses (ECL), until the loan is derecognised.

87
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



(ii) 	 Accruals Advance and Other Receivables
For Accruals, Advances and Other Receivables, the credit impairment is determined based on 
whether the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the company shall 
measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12 month expected credit losses (ECL). 

(iii) 	 Trade & other receivables
For trade & other receivables, the company applies the simplified approach to providing for 
expected credit losses as prescribed by NFRS 9, which requires the use of the lifetime expected 
loss provision for all trade & other receivables . 

(iv) 	 Term Deposits &Investments  in Bonds
These are debt investments at amortised cost and are considered to be low risk, and thus the 
impairment is determined as 12 months expected credit losses. 

Explanatory Notes:
NPR

Financial Assets 
(FY 2076-77 )

FVtPL
FVtOCI At Amortised 

cost
Total

Debt Equity

Equity Investments 130,000,000 130,000,000

Employee Loan 3,659,711,894 3,659,711,894

Accruals, Advance & Others Receivables 351,474,292 351,474,292

Trade & Other Receivable 2,255,209,862 2,255,209,862

Term Deposits, Loan Investments and 
Investments in Debenture

54,545,588,887 54,545,588,887

Cash & Cash Equivalents 11,912,382,728 11,912,382,728

Total 15,923,568,914 - 130,000,000 56,800,798,749 72,854,367,663

Financial Assets (FY 2075-76 )
(Restated)

FVtPL
FVtOCI At Amortised 

cost
Total

Debt Equity

Equity Investments 130,000,000 130,000,000

Employee Loan 2,276,402,197 2,276,402,197

Accruals, Advance & Others Receivables 341,385,056 341,385,056

Trade & Other Receivable 2,463,164,566 2,463,164,566

Term Deposits, Loan Investments and 
Investments in Debenture

53,579,192,550 53,579,192,550

Cash & Cash Equivalents 19,007,031,019 19,007,031,019

Total 19,007,031,019 - 130,000,000 58,660,144,369 77,797,175,388

8.1.1	 Equity Investments -z]o/ nufgL_

Accounting Policies 

Equity investments are accounted for at fair value in accordance with NFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments.' 
These investments are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income as the company does 
not intend to hold these instruments for trading purpose.

Explanatory Notes 
NPR

Equity Investments 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

Restated

Vidhyut Utpadan Company Ltd. 130,000,000 130,000,000

130,000,000 130,000,000

The company has made this investment under long term investment strategy. The company has promoter 
shareholding in this company. This company is yet to be in full operation to generate revenue. So, the 
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company believes, considering other similar investments in the market, that the long-term return from the 
investments and the future value will more than sufficiently cover the cost of the investment. The cost 
value currently represents the fair value of these investment.

The company has currently its representative in the Board of Directors of the Vidhyut Utpadan Company 
Ltd. by virtue of  shareholders consensus with  Group ‘B' shareholders  for one year on rotation basis.

8.1.2	 Employee Loans -sd{rf/L C0f_

Accounting Policies 

Employee loans are accounted for fair value through profit or loss. The effective interest shall be charged 
to profit and loss.

Explanatory Notes 

Employee loans are benefits provided by the company to its employees.  The Company's business model 
is to hold on to these assets until maturity for the purpose of collecting principal, interest  and bonus 
amount.  The company collects interest at the time of disbursal and principal is collected over the period 
in accordance with the repayment schedule. For Insured Loan, the employee will pay required premiums 
annually and final settlement will be done after maturity of Insurance plan. The Company collects the 
principal amount and agreed proportionate amount of bonus received  from the insurance company.  

The intrinsic effective interest and the net change in fair value is taken to profit or loss and the principal 
outstanding is reported at fair value.  These loans have the recoverable period from 1 to 19 years.  The 
discount rate that has been considered for computing fair value is the notional average interest rate used 
for determining the taxable benefit of employees during the year. 

Employee Loan is reclassified as fair value through profit or loss from amortised cost as the business 
model of managing the assets changed. These assets are considered to have nominal risk of recovery as 
the employee's current and retirement benefits and Insurance Plan adequately secures the receivables.

NPR

Employee Loan 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Gross Disbursement and Outstanding 5,579,348,861 4,167,274,718

Fair Value adjustment (1,919,636,967) (1,890,872,521)

Total Employee Loan at Fair Value 3,659,711,894 2,276,402,197

 

Employee Loan - Current Portion 96,793,814 84,270,482

Employee Loan - Non-Current Portion 3,562,918,080 2,192,131,715

Total Employee Loan at Fair Value 3,659,711,894 2,276,402,197

8.1.3	 Accruals, Advances and Other Receivables -k|f]befjL /sd, k]:sL / cGo e'QmfgL 
kfpg' kg]{ /sd_

Accounting Policies 

These comprise of interest accrued, claim against employees, claim against supplier and others. These 
are expected to be settled in normal course of operation within one-year period of such claims. These are 
recognised initially at cost and subsequently at fair value through profit or loss. 

Explanatory Notes 

Interest Accrued :
Interest Accrued represents amount pertaining to the period for Debentures but with the payment timing 
beyond the reporting dates. The risk of non-recovery is considered to be nominal.
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Claims against suppliers and others: 
These comprises claims to be received from contractors, suppliers and others with no implicit finance 
charge. These are expected to be settled in normal course of operation within one-year period of such 
claims and are carried at costs, is considered to represent the fair value.

Claims Against  Employees:
These comprise the claims to be received from employees with no implicit finance charge. These are 
expected to be settled in normal course of operation within one-year period of such claims and are 
carried at costs, is considered to represent the fair value.

NPR

Accruals, Advances and Other Receivables 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Interest Accrued  57,716,324 222,386,933

Advance To and Claims Against Others  205,688,982 29,790,831

Advance To and Claims Against Employees  88,068,986 89,207,292

 351,474,292 341,385,056

8.1.4	 Trade & Other Receivables -cf;fdL af“sL_

Accounting Policies 

Trade receivables:
Trade receivables comprise of amounts owed to the company by the customers as per IFRS 15: Revenue 
from Contracts with customers.  A fifteen days credit period is allowable to all the receivables from 
PSTN and VSAT services provided by the company. Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are 
measured at the carrying amount at which the items are initially recognised less any impairment losses, 
i.e. stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowances.  Such allowances are affected by 
way of write-downs based on the estimated irrecoverable amount.  The company estimates the Expected 
Credit Loss (ECL) on these instruments in the form of impairments. 

Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to be collectible.  Write-
offs of trade receivables are recognised in some cases using the allowance accounts. 

Contract Asset:
A contract asset is defined in IFRS 15:Revenue from Contracts with Customers as an entity's right to 
receive consideration in exchange for goods or services that the entity has already provided to the 
customer, but payment is still conditional as per the business model of the Company.

Impairment:
Trade and other receivables and contract assets are exposed to customers' credit risk and are subject to 
impairment assessment. The company applies the simplified approach to providing for expected credit 
losses which requires the use of the lifetime expected loss provision for all trade receivables or contract 
assets that result from transactions that are within the scope of Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
and that do not contain a significant financing component.

In “Simplified approach”, expected credit loss is calculated using a provision matrix. A provision matrix 
is applying the relevant estimated loss rates to the trade receivable balances outstanding (i.e. a trade 
receivable ageing analysis).  

Explanatory Notes 

The groupings have been based on type of customer such as Wireless, Fixed line, Interconnection 
services – International and Domestic along with appropriate sub groups based on their similar credit risk 
characteristics to apply the provision matrix.  The Company uses portfolio approach based on historical 
credit loss experience  to estimate the lifetime expected credit losses .

The company's trade receivables are stated after lifetime expected credit loss.  In addition to the 
non-recoverable risk of trade receivables, which the company believes is adequately covered by 
the allowances made, these assets are subject to diminishing value due to time value of money and 
inflationary devaluation as no interest is charged on these accounts.
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Impairment:
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic impacts, it is expected that an increase in unemployment rates and 
decline in gross domestic product will exceed the relevant thresholds. Therefore, when estimating the 
expected credit loss we have incorporated up to ten percent macro economic adjustment in arriving 
expected loss rate in addition to historical loss rate derived from default from customers.  As a result, 
we have increased the allowance for Expected Credit Loss to reflect risks and uncertainties brought by 
the COVID-19 pandemic. Should the macroeconomic assumptions change in the future, it could have a 
material impact on our allowance for Expected Credit Loss in the subsequent years.

NPR

Trade Receivables 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Gross Trade Receivable

Wireless 888,043,694 987,799,718

Fixed Line 1,695,187,594 1,631,934,477

International Inter- connection 1,274,355,717 1,538,643,423

Domestic Inter- connection  253,170,345  253,170,345 

Contract Assets  92,835,910 

4,203,593,260  4,411,547,963 

Expected Credit Loss

Wireless  426,025,608 501,922,319

Fixed Line  1,088,116,434 1,018,136,915

International Inter- connection  143,936,646 175,153,819

Domestic Inter- connection  253,170,345 253,170,344

Contract Assets  37,134,364 

 1,948,383,397  1,948,383,397 

Trade Receivables net of impairment

Wireless  462,018,086  485,877,399 

Fixed Line  607,071,160  613,797,562 

International Inter- connection  1,130,419,071  1,363,489,605 

Domestic Inter- connection

Contract Assets  55,701,546  -  

 2,255,209,862  2,463,164,566 

8.1.5	 Term Deposits, Loan Investments and Investments in Debenture 	  

-d'2lt lgIf]k, C0f nufgL tyf C0fkqdf nufgL_

Accounting Policies 
The company recognises terms deposits, loan investments and investments in Debenture initially at fair 
value and subsequently at amortised cost using effective interest rate.  The company has capacity and 
intention to hold on these investments until maturity.  It is company's business model to hold on these 
investments solely for the purpose of receiving principal and interest. 
Term Deposits:
Terms deposits in Banks are held with fixed coupon rate of interest and are to be recognised at amortised 
cost using effective interest rate. Since, under the company's business model, the company intends 
to receive only contractual cash flows from these financial assets with no other costs or premium / 
discounts being involved. Therefore, the intrinsic coupon rate is taken as effective interest rate for all the 
term deposits. Considering the maturity period of the deposits these are classified as current assets.

Explanatory Notes 
Term Deposits:
The company only invests in term deposits and Debentures of the government and class ‘A' commercial 
banks in Nepal. The Banks are regulated and are under strict monitoring of the Central Bank of Nepal. 
Therefore, the risk of non-recovery on these instruments are considered nominal. Further, in absence of 
any other incremental costs, the interest rate inherent in these instruments are the effective interest rate 
and adjust for the credit risk and time value of money.
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Loan Investments:
Interest accrued and service charge amounting to NPR 961,039,954 (Net of Tax Deduction at Source) on 
Loan Investment provided to M/s Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited has been capitalised as per the 
loan agreement. The prevailing interest rate as on Ashadh end, 2077 is 10.75 % p.a. Total outstanding, 
including opening balance, additional loan investment during the year and capitalised interest  and service 
charges as at the year-end, is NPR 11,450,380,887. Further, the company has committed to provide NPR 
1.5 billion (remaining) to M/s Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited as an additional loan investment, out 
of which NPR 1 billion has been provided after the reporting date.

Term Deposits held by the company amount to NPR 3.3 billion has been kept as lien, as security  by the 
bank for letter of credits issued. 

NPR

Term Deposits, Loan Investments and Investments in 
Bonds/Debenture:

31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Government and Corporate Debenture    

10 %Siddhartha Bank Debentures 400,000,000 500,000,000

10% NABIL Bank LTD 50,000,000

10.25% KBL Debenture 137,872,000

10.35% ADBL Debenture 130,728,000.00

 10% Nepal SBI Debenture 50,000,000

10.25% Citizen Debenture 47,604,000

10.25 %MBL Bank Debentures 120,000,000

10.25% NIC Asia Bank Debentures 100,000,000

10.25% Siddhartha Bank Debentures 140,595,000

10% NIC ASIA Bank Debenture 100,000,000 100,000,000

10.25% Global IME Bank Debenture 107,689,000 107,689,000

10% NMB Bank Debenture 20,000,000 20,000,000

1,404,488,000 727,689,000

Loan Investments 

Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd. 11,450,380,887 9,429,543,550

 

Term Deposits with Commercial Banks

in Foreign Currency (US$ in equivalent NPR) 6,740,720,000 6,670,960,000

in Nepalese Currency 34,950,000,000 36,751,000,000

  54,545,588,887 53,579,192,550

 

Current  41,690,720,000 43,521,960,000

Non-Current  12,854,868,887 10,057,232,550

Total 54,545,588,887 53,579,192,550

8.1.6	 Cash and Cash Equivalents -gub / gub ;/x_

Accounting Policies 

Cash and cash equivalents are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently at fair value through 
profit or loss. They are reported at their carrying value. The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents 
approximate their fair value.
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Explanatory Notes 

NPR

Cash and Cash Equivalents 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Bank Balances

Interest Bearing 11,399,941,611 19,015,152,985

Non-Interest Bearing 10,235,618 30,181,234

Cash Balance 37,884 15,545

11,410,215,113 19,045,349,764

Effect of  Exchange rate changes 502,167,616 (38,318,745)

Total 11,912,382,728 19,007,031,019

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

in Foreign Currency (Equivalent NPR) 4,173,690,991

in Nepalese Currency 7,738,691,737

  11,912,382,728

Represented by:

L/C margin 936,096,005

Deposit Lien 425,699,644

Currency Cash 37,884

Cash and Cash Equivalents in Banks 10,550,549,195

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,912,382,728

Cash and cash equivalents have original maturity of less than three months. These enable the company 
to meet its short-term liquidity requirements.  The majority of the company's cash and cash equivalents 
comprise of interest bearing call deposits with commercial banks which are subject to insignificant risk of 
change in value.  These also include cash-in-hand and cheques. 

Cash and cash equivalents include Letter of Credit Margin Deposits  and Budget Account Lien amounting  
to   NPR 1,361,795,650 kept as lien, security by the bank for letter of credits issued.

Foreign currency balances with banks falling under the cash and cash equivalents classification, are 
converted into reporting currency using the closing exchange rates and resulting Foreign exchange gain 
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Risk of holding cash and bank balance is the time value of money and the inflationary devaluation which 
is not fully off-set by interest earned by those bank deposits.

8.2		 Financial Liabilities

(I)	 Classification
Financial liabilities are categorised under two categories
•	 Those carried at amortised cost through profit or loss
•	 Those carried at amortised cost using effective interest rate

(II)	 Measurement
On initial recognition all financial liabilities are recognised at their fair value.  The subsequent 

measurement depends on the classification of the financial liabilities.

93
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



Explanatory Notes 

Financial liabilities of the company are reported at amortised cost using effective interest rate.
NPR

Financial Liabilities (FY 2076-77) FVtPL Amortised cost Total

Subscriber Deposits 1,724,689,593 1,724,689,593

GSM License Renewal Fee 10,210,973,683 10,210,973,683

Current Liabilities 14,865,129,235 14,865,129,235

  26,800,792,511 26,800,792,511

NPR

Financial Liabilities(FY 2075-76) FVtPL Amortised cost Total

Subscriber Deposits         1,929,304,322     1,929,304,322 

GSM License Renewal Fee       15,438,123,781   15,438,123,781 

Current Liabilities         8,315,967,061     8,315,967,061 

        25,683,395,164   25,683,395,164 

8.2.1	 Subscriber Deposits -u|fxs w/f}6L_

Explanatory Notes 

Subscribers' deposits are deposits from customers for services they have subscribed in accordance with 
the company's service policies. It consists of credit limit and deposit from customers for services they 
have subscribed. The company pays nominal interest of 3% on these deposits. In absence of maturity 
period of these credit limit and deposits, these are considered to have maturity of 5 years and effective 
interest rate has been applied, considering the discount rate.  The effective interest is taken to statement 
of profit or loss.

NPR

Subscriber Deposits 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Gross Amount 2,261,513,502 2,405,111,180

Discount  (536,823,909) (475,806,858)

1,724,689,593 1,929,304,322

Only nominal value of subscriber deposit is reversed, normally as the result of discontinuance by the 
subscribers and it is not possible to estimate probable future payments.  Therefore, entire subscriber 
deposit is classified as non-current.

8.2.2	 GSM License Fee Renewal Liability -lh=P;=Pd nfO{{;]G; gjLs/0f z'Ns_

Explanatory Notes 

GSM License Fee First Renewal Liability
The company was obligated to pay NPR 20 billion as the first renewal fee for its GSM License. However, 
the Government of Nepal vide decision dated 2069/06/14 rescheduled the payment of the first renewal 
fee to be paid over the next eight years by annual instalments of NPR 2.5 billion.  The liability is accounted 
for at amortised cost using effective interest rate.  The company has considered 8% as the discount rate 
for the future payments and computation of amortised cost.  The effective interest is recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss.  The liability has been fully settled during the year.

GSM License Second Renewal Liability
The company was obligated to pay NPR 20 billion (less already paid amount of NPR 189 million) as the 
second renewal for its GSM License.  However, the Government of Nepal rescheduled the payment of 
the remaining second renewal fee to be paid over the next five years by equal annual instalments of NPR 
3,962,200,000.  The liability is accounted for at amortised cost using effective interest rate.  The company 
has considered 8% as the discount rate for the future payments and computation of amortised cost.   The 
effective interest is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 
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NPR

GSM License Fee Renewal Liability 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Gross Amount 11,886,600,000 18,348,800,000

Discount (1,675,626,317) (2,910,676,219)

10,210,973,683 15,438,123,781

Current Portion 3,962,200,000 6,462,200,000

Non-Current Portion 6,248,773,683 8,975,923,781

Total GSM License Fee Renewal Liability 10,210,973,683 15,438,123,781

8.2.3	 Other Current Liabilities -rfn' bfloTjx¿_

Current liabilities and other payables are recorded at cost. They are expected to be settled within 12 
months of normal course of business. The carrying amounts represents the amortised cost.

Explanatory Notes 

NPR

Current Liabilities 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Sundry Creditors - Suppliers 12,926,623,617 6,959,684,152

Sundry Creditors -Inter -Administration 373,881,095 494,336,719

Advances Work/Income related 1,334,400,909 663,790,688

Others Liabilities 230,223,614 198,155,502

14,865,129,235 8,315,967,061

8.3		 Financial Guarantee Contract: 
Financial guarantee contracts are recognized as a financial liability at the time the guarantee is issued. 
The liability is initially measured at fair value. The fair value of a financial guarantee contract is the present 
value of the difference between the net contractual cash flows required under a debt instrument, and the 
net contractual cash flows that would have been required without the guarantee. The present value is 
calculated using a risk free rate of interest.

At the end of each subsequent reporting period financial guarantees are measured at the higher of:
The amount of the loss allowance; and
The amount initially recognized less cumulative amortization, where appropriate.

The amount of the loss allowance at each subsequent reporting period initially equals to 12-month 
expected credit losses. However, where there has been a significant increase in the risk that the specified 
debtor will default on the contract, the calculation is for lifetime expected credit losses. 
Expected credit losses for a financial guarantee contract are the cash shortfall adjusted by the risks that 
are specific to the cash flows. 
Cash shortfalls are the difference between:
The expected payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs; and
Any amount that an entity expects to receive from the holder, the debtor or any other party

Explanatory Notes 

The Company has given financial guarantee and pledged its equity share investment of its associate  M/s 
Trishuli Jalavidhyut Company Limited to Nabil Bank Ltd for Trishuli 3B Hydro Project financing as on 7 
Shrawan, 2076.

8.4		 Financial Risk Management
The company's business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk, 
market risk (Foreign currency risk, interest risk) which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial 
instruments. Risk management focuses on the unpredictable financial loss and seeks to minimize potential 
adverse effect on company's performance.  
The company's Board and senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment and 

95
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



oversight of the company's risk management. The company's risk management policies are established 
to identify and analyse the risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to 
monitor risks and adherence to limits.
Risk management policies/practices and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market 
conditions and the company's activities. The risk management is done by the company's management 
that provides assurance that the company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate practices 
& procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with company's 
risk objectives. 

Credit Risk:
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty to a financial instruments if the party fails 
to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms or obligation.  Credit risk encompasses both 
the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks.

Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk, principally consist of investments in 
debt instruments, trade receivables, terms deposits, accruals, advances and other receivables and loan 
given to employees. Terms deposits in banks result in material concentrations of credit risks. 

The company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each 
counterparty to a financial instrument.   For the purpose of risk control of Trade Receivables, Credit limits 
and deposits are established for each customer, whereby the credit limit represents the maximum open 
amount for one bill cycle. For loan Investment,  Property Plant and Equipment at present and to be owned 
in future has been mortgaged and corporate guarantee has been taken. 

Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure 
to credit risk was NPR 64.68 billion as at July 15, 2020 and NPR 62.50 billion as at July 16, 2019, being 
the total of the carrying amount of short term deposits with banks, trade receivables, accruals, advances 
and other receivables and loan given to employees. The exposure to credit risk on loan commitments 
and financial guarantee contracts amounts to NPR 2.8 billion as at July 15, 2020 and NPR 4.7 billion as 
at July 16, 2019.

Liquidity Risk:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due 
without incurring unacceptable losses. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient 
liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The company's manages the 
liquidity to ensure sufficient liquidity to meet all liabilities when due, without facing unacceptable losses. 
Any short term surplus cash generated by the company, over and above working capital requirements 
and other operational requirements including loan  and capital commitment, are retained as cash and 
cash equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested in interest bearing term deposits to 
maximize its returns on investment.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including 
estimated interest payments as at July 15, 2020:

Financial Liabilities
NPR ‘000

Financial Liabilities  
(FY 2076-77)

Carrying 
Amount

Due in 1st 
Year 

Due in 2nd 
Year 

Due in 3rd 
Year 

Due after 
3rd year 

Total 
Contractual  

Cashflows

Subscriber Deposits with 
Interest thereon 1,724,690 31,861 31,861 31,861 2,325,236 2,420,819

GSM License Renewal Fee 
Liability with Interest thereon 10,210,974 3,962,200 3,962,200 3,962,200 11,886,600

Current Liabilities 14,865,129 14,865,129 - - 14,865,129

Total 26,800,793 18,859,190 3,994,061 3,994,061 2,325,236 29,172,548

Contractual maturities of GSM License Renewal Fee Liability includes cash flows relating to unwinding 
interest of such liability. Contractual maturities of Subscriber Deposits includes cash flows relating to 
interest cost on such liability which is paid to the  subscribers. 

The table below provide details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including 
estimated interest payments as at July 16, 2019:
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Financial Liabilities
NPR ‘000

Financial Liabilities  
(FY 2075-76) (Restated)

Carrying 
Amount

Due in  
1st Year 

Due in 2nd 
Year 

Due in  
3rd Year 

Due after 
3rd year 

Total 
Contractual  
Cash flows

Subscriber's Deposit with 
Interest thereon 1,929,304 34,067 34,067 34,067 2,473,244 2,575,444

GSM License Renewal Fee 
Liability with Interest thereon 15,438,124 6,462,200 3,962,200 3,962,200 3,962,200 18,348,800

Current Liabilities 8,315,967 8,315,967 8,315,967

Total 25,683,395 14,812,234 3,996,267 3,996,267 6,435,444 29,240,211

Market Risk:
Market risk is the risk related to changes in market prices, such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates 
and market economics conditions. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control 
market risk exposure within acceptable parameters.

i. Interest Rate Risk:
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates. Any movement in the reference rates could have an impact 
on the Company's cash flows as well as costs. 

The company's Revenue Department manages the interest rate risk in order to reduce the financial impact 
as a consequence of the interest rate fluctuation. The company has established a policy and procedures 
to monitor investments and facilitate its investment diversification efforts. 

The Company is subject to variable interest rates on interest bearing assets such as cash and cash 
equivalent, Term Deposits, Loan Investments and Investment in Debentures. The Company's interest rate 
exposure is mainly related to financial assets. 

As at July 15, 2020 and July 16, 2019, financial assets of NPR 54.55 billion and NPR 53.74billon, 
respectively, was subject to variable interest rates. Increase/decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates 
at the balance sheet date would result in decrease/increase in profit/(loss) before tax of NPR 54.55 crores 
and NPR 53.74 crores for the year ended July 15, 2020 and July 16, 2019, respectively.

ii. Foreign Currency Risk:
The company is exposed to foreign currency risks on sales and purchases denominated in a currency 
other than its functional currency (NPR). The two major currencies giving rise to currency risks are US 
Dollar (USD)  and Euro (EURO).However, the company has not entered into any forward contracts to 
mitigate such risks. The company is subject to the risk that, changes in foreign currency values impact 
the company's transactions/events relating to settlement of interconnection transactions, USD Term 
Investment  and import of inventories, property plant & equipment and services. 
The company closely monitors market economic activity and currency fluctuations in the market so as to 
respond effectively to the changes in exchange rate.

The following table sets forth information relating to foreign currency exposure except Indian Currency  
as of July 15, 2020.

NPR ‘000

  USD Euro GBP Total

Financial Assets 14,834,719 31,740 11,650 14,878,109

Financial Liabilities 8,783,657 23,774 - 8,807,432

5% appreciation/depreciation of the respective foreign currencies with respect to functional currency 
of the Company would result in decrease/increase in the Company's net profit/(loss) before tax by 
approximately NPR 746,074 thousand and NPR 441,560 thousand for financial assets and financial 
liabilities, respectively for the year ended July 15, 2020.

The following table sets forth information relating to foreign currency exposure  except Indian Currency  
as of July 16, 2019.

NPR ‘000

  USD Euro GBP Total

Financial Assets 16,237,447 24,148 5,507 16,267,102

Financial Liabilities 4,749,280 2,987 1,836 4,754,103
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9.		 Provisions -Joj:yfx¿_

Explanatory Notes 

Provisions are obligations with uncertain timing and amount. The company has legal and constructive 
obligation for disbursements. The provisions have been computed based on the legal provisions and 
company's bylaws. The timing and actual payment is subject to further approvals.  The company 
estimates that these obligations will be settled within the next 12 months, therefore no discounting has 
been applied. The carrying amount represents the amortised cost.

The amount of provision recognised is the management's best estimate of expenditure required to settle 
the present obligation at the reporting date.  Management reviews provisions at each balance sheet date 
and is adjusted to reflect the best current estimate. If it is no longer probable that a transfer of economic 
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

NPR

Provisions 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Provision for Telecom Allowance 912,037,574 1,139,771,386

Provision for Staff Bonus 1,742,544,323 1,458,538,725

Provision for GSM License Renewal  Fee 4,723,287,671 723,287,671

7,377,869,568 3,321,597,782

GSM License Third Renewal Fee:
The third renewal of GSM license that fell due on 2076/01/28 is still uncertain and yet to be confirmed. As 
per the Government of Nepal's decision dated 2076/02/10, the company renewed its license by paying 
NPR 189 million during the previous financial year. A provision has been made up to the current year end 
based on past obligation. 

10.	 Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities
In accordance with NFRS 13 ‘Fair Value Measurement', the company categorises assets or liabilities 
carried on the reporting date at fair value using a three level hierarchy. Assets or liabilities categorised 
as Level 1 are valued using quoted market prices and therefore there is minimal judgement applied 
in determining fair value. However, the fair value of Assets or liabilities categorised as Level 2 and, in 
particular, Level 3 is determined using valuation techniques including discounted cash flow analysis and 
other valuation models. In addition, in line with market practice, the company applies credit, debit and 
funding valuation adjustments in determining the fair value of its uncollateralised assets. A description of 
these adjustments is set out as under. 

These valuation techniques involve management judgement and estimates to the extent of which depends 
on the complexity of the assets or liabilities and the availability of market observable information. Valuation 
techniques for Level 2 financial instruments use inputs that are based on observable market data. Level 
3 input for assets or liabilities are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect 
on the  valuation, is not based on observable market data. Determining the appropriate assumptions to 
be used for Level 3assets or liabilities require significant management judgement. Further details of the 
company's Level 3 assets or liabilities and the sensitivity of their valuation including the effect of applying 
reasonably possible alternative assumptions in determining their fair value are set out wherever required. 

Valuation of financial assets and liabilities 
Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into 
three levels according to the quality and reliability of information used to determine the fair values. 

Level 1 
Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets 
for identical assets or liabilities. Products classified as level 1 predominantly comprise equity shares, 
treasury bills and other government securities. 

Level 2
Level 2 valuations are those where quoted market prices are not available, for example where the assets 
or liabilities is traded in a market that is not considered to be active or valuation techniques are used to 
determine fair value and where these techniques use inputs that are based significantly on observable 
market data. Examples of such assets or liabilities include most over-the-counter derivatives, financial 
institution issued securities, certificates of deposit and certain asset-backed securities. 
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Level 3
Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the  valuation, 
is not based on observable market data. These are valued using various valuation techniques that require 
significant management judgement in determining appropriate assumptions, including earnings multiples 
and estimated future cash flows. 

10.1	 Assets and Liabilities Carried at Fair Value

NPR

Assets and Liabilities 
FY 2076-77

Carrying Amount
Quoted Market 

Prices
Observable Inputs

Unobservable 
Inputs

(Fair Value) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Land 21,243,664,720 21,243,664,720

Building 3,106,830,823 3,106,830,823

Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,912,382,728 37,884 11,410,177,229

36,262,878,271 37,884 35,760,672,772  -   

NPR

Assets and Liabilities 
FY 2075-76 (Restated) 

Carrying Amount
Quoted Market 

Prices
Observable Inputs

Unobservable 
Inputs

(Fair Value) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

Land 21,763,356,592 21,763,356,592

Building 3,264,855,333 3,264,855,333

Cash and Cash Equivalents 19,007,031,019 15,545 19,045,334,219

44,035,242,944 15,545 44,073,546,144  -   

Land revaluation has been periodically done to report the value of the land at fair value.  Value of similar 
land in similar locality is considered for fair value determination. (also refer note 3)

Building and physical structure has been periodically revalued to report at the fair value. The Depreciated 
Replacement Cost (DRC) approach has been used for fair value determination of building and physical 
structures. 

Cash and cash equivalent is also presented at the fair value. The cash balance is the quoted price of 
the denominated currency. Further, the company considers the short-term deposits maintained with the 
commercial banks to represent the fair value of the balances.

10.2	 Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Carried at Amortised Cost

The financial assets and financial liabilities carried at amortized cost have been assessed for their fair 
values. Since these assets and liabilities are not quoted in the active market and observable inputs for 
those assets and liabilities are not available, the management has used discounted cash flow to estimate 
their fair value, applying level 3 assumption under NFRS 13. Details are disclosed as under:
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The company operates a number of post-retirement benefit schemes for its employees including both 
defined benefit and defined contribution plans. 
1.	 A defined benefit scheme is a plan that defines an amount of pension, gratuity or leave compensation 

benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, dependent on one or more factors such as age, 
years of service and salary. 

2.	 A defined contribution plan is a plan into which the company pays fixed contributions; there is no 
legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions. 

Full actuarial valuations of the company's defined benefit schemes are carried out periodically with 
interim reviews in the intervening years; these valuations are updated by qualified independent actuaries. 
For the purposes of these annual updates, scheme assets are included at their fair value and scheme 
liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using actuarial assumptions. The defined benefit scheme 
liabilities are discounted using rates equivalent to the market yields at the reporting date. The company's 
profit or loss charge includes the current service cost, past service costs, net interest expense (income), 
and plan administration costs that are not deducted from the return on plan assets.  Re-measurements, 
comprising actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net 
interest expense (income) and net of the cost of managing the plan assets), and the effect of changes 
to the asset ceiling (if applicable) are reflected immediately in the statement of financial position with 
a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurements recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained profits 
and will not subsequently be reclassified to profit or loss.

The company's Statement of Financial Position includes the net surplus or deficit, being the difference 
between the fair value of scheme assets and the discounted value of scheme liabilities at the reporting 
date.  Surpluses are only recognised to the extent that they are recoverable through reduced contributions 
in the future or through refunds from the schemes. In assessing whether a surplus is recoverable, the 
company considers its current right to obtain a refund or a reduction in future contributions and does 
not anticipate any future acts by other parties that could change the amount of the surplus that may 
ultimately be recovered. 

Explanatory Notes 

11.1	 Short Term Employee Benefits -sd{rf/L ;'ljwf vr{_
NPR

Employee Benefit Expenses 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year

(Restated)

Short term employee benefits

Salaries & Wages 1,809,575,639 1,514,870,684

Allowances 1,260,283,388 1,266,181,024

Uniform Allowances 42,958,000 43,528,000

Overtime Allowances 31,758,030 31,940,661

Medical Expenses 435,322,895 363,678,711

Telecom Allowances 424,042,774 411,614,085

Employee Statutory Bonus 749,316,798 993,227,525

Other monetary Benefits 26,384,235 13,068,299

Leave Encashment 89,565,633 73,778,758

Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Provident Fund 174,952,154 146,422,498

Contributory Pension Fund 23,643,915 18,250,482

    Life Insurance 80,913,843 84,948,486

Defined Benefit Plan

    Leave Encashment 78,380,317 96,212,322

Pension and Gratuity 1,376,358,668 1,353,018,473

Other Long term employee benefits 5,144,108 5,830,832

Total 6,608,600,399 6,416,570,838

101
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



11.2	 Post-Employment Benefits -cjsfzkl5sf] ;'ljwf_
The company has both defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans as post-employment benefits.

11.2.1	 Defined Contribution Plan
The company operates three defined contribution plans.  
1.	 The provident fund contribution, where fixed percentage of ten percent of the salary (basic plus 

grade)is paid into the fund as and when the salaries become due.
2.	 Contributory pension fund, which is in lieu of pension and gratuity whereby company pays 

fixed amount to the individual pension fund account that will be available to the employees on 
retirement

3.	 The company contributes ninety percentage of insurance premium of the employees life 
insurance policies. The amount of policy is different as per the level of employees. The insured 
amount and the bonus accrued thereon shall be available to the employees on retirement.

11.2.2	 Defined Benefit Plan
The company provides pension for employees completing 20 years of service with the company and 
gratuity for employees who have not completed 20 years of service at the time of retirement/ severance. 
The employees are also entitled for compensatory leave payments at the time of retirement.

The company has been conducting actuarial assessment of defined benefit plans periodically.  The 
discounted value of liabilities net of benefit plan investments is presented as noncurrent liabilities. The 
current service cost, past service cost and net interest (net of unwinding interest and return on plan assets) 
are charged to statement of profit or loss.  The net actuarial re-measurements are charged or credited 
to the statement of other comprehensive income. The company pays retirement benefits partly from the 
plan assets and partly directly from the company.  The company also pays the retirement benefits in 
advance as prepayments up to maximum of 7 years pension.  Such prepayments have been deducted 
from the closing actuarial liabilities.

The defined benefit plans expose the company to actuarial risks such as longer than expected longevity 
of members, lower than expected returns on investments and higher than expected inflation, which may 
increase the liabilities or reduce the value of assets of the plans.

NPR

 Defined Benefit Plan Obligation
31.03.2077

Current Year
31.03.2076

Previous Year (Restated)

Opening DBP Obligations  14,985,261,457  14,576,445,052 

Current Service Costs  539,012,290  531,657,950 

Finance Cost  1,272,241,740  1,242,340,100 

Benefits Paid  (592,810,739)  (442,401,248)

Actuarial Re-measurements  2,850,588,288  (922,780,397)

Closing DBP Obligation(A+B)  19,054,293,036  14,985,261,457 

NPR

 Defined Benefit Plan Assets
31.03.2077

Current Year
31.03.2076

Previous Year (Restated)

Opening DBP Assets  3,464,241,337 3,270,801,288 

Additional investments  -                                   -   

Investment returns  237,859,992 230,538,711 

Benefits Paid  (124,910,294) (57,548,448)

Investment Return booked of previous year  29,089,420 20,449,786 

Actuarial Remeasurements  -   

Closing DBP Assets  3,606,280,455 3,464,241,337 

Net Defined Benefit Plan Obligation 15,448,012,581  11,521,020,120 

Charged / (Credited) to Profit & Loss  1,544,304,618  1,523,009,553 

Charged / (Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income  2,850,588,288  (922,780,397)

102
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



NPR

 Defined Benefit Plan Obligation – Pension and Gratuity 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Opening DBP Obligation  13,854,953,426 13,308,179,500 

Current Service Costs  465,247,090           464,794,290 

Finance Cost (unwinding)  1,178,060,990        1,139,212,680 

Benefits Paid (from Plan Assets)  (124,910,294) (57,548,448)

Benefits Paid (by the company)  (339,492,657) (274,849,168)

Benefits Paid (by the company-prepaid)

Actuarial Remeasurement  2,612,011,328 (724,835,427)

Closing DBP Obligation  17,645,869,883 13,854,953,426

  NPR

 Defined Benefit Plan Obligation - Leave 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Opening DBP Obligation  1,130,308,031        1,268,265,552 

Current Service Costs  73,765,200 66,863,660

Finance Cost (unwinding)  94,180,750 103,127,420

Benefits Paid (by the company)  (128,407,788) (110,003,631)

Actuarial Remeasurement  238,576,960 (197,944,970)

Closing DBP Obligation  1,408,423,153      1,130,308,031 

Actuarial Assumptions

Actuarial valuation of defined benefit plan obligation is done on the basis of the following assumptions.

  FY 2076-77 FY 2075-76

Discount Rate 8.5% 8.5%

Salary Escalation Rate 7% 7%

Pension Inflation Rate 4% 4%

Expected Return on Assets 8.5% 8.5%

Mortality Rate Nepal Assured Mortality 2009 Nepal Assured Mortality 2009

Spouse age difference 5 years 5 years

Withdrawal Rate 20-58

20-58 years Age<45 5% 5%

20-58 years Age>45 0% 0%

Sensitivity Analysis (Pension & Gratuity)

  FY 2076-77 FY 2075-76

Discount Rate

Effect on DBO – increase of discount rate by 1% -12.4% -12.6%

Effect on DBO – decrease of discount rate by 1% 15.4% 15.7%

Salary Escalation Rate

Effect on DBO – increase of salary rate by 1% 5% 5.2%

Effect on DBO – decrease of salary rate by 1% -4.6% -4.7%

Pension Inflation Rate

Effect on DBO – increase of pension inflation rate by 5% 10.0% 10.0%

Effect on DBO – decrease of pension inflation rate by 5% -8.4% -8.5%
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Sensitivity Analysis (Leave Obligation)

  FY 2076-77 FY 2075-76

Discount Rate

Effect on DBO – increase of discount rate by 1% -7.3% -7.3%

Effect on DBO – decrease of discount rate by 1% 8.3% 8.3%

Salary Escalation Rate

Effect on DBO – increase of salary rate by 1% 8.3% 8.3%

Effect on DBO – decrease of salary rate by 1% -7.5% -7.5%

12.	 Share Capital -z]o/ k'“hL_
Accounting Policies 

The company applies NAS32 ‘Financial Instruments: Presentation' to determine whether funding is either 
a financial liability (debt) or equity.  Issued financial instruments or their components are classified as 
liabilities if the contractual arrangement results in the company having a present obligation to either deliver 
cash or another financial asset, or a variable number of equity shares, to the holder of the instrument.  If 
this is not the case, the instrument is generally an equity instrument  

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, 
from the proceeds. 

Dividends and other returns to equity holders are recognised when paid or declared by the members at 
the AGM and treated as a deduction from equity. 

Explanatory Notes 
The company's registered capital structure is as follows:

NPR

Share Capital 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

No of Shares

Authorised 250,000,000 250,000,000

Issued 150,000,000 150,000,000

Paid Up 150,000,000 150,000,000

Face Value 100 100

Share Capital

Authorised 25,000,000,000 25,000,000,000

Issued 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000

Paid Up 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000

The shareholding pattern on the company is as follows:

NPR

Shareholding Pattern 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

The Government of Nepal 91.50% 91.49%

Citizen Investment Trust 0.03% 0.03%

General Public 8.47% 8.48%

100.00% 100.00%

The shareholding structure has been changed due to 4350 numbers of equity shares forfeited from 
employees and transferred to the Government of Nepal as per the BOD decision no. 3537 dated Baisakh 
31, 2077 which is yet to be approved from AGM and updated in Office of Company Registrar record.
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13	 Reserve and Surplus -;l~rt d'gfkmf_

Accounting Policies 

Deferred Tax Reserve
It is company's policy to appropriate the equivalent portion of the deferred tax assets when a net deferred 
tax asset arises.  In event where, deferred tax liability arises such amounts are reclassified within the 
equity to retained earnings.

Revaluation Reserve
Land

The company has adopted revaluation model to present the value of its freehold land properties. The 
upward movement in the value of the land is adjusted by creating an equivalent amount of revaluation 
reserve. In the cases where there is decrease in the value of the land such decrease is first charged to 
the revaluation reserve to the extent reserve is available and remaining is charged to profit or loss as 
impairment.

Building and Physical Structure

The upward movement in the value of building and physical structure is adjusted by creating an equivalent 
amount of revaluation reserve. The additional depreciation on revalued amount due to revaluation is 
transferred to equity.

Explanatory Notes 
NPR

Reserve and Surplus 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Retained Earning 46,496,907,602 49,028,450,931

Revaluation Reserve 21,279,548,434 21,306,292,781

Deferred Tax Reserve 9,065,730,093 6,427,468,562

Fair Value through OCI Reserve - -

76,842,186,129 76,762,212,274

Movements in the reserves are given in detail in Statement of Changes in Equity.

14.	 Revenue from contract with customers -u|fxs;“usf] ;Demf}tfaf6 k|fKt cfo_
Accounting Policies 

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to the customer at the 
consideration which the Company has received or expects to receive in exchange of those products or 
services, net of any taxes / duties, discounts. 

When determining the consideration to which the Company is entitled for providing promised products 
or services via intermediaries, the Company assesses whether it is primarily responsible for fulfilling 
the performance obligation and whether it controls the promised service before transfer to customers. 
Revenue is recognised when, or as, each distinct performance obligation is satisfied.

The company follows the following 5 stage process in recognition of revenue from contract with customers. 
1. Identify contract with the customer. 
2. Identify the performance obligation within the contract. 
3. Determine the transaction price.
4. Allocate the transaction price to each of the performance obligations. 
5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the performance obligations are satisfied. 

Portfolio Approach:
This above 5 stage process applies to the accounting for an individual contract with a customer. However, 
as a practical expedient, the company shall  apply this to a portfolio of contracts (or performance 
obligations) with similar characteristics as the company reasonably expects that the effects on the 
financial statements of applying this process to the portfolio would not differ materially from applying this 
process to the individual contracts (or performance obligations) within that portfolio. 
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When accounting for a portfolio, the company shall use estimates and assumptions that reflects the size 
and composition of the portfolio.

Contract Modification:
A contract modification is the change in the scope or price or both of a contract that is approved by the 
parties to the contract.

Contract modification shall account as separate contract if the following conditions are present: 
The scope of the contract increases because of the additional promised goods or services that are 
distinct.

The price of the contract increases by an amount of consideration that reflects the stand alone selling 
price of the additional promised goods and service.

Non-refundable upfront fees:
Non-refundable, registration, upfront service activation and setup fees associated with service 
arrangements are deferred and recognized over the associated service contract period or customer life. 
The receipt of those activation fees does not result in performance obligations. Instead , upfront fee is 
an advance payment for future goods or services and, therefore, would be recognised as revenue when 
those future goods or services are provided.

Revenue is recognised when, or as, each distinct performance obligation is satisfied. The main categories 
of revenue and the basis of recognition are as follows: 

a.	 Service Revenues
b.	 Multiples Deliverables:
c.	 Equipment sales:

Service Revenues
Service revenues mainly pertain to usage, subscription charges for voice, data, messaging and value 
added services. Telecommunication services (comprising voice, data and SMS) are considered to 
represent a single performance obligation as all are provided over the company's network and transmitted 
as data representing a digital signal on the network. 

The transmission consumes network bandwidth and therefore, irrespective of the nature of the  
communication, the customer ultimately receives access to the network and the right to consume 
network bandwidth.

The Company recognises revenue from these services as they are provided. The collection from customer 
in excess of revenue are classified as deferred revenue / advance from customers/subscribers as the 
case may be. 

Service revenue includes revenue from international services which is revenue from interconnection, 
roaming charges for usage of the company's network by other operators for voice, data and messaging. 
It also includes the enterprise lease services. These are recognised upon transfer of control of services 
over time. 

The company collects Ownership Fee, Telecom Service Charge and Value Added Tax on behalf of the 
Government and therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company, hence it is excluded 
from revenue.

Multiples Deliverables:
The Company has entered into certain multiple element revenue arrangements which involve the delivery 
or performance of multiple products, services or rights to use assets. At the inception of the arrangement, 
all the deliverables therein are evaluated to determine whether they represent distinct performance 
obligations, and if so, they are accounted for separately.
Total consideration related to the multiple element arrangements is allocated to each performance 
obligation based on their standalone selling prices. The stand-alone selling prices are determined based 
on the list prices at which the Company sells equipment and network services separately.

Equipment Sales 
Equipment sales mainly pertain to sale of telecommunication equipment and related accessories for 
which revenue is recognised when the control of equipment is transferred to the customer, i.e. transferred 
at a point in time. 
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Explanatory Notes 
NPR

 Revenue from contract with customers
31.03.2077

Current Year
31.03.2076

Previous Year (Restated)

Revenue from Rendering Services    
Voice  25,012,863,985  28,072,561,031 
Data  8,208,914,882  7,509,882,327 
SMS  1,004,237,138  978,319,998 
Others  209,287,030  207,853,511 
   34,435,303,034  36,768,616,868 

Equipment Sales  184,661,905  27,732,646 
Total  34,619,964,939  36,796,349,514 

 
31.03.2077

Current Year
31.03.2076

Previous Year (Restated)
Fixed Line    

Local/ Domestic  2,079,141,502  2,464,870,096 

International  Trunk  23,519,324  42,176,042 

Leased Circuits  237,579,959  217,428,332 

IN Service  8,582,953  7,392,573 

ADSL  949,505,075  1,024,557,401 

SIP  24,505  292,563 

FTTH  121,896,841  30,404,969 

Others  59,969,500  112,973,661 
Fixed Line Total  3,480,219,659  3,900,095,636 

     

CDMA    

Local/ Domestic  307,882,969  591,476,111 

International Trunk  222,238  488,700 

Data  35,350,124  65,319,196 

SMS  3,418,675  6,479,944 

Others  7,075,872  9,413,746 
CDMA Total  353,949,879  673,177,697 

     

GSM    

Voice  16,147,665,913  17,853,205,870 

Data  6,622,101,111  5,892,952,455 

SMS  479,752,467  550,913,451 

International  Trunk  61,784,332  89,541,589 

Roaming  4,416,110  14,366,372 

Others  137,569,926  84,570,293 
GSM Total  23,453,289,859  24,485,550,030 

     

Interconnection Services    

Inter-Connection - International  5,333,336,196  5,833,912,248 

Inter-connection - Domestic  819,199,677  910,362,980 

International Roaming (Sharing)  227,088,265  264,475,887 

SMS  259,440,709  178,266,541 

Others  4,671,732  895,812 
Interconnection Services Total  6,643,736,578  7,187,913,467 

     

Value Added Services (VAS)  487,485,527  491,791,016 

WiMAX Revenue  16,621,533  30,089,021 

 

Total - Revenue from rendering services 34,435,303,034  36,768,616,868 
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Recharge Card Discount :
The company started  providing discount in recharge card (Physical and MPoS) sales instead of 
commission expenses w.e.f. 2075/12/01 following the circular dated 2075/11/14 from Inland Revenue 
Department. The incremental discount on recharge card of  NPR 853,344,273 has been set off from the 
service revenue during the year in comparison to previous year.

Multiples Deliverables:
Product including multiples deliverables (Handset, Customer Premises Equipment, Fibre Cable,  Network 
Services  etc.) is allocated to standalone deliverables and recognized based on the same criteria of the 
individual deliverable.

Non-Refundable Upfront Fees 
The company has estimated the average customer life of prepaid mobile services of five years considering 
the periods beyond the initial contract period for deferral of Non-refundable registration, upfront service 
activation and setup fees. 

The Company during the current year, has estimated that the historical average customer life is longer 
than 12 months and believes that its churn rate provides the best indicator of anticipated average 
customer life. Thus, the Company service revenue that includes revenue from registration and upfront 
service activation fees associated with service arrangements are deferred and recognized over the 
associated service contract period or customer life since the date of activation of service retrospectively 
from previous financial year.

The financial impact of this change has resulted in decrease of the Company's profits before tax by                    
NPR 34,612,226 and NPR 69,145,118 for the current and previous year respectively.

15	 Finance Income -ljQLo cfDbfgL_

Accounting Policies 

The finance income from the financial instruments are recognised in accordance with NFRS 9.  

Explanatory Notes 

NPR

Finance Income 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Interest Income on Loan Investment  961,039,953  1,001,589,403 

Interest on Corporate Debentures  119,977,743  36,470,405 

Interest on Term Deposits with Banks  5,060,877,985  5,384,175,029 

Interest on employee loan 17,703,001  161,919,213 

 6,159,598,682  6,584,154,050 

16	 Other Income -cGo cfDbfgL_
Accounting Policies 

Dividend income is recognised when right to receive payment is established.  Other incomes are 
recognised when the amounts can be reliably measured and the amount is probable to be received. 
Government grants income shall be recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the entity will 
comply with the conditions attaching to them and the grants will be received (refer Government Grant 
note 25).

Explanatory Notes 
NPR

Other Income 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Dividend Income  -    -   

Liquidated Damage(LQD) and Others  2,047,959,714  387,300,745 

Government Grant Income  159,890,633 

 2,207,850,347  387,300,745 
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Liquidated Damages (LQD) includes LQD of NPR 625,348,981 for 10M GSM project, NPR 244,509,580  
for IPCDMA and NPR 24,085,569  for others and compensation of NPR 784,531,396  for IPCDMA which  
has been recognised as other income. The amount was determined and agreed between the Company 
and the vendor. The compensation will be received in goods and services. After the reporting period, 
the Company has recovered US$ 1,995,764 and INR 328,548 as LQD of IPCDMA and the Company 
has raised purchase order of NPR 33,926,645 related to service and US$ 3,410,164 related to goods 
for compensation charge. The company has reasonable assurance that all the amount of LQD and 
compensation will be recovered.   

17	 Operation and Maintenance Costs -;~rfng tyf dd{t vr{_

Explanatory Notes

These expenses include expenses incurred with fixed and mobile communications services arising from 
the operation and maintenance of such telecommunication networks. 

NPR

Operation and Maintenance Costs 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Maintenance - Office Equipment 40,175,981 77,960,493

Maintenance - Buildings 99,707,368 184,286,468

Maintenance - Plants/ Machinery 1,316,944,678 939,218,492

Power, Heating & Lighting 1,231,731,089 1,225,447,952

Fuel for Vehicles 70,281,037 79,159,550

Maintenance vehicles 56,567,197 68,556,842

Freight & Carriages 12,224,498 13,574,282

International IP Lease & Transit Cost 1,603,926,387 1,623,842,810

Cost of Telephone Sets and Other goods 161,426,230 39,886,876

Cost of Cash Card 198,227,126 251,409,609

Inquiry Service Expenses 28,119,062 18,446,482

Value Added Services Expenses 124,258,158 191,903,506

Data Entry Expenses 1,456,454 989,368

Interconnection Expenses 1,694,084,084 2,077,176,012

Training Expenditure (Contract) 97,740,455 29,028,858

Rent Expense (For Service Operation) 367,257,530 169,544,822

7,104,127,334 6,990,432,423

18	 Sales Channel, Marketing and Promotion Costs  -laqmL ;~hfn, ahf/Ls/0f 
tyf k|j4{g vr{_

Explanatory Notes

NPR  

Sales Channel, Marketing and Promotion Costs 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Commission on Sales 89,134,444 900,313,900 

Advertisement and Trade Promotion 132,542,343 169,149,456 

221,676,787  1,069,463,356 

Recharge Card Discount :
The company started  providing discount in recharge card (Physical and MPoS) sales instead of 
commission expenses w.e.f. 2075/12/01 following the circular dated 2075/11/14 from Inland Revenue 
Department. The incremental discount on recharge card of  NPR 853,344,273 has been set off from 
the service revenue during the year in comparison to previous year and the corresponding decrease in 
commission on sales.
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19	 Administrative Expenses -k|zf;lgs vr{_

Explanatory Notes

NPR

Administrative Expenses 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Travelling Expenses 119,244,906 166,295,485

Rates and Local Taxes 79,917,466 61,839,837

Rent and Leasehold Cost of Land and Buildings 117,893,565 264,521,924

Board Meeting Allowance 1,068,000 1,264,000

Other Meeting Allowances and Expenses 35,311,894 46,051,943

Printing and Stationery 34,434,096 40,403,035

Bank Charges 22,688,240 11,656,789

Training Expenses 113,256,387 140,599,288

Hospitality Expenses 18,604,056 22,878,523

Office Furnishing 9,258,932 10,316,200

Insurance 19,415,387 24,762,571

Statutory Audit Fee 2,000,000 2,000,000

Tax Audit  Fee 700,000 700,000

Audit Expenses 2,978,875 3,195,252

Postage 894,373 1,176,892

Books and Periodicals 4,222,883 5,243,418

Professional fees 4,278,687 2,684,810

Security Expenses 201,060,857 198,860,873

Outsourcing Service expenses 8,376,832 7,556,810

Membership Fee 10,770,096 10,183,447

Telephone Expenses 131,135,560 80,994,227

Anniversary Expenses 12,287,514 10,442,545

Annual General Meeting Expenses 835,617 1,033,620

Miscellaneous Expenses 89,141,799 73,727,617

Donation 100,221,381 -

1,139,997,403 1,188,389,106

20	 Regulatory Fees, Charges and Renewals -lgofds b:t'/, z'Nsx¿ tyf 

gjLs/0f b:t'/_

Explanatory Notes 

NPR  

Regulatory Fees, Charges and Renewals 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Royalty 1,389,333,384 1,473,594,023

Rural Telecommunication Development Fund Contribution 694,666,692 736,797,011

Frequency Fee 1,450,094,710 1,169,165,896

License Fee Expenses 4,000,000,000 3,969,035,068

7,534,094,787 7,348,591,998

The liabilities on account of  Royalty at the rate of 4% of service revenue have been provided for as per 
Telecommunication Rules, 2054 and contribution to Rural Telecommunication Development Fund (RTDF) 
at the rate of 2% of the service revenue as per conditions laid down by the Nepal Telecommunications 
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Authority (refer Revenue from contract with customers Note 14). For calculation of Royalty and RTDF, the 
service income includes Interconnection Income amounting to NPR. 298,031,576 which is disclosed as 
prior period income of previous period. 

The company pays annual frequency fee to Nepal Telecommunications Authority for using various 
frequency Band. The company also pays the variable Frequency fee in relation to GSM License i.e. 0.4% 
of the GSM Income which also includes the GSM portion on Interconnection revenue.

21	 Finance Costs -ljQLo vr{_

Explanatory Notes 

These are finance costs calculated using effective interest rate on the GSM first renewal fee payable and 
subscribers deposit payable.

NPR  

Finance Costs 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year  (Restated)

Unwinding Interest of GSM License Renewal Fee Liability  1,235,049,902  356,652,949 

Unwinding Interest of Subscriber deposits (29,321,717) 60,391,800 

 1,205,728,185  417,044,749 

22	 Impairment costs and reversals -ODk]o/d]G6_
Accounting Policies 

Impairment of non-financial assets
Impairment of an item of property plant and equipment is identified by comparing the carrying amount 
with the recoverable amount.  If an individual asset does not generate future cash flows independently 
of other assets, recoverability is assessed on the basis of cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset 
can be allocated.

At each reporting date the company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have 
been impaired.  

Factors that are considered important and which could trigger an impairment review include the following:
a)    Obsolescence or physical damage;
b)    Significant changes in technology and regulatory environments;
c)   Significant changes under performance relative to expected historical or projected future operating 
results;
d)    Significant changes in the use of its assets or the strategy for its overall business.

The identification of impairment indicators, the estimation of future cash flows and determination of 
recoverable amount for assets and cash generating units require significant judgement. If such indication 
exists, the recoverable amount is determined.  The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined at the 
higher of fair value less cost to sell on disposal and value-in-use.  Generally recoverable amount is 
determined by means of discounted cash flows unless it can be determined on the basis of a market 
price.  Cash flow calculations are supported by past trend and external sources of information and 
discount rate is used to reflect the risk specific to the asset or CGU.

Impairment of Financial Assets
NFRS 9 establishes a three-stage impairment model, based on whether there has been a significant 
increase in the credit risk of a financial asset since its initial recognition. These three stages then determine 
the amount of impairment to be recognised as expected credit losses (ECL) (as well as the amount of 
interest revenue to be recorded) at each reporting date: 

1.	 Stage 1: Credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition – recognise 12 
months ECL, and recognise interest on a gross basis.

2.	 Stage 2: Credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition – recognise lifetime ECL, 
and recognise interest on a gross basis.
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3.	 Stage 3: Financial asset is credit impaired (using the criteria currently included in NAS 39 
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement) – recognise lifetime ECL, and present 
interest on a net basis (i.e. on the gross carrying amount less credit allowance). 

Explanatory Notes
NPR

Impairments/( Reversal of Impairments) 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Property Plant and Equipment (of WiMAX/CDMA) 349,668,437 (13,097,968)

Buildings 443,743,742

Capital Work In Progress 87,535,067

Prepaid Expenses 1,355,994

Non Financial Assets 9,320,161

Financial Instruments

     Trade Receivables 214,646,186

     Inventory -

    Accruals, Advances and Other Receivables 98,716 50,888,600

Total 446,622,381 697,536,554

23	 Effects of Changes in Foreign Currency Exchange Rates

Accounting Policies 

Foreign currency transactions are converted into functional currency using the exchange rate prevailing 
at the date of the transaction. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated in to the reporting currency 
of the company using the rates prevailing on the reporting date. The resulting gain or loss due to translation 
is taken to statement of profit or loss.  Non-monetary assets are recorded using the rate of exchange 
prevalent as on the date of initial recognition and are not subsequently restated. 

Explanatory Notes 
NPR

Effects of Changes in Foreign Currency Exchange Rates 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Transaction Gain / (Loss) 369,806,066  506,288,861 

Translation Gain / (Loss)     831,843,883  (419,295,351)

Total 1,201,649,949  86,993,510 

24	 Income Tax

Accounting Policies 

The company applies NAS 12 for accounting and reporting income taxes. Income tax on the profit for 
the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized directly in the statement of profit 
or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive 
income.

Current tax:
Current income tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates 
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment made to tax payable in respect of previous years. The 
amount of current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or 
received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any.

Deferred tax :
Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable in future arising from temporary differences 
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding 
tax bases used in computation of taxable profit.
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It is computed using statement of financial position liability method.  Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets recognised to the extent that 
is probable that the temporary differences or taxable profit will be available against which deductive 
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when 
they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets 
are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the 
related tax benefit will be realized, based on the level of future taxable profit forecasts and tax planning 
strategies.

Current and deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off 
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same 
taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis or 
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Explanatory Notes 

24.1	 Net Tax Asset / (Liability)

The company's final income tax assessment has been completed for the Income Year 2072/73 (2015-16).  
For the remaining financial years, the assets and liabilities have been recognised and carried as under:

NPR

 Financial Year Tax Liability Advance Tax Paid
Net Tax 

Asset/(Liability)
Cumulative

2073/74 5,734,012,684 6,948,462,885 1,214,450,201 1,214,450,201

2074/75 5,903,778,849 6,251,947,179 348,168,330 1,562,618,531

2075/76 5,660,634,683 4,804,513,428 (856,121,255) 706,497,276

2076/77 6,271,148,664 6,962,104,678 690,956,014 1,397,453,290

24.2	 Current Taxes -rfn' cfos/_

Current tax payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable profit for the year and any adjustment made 
to tax payable in respect of previous years.  Taxable profit differs from the profit reported in the statement 
of profit or loss, because some item of income or expense are taxable or deductible in different years or 
may never be taxable or deductible.  The company's current tax liabilities are calculated using provisions 
of the Income Tax Act, 2058 (2002 A.D.), Income Tax Rules, Directives and circulars relating thereto as 
currently applicable in Nepal.  

NPR

Income Taxes expense 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Provision for Tax

For current year 6,222,062,957  5,660,634,683 

For prior years 49,085,707  112,878,278 

Deferred Tax-Normal (1,783,085,045)  (590,121,249)

4,488,063,619  5,183,391,712 

The provision has been made for the third renewal fees of GSM License ( period from 2076.01.29 to 
2081.01.28) amounting NPR 4 Billion as per the past obligation. The amount and timing of payment is yet 
to be confirmed. As per the provision of Income Tax Act, 2058 u/s 24(2)(Kha), the expenses deduction 
shall be claimed as and when the license fee liability will be confirmed and the payment  will be made.
The employees of the Company are provided telephone and internet facilities which have been treated as 
expenses based on reimbursement basis. Interconnection Service Expenses and Income from July 1- 16 
of 2019 have been considered in calculation of taxable income due to change in Accounting policies of 
revenue recognition from English Calendar of July to June to Nepalese financial year.
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24.3	 Deferred Taxes -:yug s/_
NPR

Particulars FY 2076-77 Carrying Amount Tax Base Temporary Diff 

Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment 24,705,486,152 32,218,456,610 (7,512,970,458)

Liability and Provisions

Provision for License Fee 4,723,287,671 - (4,723,287,671)

Defined Benefit Plan Provision 15,448,012,581 - (15,448,012,581)

Provision for Telecom Allowance 912,037,574 - (912,037,574)

Provision for Staff Bonus 1,742,544,323 - (1,742,544,323)

Contract cost expenses 278,722,299 278,722,299

Total (30,060,130,308)

Tax Rate 30% (9,018,039,093)

Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) - FY 2075-76 Ashadh (Restated)           (6,379,777,562)

Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) -Normal  FY 2076-77 Ashadh           (2,638,261,531)

Deferred Tax liability / (Asset)  Ashadh 31, 2077           (9,018,039,093)

Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) - FY 2076-77 Ashadh P&L           (1,783,085,045)

Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) - FY 2076-77 Ashadh OCI              (855,176,486)

Particulars FY 2075-76( Restated) Carrying Amount Tax Base Temporary Diff 

Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment  21,544,171,772  28,126,449,077  (6,582,277,305)

Liability and Provisions

Provision for License Fee  723,287,671  -    (723,287,671)

Defined Benefit Plan Provision  11,521,020,120  -    (11,521,020,120)

Provision for Telecom Allowance  1,139,771,386  -    (1,139,771,386)

Provision for Staff Bonus  1,458,538,725  -    (1,458,538,725)

Contract cost expenses  158,969,999  -    158,969,999 

Total  (21,265,925,207)

Tax Rate 30% (6,379,777,562)

Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) - FY 2074-75  (6,066,490,432)

Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) -Normal  FY 2075-76  (313,287,130)

Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets)- Ashadh 31, 2076  (6,379,777,562)

Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) - FY 2075-76  P&L  (590,121,249)

Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) - FY 2075-76  OCI  276,834,119 

24.4	 Reconciliation of Profit Reported in The Financial Statements and as Reported 
to the Tax Authorities

NPR

 Reconciliation with Tax Profit
31.03.2077

Current Year
31.03.2076

Previous Year (Restated)

Profit before tax as per Financial Statements 14,237,019,171 15,109,243,383

Net Adjustments under Income Tax Act 6,503,190,686 3,759,538,894

Profit for Tax Purpose 20,740,209,857 18,868,782,277

Tax rate 30% 30%

Total 6,222,062,957 5,660,634,683
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25	 Government Grant: 

Accounting Policies 

Government Grants are assistance by government in the form of transfers of resources to an entity in 
return for past or future compliance with certain conditions relating to the operating activities of the entity.
Government grants, including non-monetary grants at fair value, shall not be recognised until there is 
reasonable assurance that: 

(a) the entity will comply with the conditions attaching to them; and 
(b) the grants will be received.

Government Grant related to assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value,  shall be recognised 
as deferred income which is recognised in profit or loss  on a systematic basis over the useful life of the 
asset. Grants related to depreciable assets are recognised in profit or loss over the periods and in the 
proportions in which depreciation expense on those assets is recognised.

A government grant that becomes receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred 
or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the entity with no future related costs shall be 
recognised in profit or loss of the period in which it becomes receivable

Explanatory Notes 

The Company has entered into an agreement with Nepal Telecommunications Authority (NTA) on  to 
build “Broadband Network and Provide Internet Access Connectivity Services in Earthquake affected 4 
Districts”  in which NTA agreed to provide one-time subsidy to the Company to accomplish Broadband 
Internet Project.  The company has recognised the Grant  as the following.

 Government Grant 31.03.2077
Current Year

Grant Related to Assets 33,238,056

Grant Related to Income 154,816,332

Total 188,054,388

The government grant from NTA has become receivable by the Company as compensation for expenses 
or losses incurred in a previous period of amounting NPR 89,109,344 for operation, maintenance and 
overhead cost of previous period which has been recognised as grant income in this financial year. 

26	 Assets Held for Sale

Explanatory Notes 

Company holds dismantled assets, mainly in the nature of maintenance returns and scraps that are in 
the process to be sold. In addition to the scraps and dismantled assets there are some assets that are 
already notified for auction sale.  These assets have been retired from the books and are represented at 
zero or NPR 1 carrying amount.  As per the requirement of NFRS 5 ‘Non-Current' Assets Held for Sale 
and Discontinued Operation', these are to be valued at fair value less cost of sale.  

Considering the significance of such assets, which management feels are low in terms of materiality 
these have not been recognised in the financial statements. Furthermore, there are practical difficulties in 
determining the value of such assets.  Management assumes that the impact of such assets in terms of 
company's financial position and performance will be negligible.

There is no discontinued operation of the company.

27	 Interest in Other Entities

Accounting Policies 

The company follows NFRS 12 ‘Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities' for disclosing the extent of the 
investment, control and influence.
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Explanatory Notes 

 

 Interest in Other Entities - Percentage of shareholding FY 2076-77 FY 2075-76

Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company Limited 48.78% 48.78%

Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited. 6.00% 6.00%

Vidhyut Utpadan Company Limited. 3.21% 3.42%

Nagarik Stock Dealer Company Limited. 25.71% -

  Treatment Treatment

Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company Limited. Associate Associate

Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited. Associate Associate

Nagarik Stock Dealer Company Limited. Associate -

Vidhyut Utpadan Company Limited. Equity Investment Equity Investment

The company holds 48.78% of equity investment as at reporting date in Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company 
Limited. However, the company does not hold control of Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company Limited, therefore 
Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company Limited is continued to be recognized as an associates. The Capital structure 
of Trishuli Jalvidhyut Company Limited  is structured in such a way that the company will ultimately hold 
30% and the current equity holding is just a temporary effect.

28	 Earnings Per Share

Accounting Policies 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders by 
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year. 

Explanatory Notes 

NAS 33 ‘Earnings per Share' requires that earnings per share (EPS) information be presented in the 
financial statements.  The company's ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares are traded in a public 
market and the company files its financial statements with the Securities Exchange Board of Nepal 
(SEBON).

  NPR  

Earnings Per Share 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Profit Attributable to shareholders 9,748,955,552 9,925,851,671

Number of Shares (weighted average) 150,000,000 150,000,000

EPS (Basic) 64.99 66.17

EPS (Diluted) 64.99 66.17

There are no instruments of the company, current or prospective that will have any bearing on dilution of 
Earning Per Share.  Therefore, the company has same basic and diluted EPS. The EPS for previous year 
has been changed due to restatement.

29	 Contingencies and Capital Commitments 

29.1	 Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are potential future cash out flows, where the likelihood of payment is considered 
more than remote, but is not considered probable or cannot be measured reliably.

29.1.1	 Tax related dispute
29.1.1.1 Income Tax and TDS Related Disputes for FY 2071/72:

The company's final tax assessment has been completed for the Income Year 2071/72 and the final 
assessment order was received on 2076/04/24. The Company opted to appeal against the Reassessment 
order regarding Tax Deduction at Source (TDS) and Income Tax  and consequently applied for an 
Administrative Review with the Director General, Inland Revenue Department on 2076/05/23 by 
depositing NPR 83,662,881. ,for which the decision was pending. The Company opted to Appeal to 
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Revenue Tribunal  on Poush 08, 2077 by depositing  additional NPR 143,097,864. 
The contingent liability of NPR 361,206,462 for Tax Deduction at Source (TDS) and Income Tax  and the 
fine amount up to the date of settlement would have existed against the company for the year 2071-72, 
if the appeal goes against the company.

29.1.1.2 Income Tax and TDS Related Disputes for FY 2072/73 :
The company's final tax assessment has been completed for the Income Year 2072/73 and the final 
assessment order was received on 2077/04/25 and 2077/04/32. The Company opted to appeal against 
the Reassessment order regarding Tax Deduction at Source (TDS) and Income Tax  and consequently 
applied for an Administrative Review with the Director General, Inland Revenue Department on 2077/05/23 
by depositing NPR 155,613,124. 

The contingent liability of NPR 622,452,493 for Tax Deduction at Source (TDS) and Income Tax  and the 
fine amount up to the date of settlement would have existed against the company for the year 2072-73, 
if the appeal goes against the company.

29.1.1.3 VAT Related Dispute
Reassessment order of Value Added Tax was issued by Large Tax-Payers Office on the Self-Assessment 
Tax Return filed by the company for the financial year 2070-71.  The Company opted to appeal against the 
order and consequently applied for an Administrative Review with the Director General, Inland Revenue 
Department on 2075/03/26 by depositing NPR 8,731,622.Contingent liability of NPR 26,194,866 for Value 
Added Tax and the fine amount up to the date of settlement  would have existed against the company for 
the year 2070-71, if the appeal goes against the company.

29.1.2	 Legal cases
There were  40 numbers major legal cases against the company pending in the court of law during the 
year. Liability, if those are decided against the company, could not be assessed reliably; management 
feels that such liability would not be significant requiring quantified disclosure.

29.2	 Commitments
A commitment is a contractual obligation to make a payment in the future, mainly in relation to leases 
and agreements to buy assets such as network infrastructure and IT systems. These amounts are not 
recorded in the statement of financial position since the company has not yet received the goods or 
services from the supplier. The amounts below are the minimum amounts that the company is committed 
to pay:

NPR  

Capital Commitments 31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Commitment for Civil Works 301,114,295 193,813,617

Commitment for Procurement of Plant & Equipment 17,146,639,098 30,014,604,354

17,447,753,393 30,208,417,972

Out of total capital commitment of NPR 17,447,753,393 amount of NPR 11,492,705,381 is related with 
4G/LTE project for procurement of plant, equipment and services.

30	 Related Party Disclosures 

Accounting Policies 

The Company follows requirements of NAS 24 Related Parties and other legal requirements for disclosures 
of related party transactions and balances.

Explanatory Notes 

30.1	 Identification of Related Party Disclosures 

Following has been identified as related parties of the company:
1.	 The Government of Nepal - which is the principal owner of the company (please refer Share Capital 

note 12)
2.	 Directors of the company
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3.	 Key Management Personnel of the company - all personnel level 11 and above are considered to 
influence management decision of the company.

4.	 Relatives of directors and key management personnel
5.	 Nepal Telecom employee retirement Fund maintained with Citizen Investment Trust (CIT)
6.	 Trishuli Jal Vidhyut Company Limited
7.	 Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd.
8.	 Nagarik Stock Dealer Company Limited.

30.2	 Transactions with Related Parties 

30.2.1	 Transaction with Government of Nepal
The company has contributed NPR 28,878,899,899 on account of tax and non-tax revenue to government 
treasury. It also paid NPR 6,175,797,750 dividend on equity share investment.

NPR  

31.03.2077
Current Year

31.03.2076
Previous Year (Restated)

Advance Tax including withholding tax 6,913,018,971 4,873,478,679

Value Added Tax-Collection Deposited 4,324,398,993 4,605,286,227

Telecom Service Charge- Collection Deposited 3,792,707,411 3,898,586,032

Ownership Fee- Collection Deposited 524,777,913 579,609,728

Custom duty –Paid on import 1,455,045,701 483,148,780

Royalty and RTDF –Liability Paid 2,210,391,034 2,339,617,551

Frequency Fee 1,714,190,164 1,144,822,845

Dividend 6,175,797,750 7,548,197,250

Property Tax 49,054,957 61,839,837

License Fee 5,868,099,500 6,051,200,000

Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) 2,027,215,256 1,723,730,022

Total 35,054,697,649 33,309,516,951

Service charges collection for providing telecommunication services to the Government of Nepal has 
been charged on commercial terms. 

Regulatory charges provided to the Nepal Telecommunication Authority (an autonomous regulatory body 
established by GoN) has been made as per the legal and regulatory requirements.

30.2.2	 Directors and Key Management Personnel

During the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2077, neither any directors nor any key management personnel or any 
associate or family member (relative) of the directors and key management personnel was indebted to 
the company.

There has been no material transactions or proposed transactions with directors and key management 
personnel or their relatives and associates except for the compensations and/or remuneration paid under 
the company's regulations.

Compensation Paid

a.	 Board of Directors (BoD)
The members of Board of Directors have been paid board meeting fees of NPR 916,000 during this 
financial year. There were 38 numbers of Board meeting conducted during this financial year. The 
Chairman and other members of the Board  are paid NPR 4,000 per meeting for Board and Board 
Level Committees.
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The Composition of Board of Directors during the year is as below:

S.N. Name
Board Meetings FY 2076-77

Designation Number of Meetings Attended

1 Mr. Dipak Subedi Chairman 14

2 Mr. Mahendra Man Gurung Chairman 16

3 Mr. Dilliram Adhikari Member 38

4 Ms. Radhika Aryal Member 38

5 Mr. Dhanaraj Gyawali Member 26

6 Ms. Lila Devi Gadtaula (Niraula) Member 4

7 Mr. Uttar Kumar Khatri Member 36

8 Mr. Vishnu Prasad Kasaju Member 35

9 Mr. Raj Bahadur Rawal Member 22

b.	 Audit Committee
The member of Audit Committee have been paid meeting fees of NPR 180,000 during this financial 
year. There were 12 numbers of  meeting conducted during this financial year.
The composition of Audit Committee during the year is as below :

S.N. Name Designation
Audit Committee Meetings FY 2076-77

Number of Meetings Attended

1 Ms. Radhika Aryal Chairman 12

2 Mr. Dhan Raj Gyawali Member 12

3 Mr. Uttar Kumar Khatri Member 9

4 Mr. Vishnu Prasad Kasaju Member 12

5 Ms. Shailja Rai Member Secretary 12

The Chairman and the members of Board of Directors are provided  with  monthly Telephone 
(Landline/Mobile)  facility with maximum limit of 1200 STD minutes,700 ISD minutes  and internet 
facilities of  1 MBPS ADSL/FTTH. In addition to above, NPR 1,873,034 has been paid to  the members 

of Board of Directors for reimbursement of travelling expenses. 

c.	 Key Management Personnel
Key management personnel include level 11 and above officials, are paid salary and compensation in 
accordance with the company's regulations. The compensation paid to Key Management Personnel 
including Managing Director are presented below:

NPR

Key Managerial Personnel Compensation FY 2076/77 FY 2075/76

Short term Employee Benefits   20,584,064 19,922,996

Post Employment Benefits

    Defined  Contribution Plan 1,013,436

Other Long term Benefits

Termination benefits

Total 	   21,597,500 19,922,996

Total Post-Employment Benefits (refer Employee Benefit note 11) includes the Key Managerial Personnel's 
defined benefits plan as well.
Key Management personnel are also provided with the following benefits and disclosed under short term 
employee benefits.

-	 Benefits as per employees regulation.
-	 Bonus as per Bonus Act/ regulation.

30.3	 Balances with / by related parties:

•	 Balances with Nepal Telecom employment retirement fund maintained with Citizen Investment 
Trust(CIT) is disclosed under Defined benefit plan in Note 11.2.2.
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•	 The equity investment in Trishuli Jal Vidhyut Company Limited/ Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd/ 
Nagarik Stock Dealer Company Ltd. and share of profit/(loss) has been disclosed under Investments 
in Associates in Note 5. 

•	 The equity investment in Trishuli Jal Vidhyut Company Limited has been pledged to Nabil Bank 
Ltd under consortium project financing. In addition, the company has given corporate guarantee 
amounting to NPR 2.30 Billion as well.

•	 The Loan Investment in Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd has been disclosed under Loan Investments 
in Note 8.1.5 

•	 Balances outstanding from the government agencies for use of telecommunication services amounting 
to NPR 35,893,952 is shown under trade receivables including expected credit loss (refer note trade 
receivable 8.1.4)

	

31	 Segmental Analysis

Accounting Policies 

The company reports on operating segments, based on its service streams.  The company's organization 
is structured based on the service lines and products. 

The reporting segments of the company are :

Wireless Services
Wireless services segment includes the GSM and CDMA segments. These services cover voice and data 
telecom services provided through wireless technology (GSM /CDMA). This includes the value added 
services provided through the intermediary on revenue sharing basis.  This also includes WiMAX services.

Fixed Line Services
These services cover voice and data communications through fixed-line network and broadband 
technology for individuals as well as corporate customers. This includes Land Line (PSTN), ADSL, FTTH 
and Lease line data connectivity services.

Treasury
This includes the management of investment, cash and cash equivalent other than directly related with 
reported segment. This includes foreign currency denominated investment as well. The surplus funds of 
the company as a whole is professionally managed to generate maximum return.

Unallocated
It includes expenses / results, assets and liabilities of corporate office of the Company, current taxes, 
deferred taxes, and certain financial assets and liabilities, not allocated to the operating segments.

120
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



E
xp

la
na

to
ry

 N
o

te
s

S
eg

m
en

ta
l A

na
ly

si
s

(N
ot

e 
- 

31
)

P
ar

ti
cu

la
rs

Fi
xe

d
 N

et
w

o
rk

W
ir

el
es

s 
(G

S
M

)
W

ir
el

es
s 

(C
D

M
A

)
T

re
as

ur
y

U
na

llo
ca

te
d

T
o

ta
l

FY
 2

07
6-

77
 

FY
 2

07
5-

76
  

( R
es

ta
te

d
)

FY
 2

07
6-

77
 

FY
 2

07
5-

76
  

( R
es

ta
te

d
)

FY
 2

07
6-

77
 

FY
 2

07
5-

76
  

( R
es

ta
te

d
)

FY
 2

07
6-

77
 

FY
 2

07
5-

76
  

( R
es

ta
te

d
)

FY
 2

07
6-

77
 

FY
 2

07
5-

76
  

( R
es

ta
te

d
)

FY
 2

07
6-

77
 

FY
 2

07
5-

76
  

( R
es

ta
te

d
)

R
ev

en
ue

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
xt

er
na

l S
al

es
4,

30
1,

46
4,

98
0

4,
62

5,
58

2,
96

5
29

,8
79

,1
24

,4
41

31
,3

29
,4

07
,3

91
43

9,
37

5,
51

8
84

1,
35

9,
15

8
6,

14
1,

89
5,

68
1

6,
42

2,
23

4,
83

7
2,

22
5,

55
3,

34
8

54
9,

21
9,

95
8

42
,9

87
,4

13
,9

68
43

,7
67

,8
04

,3
09

In
te

r-
S

eg
m

en
t 

S
al

es
-

-

T
o

ta
l r

ev
en

ue
4,

30
1,

46
4,

98
0

4,
62

5,
58

2,
96

5
29

,8
79

,1
24

,4
41

31
,4

00
,4

32
,2

39
43

9,
37

5,
51

8
84

1,
56

8,
01

7
6,

14
1,

89
5,

68
1

6,
42

2,
23

4,
83

7
2,

22
5,

55
3,

34
8

54
9,

21
9,

95
8

42
,9

87
,4

13
,9

68
43

,8
39

,0
38

,0
15

R
es

ul
t

-

S
eg

m
en

t 
R

es
ul

t
73

,7
09

,6
57

1,
13

9,
14

5,
45

7
7,

99
5,

72
7,

66
1

8,
97

4,
51

6,
69

7
(4

53
,8

36
,3

40
)

(9
9,

24
2,

13
9)

6,
26

3,
42

4,
46

7
6,

42
7,

61
1,

41
7

(2
,4

92
,5

94
,5

62
)

2,
93

5,
55

5,
24

3
11

,3
86

,4
30

,8
83

19
,3

77
,5

86
,6

74

O
p

er
at

in
g

 P
ro

fit
73

,7
09

,6
57

1,
13

9,
14

5,
45

7
7,

99
5,

72
7,

66
1

8,
97

4,
51

6,
69

7
(4

53
,8

36
,3

40
)

(9
9,

24
2,

13
9)

6,
26

3,
42

4,
46

7
6,

42
7,

61
1,

41
7

(2
,4

92
,5

94
,5

62
)

2,
93

5,
55

5,
24

3
11

,3
86

,4
30

,8
83

19
,3

77
,5

86
,6

74

  C
or

p
or

at
e 

In
co

m
e 

Ta
x(

C
ur

re
nt

+
D

ef
er

re
d

)
(3

,6
32

,8
87

,1
33

)
(5

,4
60

,2
25

,8
31

)

N
et

 p
ro

fit
7,

75
3,

54
3,

75
0

13
,9

17
,3

60
,8

43

O
th

er
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
A

s 
at

 F
Y

 
20

76
-7

7
FY

 2
07

5-
76

  
( R

es
ta

te
d

)
A

s 
at

 F
Y

 
20

76
-7

7
FY

 2
07

5-
76

  
( R

es
ta

te
d

)
A

s 
at

 F
Y

 
20

76
-7

7
FY

 2
07

5-
76

  
( R

es
ta

te
d

)
A

s 
at

 F
Y

 
20

76
-7

7
FY

 2
07

5-
76

  
( R

es
ta

te
d

)
A

s 
at

 F
Y

 
20

76
-7

7
FY

 2
07

5-
76

  
( R

es
ta

te
d

)
A

s 
at

 F
Y

 
20

76
-7

7
FY

 2
07

5-
76

  
( R

es
ta

te
d

)

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d
 

A
m

or
tis

at
io

n
1,

66
5,

77
9,

71
1

86
8,

57
4,

49
4

3,
20

5,
68

3,
67

6
3,

11
7,

01
8,

92
6

21
4,

88
1,

96
4

38
3,

17
9,

37
9

55
4,

69
3,

24
2

24
1,

38
5,

00
9

5,
64

1,
03

8,
59

3
4,

61
0,

15
7,

80
8

  S
eg

m
en

t 
A

ss
et

s
11

,7
27

,0
70

,0
47

7,
71

3,
88

8,
27

4
25

,0
14

,4
19

,7
05

19
,1

75
,1

10
,3

49
52

2,
76

5,
69

8
1,

08
4,

28
7,

00
1

68
,1

51
,6

32
,9

11
74

,2
69

,7
14

,3
51

10
5,

41
5,

88
8,

36
1

10
2,

24
2,

99
9,

97
4

D
ef

er
re

d
 t

ax
 

as
se

ts
(N

et
)

9,
01

8,
03

9,
09

3
6,

42
7,

46
8,

56
2

U
na

llo
ca

te
d

 C
or

p
or

at
e 

A
ss

et
s

30
,8

56
,5

32
,6

74
27

,4
74

,1
95

,1
15

30
,8

56
,5

32
,7

05
27

,4
74

,1
95

,1
15

T
o

ta
l a

ss
et

s
11

,7
27

,0
70

,0
47

7,
71

3,
88

8,
27

4
25

,0
14

,4
19

,7
05

18
,7

63
,8

08
,9

30
52

2,
76

5,
69

8
1,

03
8,

58
6,

84
3

68
,1

51
,6

32
,9

11
74

,2
69

,7
14

,3
51

30
,8

56
,5

32
,6

74
27

,8
60

,9
50

,8
88

14
5,

29
0,

46
0,

16
0

13
6,

14
4,

66
3,

65
2

 
-

-

S
eg

m
en

t 
Li

ab
ili

tie
s

3,
27

6,
84

9,
57

2
2,

65
2,

32
2,

60
5

30
,9

27
,2

08
,9

16
26

,3
97

,7
75

,9
10

22
1,

11
5,

40
4

36
2,

35
3,

19
4

-
-

34
,4

25
,1

73
,8

92
29

,4
12

,4
51

,7
09

U
na

llo
ca

te
d

 C
or

p
or

at
e 

Li
ab

ili
tie

s
19

,0
23

,1
00

,1
38

14
,9

69
,9

99
,6

69
19

,0
23

,1
00

,1
38

14
,9

69
,9

99
,6

69

T
o

ta
l L

ia
b

ili
ti

es
3,

27
6,

84
9,

57
2

2,
65

2,
32

2,
60

5
30

,9
27

,2
08

,9
16

26
,3

97
,7

75
,9

10
22

1,
11

5,
40

4
36

2,
35

3,
19

4
-

-
19

,0
23

,1
00

,1
38

14
,9

69
,9

99
,6

69
53

,4
48

,2
74

,0
30

44
,3

82
,4

51
,3

78

121
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



31.1	 Assumptions for segmental reporting

1.	 Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities that relate to the Company as a whole which are not 
allocable to a particular segment on direct and/or reasonable basis have been included under 
“unallocated revenue/expenses/assets/liabilities”.

2.	 Revenue is taken on the basis of product line for each services. 
3.	 International services is being provided through the network/infrastructure of Fixed line and mobile 

services segments.Inter connection revenue is allocated  to Fixed line and Mobile services on 
estimated basis before considering inter-connection revenue.

4.	 Depreciation and Operation and Maintenance expenses are allocated on the basis of Property, Plant 
and Equipment for each service.

31.2	 Geographical segments

The company operates from seven provincial directorates located in seven different provinces of the 
country.  However, the services delivered from those provincial offices are also managed by centrally 
located service directorates (Business Units).  Therefore, information on regional segments for the 
purpose of NFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments' cannot be segregated and the management feels that the costs 
to develop such information would be excessive than the benefit that it would derive.

Further, the geographical operation is within the single legal jurisdiction and operational environment.  
Therefore, the company assumes to operate in a single geographical segment.

32	 Interim Financial Reporting 

The company follows NAS 34 ‘Interim' Financial Reporting' for publishing condensed interim financial 
statements in the print media. The company also complies the requirements of Securities Board of Nepal 
(SEBON), Nepal Stock Exchange (NEPSE), Companies Act, 2063 by disclosing information in addition 
to condensed interim financial statements. The company also published detailed condensed interim 
financial statements as per NAS 34 in the company's website www.ntc.net.np.

33	 Event occurring after reporting period

Except for the under stated post reporting period event there are no material events that has occurred 
subsequent to Ashadh 31, 2077 till the signing of this financial statements on Poush 27, 2077.
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33.4	 Investment in Associates:

The Company has invested additional NPR 225 million as on Poush 06, 2077 for the shares subscribed 
in Nagarik Stock Dealer Company Limited. 

34	 Prior Period Adjustments and exceptional items

Previously reported financial statements and financial statements for the current financial year as reported 
has been restated in compliance with the requirements of NFRS.

The following adjustments are made for the identified omissions and misstatements for the financial year 
2076-77 as per the provision of NAS 8. Net prior period amount of NPR 944,160,801 has been adjusted 
to the identified financial year. In case where such identification could not be made, adjustment has been 
made in the opening equity.

NPR

S.N. Particulars  Expenditure  Income 

1 Additional bonus provision booked of Previous Year 478,677,416 -

2 Frequency Fees 270,000,000 4,045,000

3 Operating Income 687,992 -

4 Operating Expenses 208,219,429 8,150,943

5 Salary Adjustment 822,726 2,050,820

Total 958,407,563 14,246,762

Net Effect 944,160,801

Exceptional items wherever they occur are disclosed separately.

35	 Other Disclosures 

35.1	 Exchange rates used

Exchange Rates
31.03.2077

Current Year
31.03.2076

Previous Year

USD: NPR 120.37 109.36

EURO: NPR 136.81 123.34

GBP:  NPR 150.69 137.25

35.2  	 During the reporting period, stock amounting to NPR 21,717,657 was found and listed as inventory which 
was previously written off after the physical verification of inventory in FY 2071/72. Thus, NPR 21,717,657 
has been adjusted in Statement of Changes in Equity.

35.3	 The figures for the previous period have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to make them 
comparable with the current period's figures.

                As Per Our Report of Even Date 

Hari Prasad Bashyal
Chairman 

Dilli Ram Adhikari
 Managing Director

CA. Prakash Jung Thapa
P.J. Thapa & Co.

Chartered Accountants

CA. Achyut Raj Joshi
A.R. Joshi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dilli Ram Sharma
Director

Phanindra Gautam 
Director

Rameshwor Dangal  
Director

Vishnu Prasad Kasaju
Director

Rajendra Aryal
Chief Financial Officer

Hari Prasad Sharma
Manager

Date: Poush 27, 2077
Place: Kathmandu
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k|zf;lgs vr{ !( -!,!#,((,(&,$)#_ -!,!*,*#,*(,!)^_
lgofds b:t'/, z'Nsx¿ tyf gjLs/0f b:t'/ @) -&,%#,$),($,&*&_ -&,#$,*%,(!,((*_
;6xL b/af6 gf]S;fg÷-gfkmf_ @# !,@),!^,$(,($( *,^(,(#,%!)

P;f]l;o6\;df ePsf] OlSj6L gf]S;fgL % -%,)!,%*,*&&_ -&#,^&,^)$_
Earning Before Interest, Taxes,  
Depreciation, Amortisation (EBITDA) @!,%#,)$,)*,##) @),*#,#(,*@,$($

ljQLo vr{ @! -!,@),%&,@*,!*%_ -$!,&),$$,&$(_
x|f; s§L # -%,%#,$$,*%,#($_ -$,%!,@%,!#,#&^_
ckn]vg (Amortisation) # -!),^%,%#,!((_ -(,&^,$$,$#@_
ODk]o/d]G6 (Net of Reversal) @@ -$$,^^,@@,#*!_ -^(,&%,#^,%%$_
cfos/ cl3sf] gfkmf !$,@#,&),!(,!&! !%,!),(@,$#,#*#

cfos/ Joj:yf

rfn' cfos/ @$=$  -^,@&,!!,$*,^^$_ -%,&&,#%,!@,(^!_
:yug s/ @$=#  !,&*,#),*%,)$% %(,)!,@!,@$(

o; jif{sf] v'b gfkmf  (,&$,*(,%%,%%@ (,(@,%*,%!,^&!

k|lt z]o/ cfo -a]l;s_  ^$=(( ^^=!&

k|lt z]o/ cfo -8fONo'6]8_   ^$=((    ^^=!&

hDdf gfkmfdf lx:;fM

sDklgsf z]o/wgLx?sf]  (,&$,*(,%%,%%@ (,(@,%*,%!,^&!

lgoGq0f gx'g] :jfy{sf] (Non-controlling Interest) – –

o; cf=j=sf] hDdf gfkmf  (,&$,*(,%%,%%@ (,(@,%*,%!,^&!

dxŒjk"0f{ n]vf+sg gLlt / :ki6Ls/0ffTds l6Kk0fLx¿ of] ljQLo ljj/0fx¿sf] cleGg lx:;f x'g\
xfd|f] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

	 xl/ k|;fb j:ofn	 l8NnL /fd clwsf/L	 l;=P= k|sfz h+u yfkf	 l;=P=cRo't /fh hf]zL
	 cWoIf	 k|aGw lgb]{zs	 lk= h]= yfkf P08 sDkgL	 P= cf/= hf]zL P08 sDkgL
			   rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;	 rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;

	 l8NnL /fd zdf{	 /fd]Zj/ b+ufn	 km0fLG› uf}td	 lji0f' k|;fb s;h'
	 ;~rfns	 ;~rfns	 ;~rfns	 ;~rfns

		  /fh]G› cof{n	 xl/ k|;fb zdf{
		  k|d'v ljQLo clws[t	 k|aGws
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cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL ljj/0f
@)&& cfiff9 d;fGtdf ;dfKt ePsf] cfly{s jif{sf]
			   -c+sx¿ ¿k}+ofdf_

ljj/0f l6Kk0fLx¿
 rfn' cf=j=
@)&^÷&&

ut cf=j=
@)&%÷&^ 
-kl/dflh{t_

o; jif{sf] v'b gfkmf (,&$,*(,%%,%%@    (,(@,%*,%!,^&!

cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL ÷ -vr{_

gfkmf jf gf]S;fgdf k'gMjuL{s/0f ug{ ;lsg] Item x¿
j}b]lzs sf/f]af/df ;6xL b/df ePsf] km/s

gub k|jfx Hedges

k'gMjuL{s/0f ug{ ;lsg] Item x¿;Fu ;DalGwt cfos/ 

gfkmf jf gf]S;fgdf k'gMjuL{s/0f ug{ g;lsg] Item 
x¿

;DklQ k'gd"{NofÍgaf6 nfe #     #,#$,%%,^@,*($ 
OlSj6L pks/0fdf nufgL -FV df kl/jt{g_

sd{rf/Lsf] cjsfz of]hgf k'gMlgwf{/0f !!=@=@ -@,*%,)%,**,@**_ (@,@&,*),#(&

Pzf]l;o6\;;Fusf] cGo lj:t[t z]o/ cfDbfgL

k'gMjuL{s/0f ug{ g;lsg] Item x¿;Fu ;DalGwt cfos/ @$=#  *%,%!,&^,$*^     -@&,^*,#$,!!(_
o; cf=j=sf] hDdf lj:t[t cfDbfgL     &,&%,#%,$#,&%) !#,(!,&#,^),*$#

hDdf lj:t[t cfDbfgLdf lx:;fM

sDkgLsf z]o/wgLx¿sf] &,&%,#%,$#,&%) !#,(!,&#,^),*$#

lgoGq0f gx'g] :jfy{sf] (Non-controlling Interest) - -

o; cf=j=sf] hDdf lj:t[t cfDbfgL   &,&%,#%,$#,&%)  !#,( !,&#,^),*$#

dxŒjk"0f{ n]vf+sg gLlt / :ki6Ls/0ffTds l6Kk0fLx¿ of] ljQLo ljj/0fx¿sf] cleGg lx:;f x'g\
xfd|f] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

	 xl/ k|;fb j:ofn	 l8NnL /fd clwsf/L	 l;=P= k|sfz h+u yfkf	 l;=P=cRo't /fh hf]zL
	 cWoIf	 k|aGw lgb]{zs	 lk= h]= yfkf P08 sDkgL	 P= cf/= hf]zL P08 sDkgL
			   rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;	 rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;

	 l8NnL /fd zdf{	 /fd]Zj/ b+ufn	 km0fLG› uf}td	 lji0f' k|;fb s;h'
	 ;~rfns	 ;~rfns	 ;~rfns	 ;~rfns

		  /fh]G› cof{n	 xl/ k|;fb zdf{

		  k|d'v ljQLo clws[t	 k|aGws
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gub k|jfx ljj/0f	

@)&& cfiff9 d;fGtdf ;dfKt ePsf] cfly{s jif{sf] 		
                                                                         -c+sx¿ ¿k}+ofdf_

ljj/0f rfn' cf=j= @)&^÷&& ut cf=j= @)&%÷&^
          -kl/dflh{t_
;~rfng ultljlwsf] gub k|jfx
cfos/kl5sf] v'b gfkmf (,&$,*(,%%,%%@ (,(@,%*,%!,^&!
;dfof]hg 

cfos/ vr{ ^,@&,!!,$*,^^$ %,&&,#%,!@,(^!
:yug s/ -!,&*,#),*%,)$%_ -%(,)!,@!,@$(_
x|f; s§L %,%#,$$,*%,#($ $,%!,@%,!#,#&^
ljQLo cfDbfgL -^,!$,!*,(%,^*!_ -^,$@,@@,#$,*#&_
ODk]o/d]G6 (Net of Reversal) $$,^^,@@,#*! ^(,&%,#^,%%$
ljQLo vr{ !,!&,$),#@,*%! #*,#@,&!,)$@
Actuarial gfkmf÷gf]S;fg -@,*%,)%,**,@**_ (@,@&,*),#(&
cg'dlt–kq b:t'/ ckn]vg (Amortisation) @,^(,#&,))) %,&(,)!,(#@
P;f]l;P6df OlSj6L gf]S;fgL %,)!,%*,*&& &#,^&,^)$
Gfub tyf gub df}Hbftdf cjf:tljs -gfkmf_/gf]S;fg -%),@!,^&,^!^_ #,*#,!*,&$%
rfn' k'FhLdf kl/jt{g
36L÷-a9L_ df}Hbft @,)!,*&,($# !$,^(,$^,#@*
-a9L_÷36L clu|d e'QmfgL tyf cGo u}/ ljQLo ;DklQ -(,@%,%!,%)!_ !#,$*,*&,)(!
-a9L_÷36L sd{rf/L C0f -!,#*,##,)(,^(&_ -(,)$,^(,@)(_

-a9L_÷36L k|f]befjL /sd, k]:sL / cGo e'QmfgL  -!,)!,*&,(%@_ -!^,)!,)(,&#(_
-a9L_÷36L cf;fdL afFsL  @),&(,%$,&)# #,#^,&^,&*(
-a9L_÷36L :yug s/ - -
-a9L_÷36L ;Demf}tf nfut ;DklQ -!!,(&,%@,@((_ -!%,*(,^(,(((_
a9L÷-36L_ u}/ rfn' bfloTj  !,)@,##,(!,#() &,@@,#!,%@,&&#
a9L÷-36L_] Joj:yf  $,)%,^@,&!,&*^ !,)#,*(,(%,**(
a9L÷-36L_ rfn' bfloTj  @,&*,&*,!(,(@! #,@&,$),!@,%!)
a9L÷-36L_ cGo u}/ ljQLo bfloTj -^,#),)@,^(^_ !&,&*,&!,#@#
g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bg dfgx¿sf] ;dfof]hg – –
ljut jif{ ;dfof]hg -(@,#%,^(,*(%_ -!#,$@,#$,*(,$%(_
cfos/ e'QmfgL -^,(^,)(,#*,$@^_ -$,(!,!),(#,)$%_

hDdf ;dfof]hg &^,&(,^!,*!$ -!,##,#&,$@,@@#_

;~rfng ultljlwaf6 v'b gub k|jfx -s_ !),%!,^(,!&,#^^ *,%(,@!,)(,$$*
nufgL ultljwsf] gub k|jfx

lh=P;=Pd= nfO{{;]G; gjLs/0f z'Ns 
OG6/g]6 nfO{{;]G; gjLs/0f z'Ns -@,&),)))_ –
hfoh]yf, KnfG6 / pks/0f k|flKt  -(,!^,#%,&!,%*!_ -%,&(,#@,%$,@&#_
36L÷-a9L_ k'FhLut lgdf{0ffwLg sfo{k|ult -&,@#,&&,)),$#&_ -!,^@,#^,(*,!**_
36L÷-a9L_ nufgL  -!,!(,!#,(^,##&_ -#,&&,!!,@%,!!)_
nufgL / a}++s lgIf]kaf6 k|fKt cfo  ^,!$,!*,(%,^*! ^,$@,@@,#$,*#&

nufgL ultljwaf6 v'b gub k|jfx -v_ -!!,$%,!),$@,^&#_ -$,&^,%*,$@,&#$_
ljQLo ultljlwsf] gub k|jfx

a9L÷ -36L_ k'FhL – –
nfef+z e'QmfgL -^,^^,@^,(),%((_ -*,!(,!(,!$,)^@_

ljQLo ultljlwaf6 v'b gub k|jfx -u_ -^,^^,@^,(),%((_ -*,!(,!(,!$,)^@_
gubdf ePsf] s'n j[l4 -s+v+u_ -&,%(,^*,!%,()^_ -$,#^,%^,$&,#$*_

Gfub tyf gub df}Hbftdf cjf:tljs -gfkmf_/gf]S;fg %),@!,^&,^!^ -#,*#,!*,&$%_
jiff{/Dedf gub / gub ;/x df}Hbft    !(,)),&),#!,)!( @#,$!,)(,(&,!!@

  jiff{Gtdf gub / gub ;/x df}Hbft !!,(!,@#,*@,&@*     !(,)),&),#!,)!(

dxŒjk"0f{ n]vf+sg gLlt / :ki6Ls/0ffTds l6Kk0fLx¿ of] ljQLo ljj/0fx¿sf] cleGg lx:;f x'g\ xfd|f] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
	 xl/ k|;fb j:ofn	 l8NnL /fd clwsf/L	 l;=P= k|sfz h+u yfkf	 l;=P=cRo't /fh hf]zL
	 cWoIf	 k|aGw lgb]{zs	 lk= h]= yfkf P08 sDkgL	 P= cf/= hf]zL P08 sDkgL
			   rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;	 rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;

	 l8NnL /fd zdf{	 /fd]Zj/ b+ufn	 km0fLG› uf}td	 lji0f' k|;fb s;h'
	 ;~rfns	 ;~rfns	 ;~rfns	 ;~rfns

		  /fh]G› cof{n	 xl/ k|;fb zdf{
		  k|d'v ljQLo clws[t	 k|aGws
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ljj/0f  @)&!/&@ @)&@/&# @)&#/&$ @)&$/&% @)&%/&^ @)&^/&&

v'b gfkmf ? ca{df !$.%% !#.%% !%.#& !&.$* (.&^ (.&%

;~rfng cfo ? ca{df #(.@% $).& $).#$ #(.)@ #^.*& #$.^@

s'n cfo ? ca{df $@.^$ $$.@@ $$.%( $%.@& $#.*$ $@.((

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL ? df (&.)$ ().#^ !)@.$( !!^.%^ ^%.)% ^$.((

k|lt z]o/ ahf/ d"No ? df ^#^ ^*( ^&% &@! ^(# ^%%

k|lt z]o/ lstfaL d"No ? df %#(.(( %%%.*# ^)*.*^ ^^$.$# ^!@.&$ ^!@.@*

d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft cg'kft ^.%% &.^@ ^.^ ^.!* !).^% !).)*

z]o/ k"“lhdf nfef+z k|ltzt %) %! %% %% $% )

sd{rf/L vr{ ? ca{df $.(! %.## %.## ^.)% ^.$! ^.^!

dd{t ;+ef/ tyf ;Arfng vr{ ? ca{df &.(* ^.$% ^.%# ^.&$ ^.&% &.!!

k|zf;lgs vr{ ? ca{df !.^( !.@^ !.@( !.@# !.#* !.!$

s'n vr{ ? ca{df @@.^# @%.(( @$.)@ @#.#% @*.&^ @*.&%

sd{rf/L vr{ / s'n vr{sf] cg'kft k|ltzt @!.& @).% @@.!( @%.(! @@.@( @@.((

k|zf;lgs vr{ / s'n vr{sf] cg'kft k|ltzt &.$& $.*$ %.#& %.@& $.*) #.(&

g]6jy{ ? ca{df *).(( **.#& (!.## ((.^^ (!.(! (!.*$

Capital Employed ? ca{df (%.&& (&.^$ !)^.$( !!$.*^ !!$.#* !!%.@(

z]o/ ;+Vof s/f]8df !% !% !% !% !% !%)

sd{rf/L ;+Vof ;+Vof %@&^ $!$* $!%& $@@$ $!&( $)*@

Return on Shareholder's Fund k|ltzt !&.(* !^.@^ !^.*# !&.%$ !).^@ !).^!

Return on Capital Employed k|ltzt !%.@! !#.** !$.$# !%.@@ *.%$ *.$^

Return on Total Assets k|ltzt !#.)& !!.(# !@.^# !#.@% &.!& ^.&!

k|lt sd{rf/L cf}zt cfDbfgL s/f]8df *)*@ !)^%* !)&!#     !),&!&    !),$() !).%

EBITDA Margin k|ltzt %^.*@ %@.)( %&.(* %*.(^ $&.#^ %).)(

v'b gfkmf cg'kft k|ltzt #$.!@ #).^$ #$.$& #*.^@ @@.@^ @@.^*

rfn' ;DklQ cg'kft Times #.($ #.** $.@@ $.!! #.)$ !.($

;/sf/L sf]ifdf of]ubfg ? ca{df @).&% @#.! @%.&% @^.^% ##.#! #%.)%

k|lt sd{rf/L cf};t u|fxs ;+Vof @$^! #^!( $@@( $&@& %$#! $*(%.*)

kf“r jif{sf] k|d'v ;"rsfª\‍sx¿
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g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf sf];]9'ª\‍ufx¿

O{=;+= 	 ljj/0f	 						     O{=;+= 	 ljj/0f	 					   
	!(!#	 sf7df8f}Fdf klxnf] 6]lnkmf]g nfOgsf] :yfkgf

!(!$	 sf7df8f}Fb]lv ef/tsf] /S;f}n;Dd cf]kg jfo/ 6«+s 
nfOgsf] :yfkgf 

!(#%	 b/af/df @% nfOg Ifdtfsf] Automatic Exchange sf] 
h8fg 

!(#^ 	 sf7df8f}Fb]lv wgs'6f;Dd cf]kg jfo/ 6+«s nfOgsf]  
:yfkgf 

!(%)	 6]lnu|fd ;]jfsf] :yfkgf
!(%)	 High Frequency Radio k|0ffnLsf] ;'¿jft
!(%)	 sf7df8f+}df !)) nfOgsf] Cross Bar 6]lnkmf]g 

PS;r]Ghsf] :yfkgf 
!(%!	 sf7df8f}Fb]lv kfNkf;Dd cf]kg jfo/ 6«+s nfOgsf] :yfkgf
!(%%	 ;j{;fwf/0fsf] nflu klxnf] #)) nfOgsf] Cross Bar 

6]lnkmf]g PS;r]Ghsf] :yfkgf 
!(%%	 ;j{;fwf/0f g]kfnLnfO{ 6]lnkmf]g nfOg ljt/0f 
!(^#	 sf7df8f}Fdf klxnf] !))) nfOgsf] Automatic Exchange 

:yfkgf 
!(^$	 HF Radio Service åf/f cGt/f{li6«o -ef/t tyf 

kfls:tfg_ b"/;~rf/ ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft
!(&!	 6]n]S; ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
!(&$ 	 cGt/b]lzo 6+«s ;]jfsf] nflu Microwave Transmission 

Link sf] :yfkgf
!(*@	 cGt/f{li6«o ;ls{6sf] nflu "B" Type e"pku|x s]Gb|sf] 

:yfkgf
!(*@ 	 SPC 6]n]S; PS;r]Ghsf] :yfkgf 
!(*#	 l8lh6n 6]lnkmf]g PS;r]Ghsf] :yfkgf
!(*$	 cGt/b]lzo 6«+s ;]jf (STD) sf] ;'¿jft 
!(*$ 	 u|fdL0f b"/;~rf/ ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
!(*&	 cGt/f{li6«o 6«+s ;]jf (ISD) sf] ;'¿jft 
!((% 	 Optical Fiber Network sf] h8fg 
!((^ 	 ;a} 6«fG;ld;g lnÍnfO{ l8lh6n 6«fG;ld;g lnÍdf 

kl/jt{g 
!((^ 	 ;Dk"0f{ 6]lnkmf]g g]6js{ :jrflnt ul/Psf] 
!((^	 cGt/f{li6«o u]6j] PS;r]Ghsf] :yfkgf 
!((^	 le:of6 ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
!((&	 D.O.T. India ;Fu clK6sn kmfOa/åf/f l8lh6n lnÍsf] 

:yfkgf
!((*	 a+unfb]z;Fu l;wf lnÍsf] :yfkgf 
!(((	 GSM df]afOn ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft
@)))	 SDH Microwave Radio sf] sfof{Gjog 
@)))	 OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))!	 k] kmf]g ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))!	 GSM df] afOndf International Roaming ;]jfsf] 

;'¿jft 
@))@	 k"j{ klZrd /fhdfu{df clK6sn kmfOa/ la5\ofpg] sfo{ 

ePsf]
@))#	 GSM lk|k]8 ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft
@))$	 tTsfnLg g]kfn b"/;~rf/ ;+:yfg b"/;~rf/ sDkgL 

lnld6]8df kl/jt{g 

@))$ 	 lk|k]8 slnË sf8{ -O{lhsn_ ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))$ 	 IVR ;]jf !^)) dfkm{t SLC k/LIffsf] glthf k|sfzgsf] 

;'¿jft 
@))%	 P8\efG;8 k|mL kmf]g (Toll-Free) ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft
@))%	 CDMA ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))%	 PS;]; g]6js{ ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft
@))%	 6]lnkmf]g ;f]wk'5 ;]jf -!(&_ sf] sfo{ outsource af6 

u/fpg yflnPsf]
@))^	 PSTN qm]l86 lnld6 ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))^	 xf]d sG6«L 8fO/]S6 ;]jf (HCD-Nepal Direct) sf] ;'¿jft 
@))^	 sf7df8f}Fdf 6]lnkmf]g kmN6 btf{ !(* -IVR dfkm{t_ ;]jf
@))^	 IVR ;]jf !^)! dfkm{t !)+@ k/LIffsf] glthf k|sfzgsf] 

;'¿jft 
@))^	 sf7df8f}FpkTosfdf CDMA ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))^ 	 PSTN EjfO; d]n ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))&	 g]kfn ef/t clK6sn lnÍåf/f OG6/g]6 AofG8ljy j[l4 
@))&	 CDMA df]afOn (SkyPhone) df cGt/ b]zLo /f]ldª 

;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))&	 IVR ;]jf !^)^ dfkm{t PSTN 6]lnkmf]g lan /sdsf] 

hfgsf/L lng] ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))&	 IVR ;]jf !** dfkm{t lgMz'Ns VOIP sn Complaint 

btf{ ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft
@))&	 GSM df]afOndf GPRS, 3G / CRBT ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))*	 ADSL OG6/g]6 ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))*	 IVR ;]jf !(* dfkm{t ADSL Complaint btf{ ;]jfsf] 

;'¿jft 
@))*	 gf]l6; af]8{ ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@))( 	 CDMA kf]i6k]8 df]afOn ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft
@)!)	 b]zsf ;Dk"0f{ uf=kf=df sDkgLsf] b"/;~rf/ ;]jf k'u]sf] 
@)!)	 SIP Easy Call (Pre- paid Calling Card) ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@)!)	 Volume Based ADSL ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@)!!	 SIP PPP (Permanent Pre–paid Phone) ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@)!!	 GSM df]afOndf 3G Data Card ;]jf ;'¿jft 
@)!!	 First International Carrier Partner’s Meet sf] cfof]hgf 
@)!@	 International Toll Free Services (ITFS) ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft, 

4G jfo/n]; a|f]8AofG8 OG6/g]6 WiMAX ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@)!@ IP CDMA ;]jfsf] ;~rfng 

@)!#	 IP-based Wireline Network (NGN) ;]jfsf] ;~rfng 
@)!$	 Wi-Fi Hotspot ;~rfng, sDkgLsf] Mobile App sf] 

;'¿jft 
@)!%	 FTTH ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@)!%	 ;fdflhs ;~hfn Meet ;'¿jft 
@)!^	 NTPRO ;]jfsf] ;'¿jft 
@)!&	 4G/LTE ;]jf sf7df8f}F / kf]v/faf6 ;'¿jft 
@)!*	 g]kfn–rLglar s]?Ë gfsfdfkm{t clK6sn kmfOa/ ln+ssf] 

Jofj;flos ;~rfngsf] ;'¿jft 
@)!(	 4G/LTE ;]jf ;ft} k|b]zdf lj:tf/
@)@)	 4G/LTE ;]jf && lhNnfdf lj:tf/
@)@!	 NTTV ;]jfsf] z'?jft

131
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&



132
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷&&





t
]x|f+} jflif{s

 k|lt
j]bg @)&

^÷&
&

g
]kfn

 b"/;
~r
f/ s

Dkg
L ln

ld
6]8

 +}f8fd7fs ,fhfnKLnfs|be ,on{fofs oL|bG]s
www.ntc.net.np

facebook.com/NepalTelecom.NT

twitter.com/ndcl_nt

nepaltelecomofficial

g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8
 +}f8fd7fs ,fhfnKLnfs|be ,on{fofs oL|bG]s

www.ntc.net.np

facebook.com/NepalTelecom.NT

twitter.com/ndcl_nt

nepaltelecomofficial

g]kfn b"/;~rf/ sDkgL lnld6]8

8]6dlnl LgkDs /fr~;/"b nfk]g

@)&^÷&&
t]x|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg


